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e_xITETI STATES ,IS:R;:T CYJRT - .^. Z3R THE DISTRICT OF COLL+!B:A _-. .:‘_ _ _ --____--____---_x .-, 
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United States District Court 
for the Disrrlct of Columbia 

3rd b Constltutlon, N.W. 
Wash1noton. D.C. 20001 
Thursdav. A~rll 8, 1998 --, 

16; The testimony of GLEN M. MAE; SR: was ;aken in the 
17]presence of a fell quorum of Grand Jury 97-2, xmpaneled 
_9jon September 19, 1997, Commencing at 9:58 a.m., before: 
13; SOLOHOK WISENBERG 
201 VV.RY ANWE WIRTH 
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Offlce Of Independent Counsel 
1OOi Pennsylvania Avenue, Northwest 
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Washxp?on, D.C. 20004 
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;;j 
: ~1 Whereupon, 

GLEN M. MAES SR. 
I:;was called as a witness and, after being first duly sworn by 
; 5 1 the_Foreperson of the Grand Jury, was examined and tesbfied 
! 6 1 aS fOllOWS: 
!71 EXAMINATION 
I31 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
:4i Q Could vou state and soell vour name for the 

riojrecord. please. * 
. . 

A Yes. My name is Glen Maes. G-l-e-n; middle 
i !f 1 initial, A; M-a-e-s, Maes; senior. 

Q 
i ii 1 Sol Wtsenbe 

Senior. All right. Mr. Maes, my name is 

: : 5 1 counsel. An 2 
I’m an attorney with the independent 

A 
this IS my colleague, Mary Anne Wirth. 

::i: Hi. 
‘:7! Q She’s also an attorney for the Office of 
: : 9 2 Independent Counsel. 
::91 And these are the grand jurors and the Grand Jury 
: z 5 1 court reporter. 
121; A Okay. 
.^_I Q Before we get started, I’m going to tell ou a 
::; j little bit about our authority, and then read you your ng 3 ts 
: z 4 ; and responsibilities. 
--ii .--. This is a federal Grand Jury conducting an 
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: 11 investigation of possible violations of federal criminal 
‘: I law. Do vou understand that? 

*A Yes. 

law,. other than a Class B or C misdemeanor 
2:: or infraction, in dealing with witnesses, potential 
22 !witnes$es, attorneys. o_!pthers concerning the civil 
-3 1 case 01 Jones versus Lllnton.” 
'4) 
IS] 

Do ru u;rI;,rstand what I just read to you? 

OlCStarr 
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_- Q And again, if I didn’t mention it, this Grand Jury . - that’s an order from the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 
i! ‘circuit. This Grand Jury was impaneled by a United States 
:; : District Court here in the District. Do you understand that? 
-:. .-. A Mm-hmm. 
: i Q ._: You have to answer “/es” or “No.” 

iz: A Yes. 
Q Because when you say “Mm-hmm.” the record can’t 

: 5 j tell whether you’re saying “Yes ’ or “No.” 
:_-. .A._ A Okay. 
i... .*-. Q I’m now going to tell you a little bit about your 
‘1: : riQh!S and reeaansibi!i!ies. :. - 
._3- You ma refuse to answer any uestion if a 
: ; f truthful answer to hat question would ten r 

iIs:you. Do ye uncrcsmtand that? 

cd .I. 
to incnmmate 

::i: .,-- Q That’s what we call the privilege against 
i i 5 f self-incrimination. 
;1?: Anything you do say may be used against you by the 
:z:.Grand Jurv or in a later broceedina. Do YOU understand that? :_.: 
i-1. A Yes. - _ 
:,-- ,--., Q You do not have a right to have an attorney 
:z;:rn here with you, but if you have ret&ed an attorney., 
::4 :the Grand Ju 
‘-<‘step outside t 

will permit you a reasonable op ortunrty to 
.--_ x e Grand Jury room to consult WI h counsel, .P 
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[ : : if you so d;sireYetp you understand that? 
.^. ,-, 
i3: Q 
i; : is that correct? 

And I understand you have an attorney here today; 

15: A Yes. 
i 5 
;-I 

Q Tell us who that is. 

: : A 
Q 

Joe Small and Stephen McNabb. 
All right. Now do you understand that you have to 

t “sj tell the truth; that when we ask you a question you can 
[ i o! either claim a privilege - like the privilege against 
: 1 I 1 self-incrimination, “I refuse to answer because it may 
: 1:: incriminate me” - or if we asked you something that 
; : 3 1 communications wrth your wife. 

involved 

[ 14 1 to answer that.” or “Communrca r 
ou coukl say, ‘I’m not going 

tons with my attorney, I m not 
: 151 orng to answer that,” but if you don’t - except on things 
[ 161 at you decide to claim a pnvile 
! 17 1 

t r13!t 
uesbon. you understand you to R 

e on, when we ask you a 

at correct? 
ave to tell the truth; is 

Cl91 A Correct. Yes, sir. 
!201 Q All right. If ou don’t tell the truth about what 
[z I! the law calls a material i ma er - which means an important 
i 22 1 matter - then that’s pe ‘ury and that’s a federal criminal 
;z~lstatute. Do you unders and that? ? 
!241 A Yes. 
[25! Q We are bound by an oath of secrecy - the grand 
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[I ~‘urors. the court reporter, and myself, and my colleague. 
r 7 I i-. t hat means with certain well-recognrzed exceptions, we cannot 
I 3 1 go out and blab to the world what goes on here today. 
I 4 ! understand that? 

Do you 

$1 
A Yes. 
Q 

I 7 I of secrecv. 
You, on the other hand. are not bound by that oath 

Do vou understand that? 
-A Now Ido. 

[I51 Q We’re not recommendin 
i 16 1 recommending that you don’t do that. 4l 

that you do that. We’re not 
at’s strictly up to 

(17 1 you and ygr aftyyy. Do you understand? 
I181 
;191 Q Okay. Some of the exceptions to the oath of 
[ 20 I secrecy that binds us - an exception would - we have FBI 
1 z I 1 a ents who help us on this case. The 
~221~ .at g”s_on.in the Grand Jury...The 3, J 

re allowed to know 
re put on something 

r23icalla me 6(e) list. and they’re allowed to know what goes 
124 I on In the yndy$sy. Do you understand that? 
[251 

Page 1 to Page 7 
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-:. 
11; anybody 

Q Now, they also can’t go out and blab it to 
They’re also bound by an oath of secrecy. Do 

( 3 1 you unoeEiandYt;z.t? 
I41 
!5! Q If there’s a trial - if because of anything we do. 
: 6 1 there ends up being a trial of somebod 
;7 lwtiness at that trial, and 

, and you were to be a 

c 3 !sornethrng completely d x 
ou got up on Y he stand and said 
erent than what ou’re goin to say 

191 here today, then one of the lawyers at tha Y. 9 tnal could ake 
[:o]your Grand Jury transcript and could sa 
[I I 1 something different in front of the Gran dyV 

“Mr. Maes, you sad 
Jury.” That would 

i : ! that correct? 
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: IZ 1 be an example where Grand Jury secrecy can be breached Do 
[I 3 I you undetsAtandYthh.t? 
[I41 

[151._>~ Q Another example would be with a court order. The 
[ i 6 1 rnoependeni counsei or any prosecuior can make an appiiczrhon 
117 1 to a court and say, “In this rnstance. we need there to be an 
(18 Iexception to the-rule.” Do you understand that? 
(191 A Yes, sir. 
!10] Q All right. There are different categories of 
121 lwitnesses who come in front of a Grand Jury. I’m going to 
[ zz 1 read you the definition of a target. 

A target as defined as. quote, “A person as 
i;: i to whom the prosecutor or the Grand Jury has substantial 
rz3levidence linkrng him or her to the commission of a crime, and 
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: I Iwho. in thejud 
[zldefendant. 

ment of the prosecutor, is a putative 
en % quote. Putatrve. meaning assumed defendant. 

[31 Do you understand that definition? 
[41 A Yes. 

Q Okay. You are not a target. Do you 
Iz; understand that? 
171 A That’s good. Yes. 

Q 
itiwhose conduct is wrthin the scope of the Gran 

Okay. A subject is defined as, 
3 

uote “A person 

[ 10 1 investigation,” end quote. 
Jugs 

ill1 Do you understand that? 
ilZ1 A Yes. 

/ :: i Basically 
Q As you can tell, that’s a very broad definition. 

f 1 s 1 with our 
anybod 

investiga r 
whose conduct has something to do with 

Ion IS a subject. 
!16; So you are, as a technical matter, a subject. Do 
[ I 7 1 you undeTandY$f,t? 
ii91 

Q Those are the on 
~~~jDepartn?ent of Justice manual. 8 

two official categories in the 
owever. there’s an informal 

i ; 11 system that’s developed of target-subject-witness. 
[??I _L_ *.L_. And I don’t know_ if your_ attorney has t?lkecf.to you __.* 
123 1 apour mar. or II you’re - 
134 IwIth mat s N-u 

ieI me JUSI say, are you ramiiiar 
between wttness-target-subject? 

[?51 1 !& of right now, yes. 
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191 
!91 

iLO 

Do you understand that - 

A0 !+ informal definition? 
illj A Yes. 

I :: i witness. 
Q All right. Wtihin that informal system, you’re a 

1:41 

DAM yo;erderstand that? 

[I51 Q Now, we cannot promise anybody that they’re going , . -. +n ha 3 “,*“ar, hr -II *ima l-t.. \,,... ,.nAan eal.4 hr.3 [,D,l” YT m nlr~_lr~~~I~“l aI& L8III.z. Y” ,“” “II”-zI~LcII#” ,,,a,: 
[I71 A Yes. 

Q It’s an ongoin 
I:iisomething that changes you o a drfferent category. Do you 9 

investigation. We might find 

i 2 o 1 understand that? 
[211 A Yes. 

Q But with that exception, you are a witness right 
ii:inow. Do yp u;Fsstand that? 
[241 
[251 Q All right. You are here pursuant to subpoena; is 

Pcwl~ A fn Pal-m 13 . -a- _ ._. -=’ ._ 

XMAXJI 

t2; A Yes. 
[31 Q Did your subpoena call for the production of 
[ 4 1 any documents? 
[51 A Nothing was requested by me, no. 

Q Okay. -Let me ask 
It]we ask. if you don’t understand it 

ou 
1; 

if any question that 
y all means ask us to 

I 8 I repeat it. because we want to make sure that there are no 
i 9 j misunderstandin s about the questions that we ask, okay? 

[lOI A Oflay. 
I111 Cl All rght. Are there questions you have about 
[ ~z]our authority or your rights and responsibilities as a 
[ 13 1 Grand Jury witness? 
[I41 A Not asof ri ht now. 
1151 ,,_, MR. WtSENBEf?G: Okay. If there are let us know, 
[ 161ana like i say, if there’s any quesiion. ine answer id which 
1171~0~ need to consutt with your attome 
[~a 1 allowed a reasonable opportunity to d 

about, you’ll be 
o so. 

f191 With that I’m 
[2Ol BY MS. WlRl%: 

oing to hand you over to Ms. Wirth. 

[211 Q Now, Mr. Maes, can you tell the Grand Jury howr old 
[221you are. 
[231 A 
(241 Q 

Yes. I’m 40 years old. 
And what is your occupation? 

1251 A United States Nave, active duty. 

___ 

Cl1 Q 
A 

Okay. And specifically, what is your assignment? 

i:iin the Navy. 
My assignment is I am a senior chief 

I’m rsonal steward to the President. 
.p” 

51 
etty officer 
ve 

[ 4 1 was iven that trt e with President Clinton. 

[6]wod!g in’the White House for PI years. 

I’ve worked 
15 Iwith rm direct1 for - since his residency. And I’ve been 

My - my duties include personal support to the 
Iii President, as in his guests, as in foods service, food 
[g~security. and travel support to the President. 

[lOI 0 
A 

How long have you been with the Navy? 

i :: 1 up to 21 this June. 
I’ve been with the Navy for over 20 years - coming 

1131 Q Okay. And how long - you said 
1 

ou’ve been 
[ 14 1 assigned to the Whrte House for 11 years. Wha have you done 
[lslthroughout the course of your time at the White House -what 
[16]typeS of jobs? 

A What I’m doing right now -when I first started 
I:iioff, two years - a littte over two years with President 
rlg]Reagan. I was a steward up there in the Oval Office, 
[zolworking directly for him. 

And then when President Bush took his presidency, I 
i::iassisted up there taking care of the high-level meetings in 
[231ine cabinei room,‘but sbii assisied in ihe Ovai Office, and 
[341also travel su art to President Bush. 
[251 An 8 he since day one of President Clinton, I’ve 
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[ 1 lbeen working with him. 
Q Okay. And has your assignment with 

[:;President Clinton been any different than what it was 
[ 4 Iwith President Bush? 

A 
IziPresident is workin 

A little different, as in hours yes. The 

i 7 1 compared to the ot w 
longer hours and has’s bigger agenda 

er 
Q 

Presidents, yes. 

Ii;Oval Office, that’s been your stead 
Okay. But in terms of you assisting in the 

[ 10 I President Rea an’s time; is that ng .K 
assignment since 
t? 

A 9/e% and - and the travel support is the added 
I::lduties to it too. 
I131 h And the what? 
[141 A Travel support. 
[151 Q 

A 
Okay. And that’s been - 

ii6j 
m^r^..r^ . ..^ ._^..^1 .L--..-L-..I AL- . .._ -1-I . . ..*I_ 
D=ba”Ic wne; IIaY11 ,Ill”“yrw”t IlIt: WPWJ wrn 

[17]the President - 
1161 Q And that’s been - 
[I91 A - domestic and worldwide. 

Q Okay. And that’s been added with 
i:!;President Clinton? 
1221 A No. 

Q 
/::iPresident? 

Oh. When did you start to travel with the 

I251 A Since President Reagan’s side arrived at 

-___ 
O!CQk,;; 
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;; 1 the White House. 
1 Q Okav. Now. vou mentioned hours and so on. What 

i 5 i days of the-week d6 you w&%? 
[iI A I work every da 

I worked with the President t !i 
if - if needed. There is times 

e first nine months while 
izihe was in office by myself, directly. And then I had a 
[ 7 1 coworker come in after that. 

But my hours are whatever the President works. 
iii he’s there 24 hours a day, I’m there 24 hours a day. 

If 

!101 Q Okay. Do you have a set work schedule, though, 
!ll]that - 

A Asofri htnowwe-mycoworker,we-he 
1 t: 1 normally comes in ea y - approximately 7 o’clodc in the I? 
i ;4 1 morning - and he’s there until anywhere from 3 o’dodc until 
: I 5 I the afternoon until 4:O0. 
16j And then I get in anywhere from between 
17 19 and 10 o’clock in the momin 
18 1 President leaves the Presiden P, 

and I’ll say until the 
leaves the Oval Office - 

131 Q 
201 A 

Okay. And that’s Mr. - 
- whatever time that is. 

211 Q Mr. Nelvis is your coworker? 
221 A Yes, Ba ani Nelvis. 
231 Q Okay. x nd you, esse$ially. have the same job as 
24 1 he does, e;cep+;?t your hours are different? 
251 
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Ill Q What about weekends? 
!21 A Weekends -we alternate every other weekend, so - 
[31 Q Do you woe both days? 
[41 
!51 

A When required, ryes.. 
Q 
A 

But what s your p~cal weekend? 
Typical weekend, dependlng on what the President’s 

j:jschedule is we - we get a daily schedule of tfte President. 
[e 1 We get a wkekl 
[ 91 of the Presiden r 

schedule. We also get a monthly schedule 
. 

i 1 o 1 that weekend. 
So we know what’s going on during 

So while he’s in office if it’s from 9 o’clock 
Ii: i in the morning - because he ha& a radio address and then 
: I 31 he has a meetin 

9 
afterwards - we may be in there until 

[ 14 13 or 4 o’clock in he afternoon. 
II51 Q Okay. Do you workeye 
!I61 A Only when we’re require 7 

weekend? 

Q Okay. Well, I’m asking you, typically, how often 
i :I: {do you work on a weekend - let’s sa 
i131 A It - it - it’s hard - it’s K 

in an average month? 
ard to say 

I 1 I out here. and you .have a .&air here (in$c?in ). And two 
[2 1 people in there, with Nelvls and I standq In t 1 at there, 
[311t’s tight already. And three people, there s no way. You 
[ 4 1 can’t do thr n-n&. 

Izithere coffee mu s 
171 A ‘8e! 
[ei Q Ok, 
[qlto ths 

[lOI 

7’ %?$t. And you mentioned a coffee maker. Are 
in there, too? 

;. coffee muas. 
ay. Now, &i&e is the pantry located in relation 

t Oval Office? 
A 

[ 111 a tour, it’s - 
To the Oval Oft%. if you’ve been there for 

ou have the front of the office - the 
I I: I main office o the Oval Offtce - comina in. and it’s on f! 
il3 jthe right-hand side. 

_ 

1141 You have secu 
?iy [I 5 I and then securii here, an 

between the main door, 

rdicatinqk 
then we’re right next to that 

1161 
nd then ere’s another door going into the dining 

i :z i room - the private dining room. 
0 

i:zl]which we’ll mark as 
All rigt. I’m goin&t;p;y_ou a map, 

rand Jury 
[ 2 1 I your initiali - dEk;vf, okay? 
1221 

izojbecause - 
Q Take the last month. How many times did you work 

;%: i in the lastyth on the weekend? 
1231 
i24j 
I251 AQ 

I worked two weekends out of that month. 
One da 
I worke 3 

or both days? 
one day. 

(11 
[?I 
:31 z . 
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Okay. 
Ta,“d was on a Saturday. 

Main6 on Saturdays. 
Okay. And how rqany hours on the_weekend? 

[41 
!51 "0 
; 6 1 Generally, what are your nours wnen you come In-! 
L71 A For approximately eight hours.. 
!ei 
!9! 

Q Oka Starting when? 
A Sta x Ing at 8 o clock In the morning until 

: 1 o J about 4 o’clock in the afternoon. 

i iii Mr. 
Q Oka 

r 
. When you work on the weekends, does 

Nelvis work on he weekends or do you alternate? 
‘131 A We alternate. And there’s times, again. where it’s 
i 14 j hard to call it, because we travel. And you m’ ht = may 
c 1s 1 work three weekends in a row, or - so d a jus ‘p depends on 
: : 6 J how you’re working and what the schedule is to the President. 
;171 Q Okay. Now, tell the Grand Jury where in the 
: 13 1 White HOUI yo; work. 
:141 
:zo] Q 
!2?] A 

d&e do your activities center? 

: :z 1 primary. 
M main area for work is the oval panby. That’s 

Secon dy ary work, from there to Betty Currie - where 
:~3lshe’s at, with that section, because we keep updated, keep 
: 2 4 1 each other informed what’s goin 
:z 5 1 that we might hear, the Presiden 9 

on, any of the movements 
might go gotfing - on 

0lcstaK 
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[ : ! and on. So we keep each other well informed of what the 
I 2 I President is doina. 
iji Plus, wk have a 
! 4 ! direct to the President. 

x 
& 

aging system, which just goes off 
ere’s 

IsjWhite 
only two of us in the 

ouse that carry this (indicating). That’s Nelvis 
I 6 J and myself. 
[71 And so we - we can actually roam anywhere in the 
[ 8 1 grounds and be respondin 
[sland 14 seconds on the hlg .3, 

to the President within a minute 
-the furthest part on the 

[ 17 1 maker. and plates and glassware, and then wrapping paper, 
rlslif needed. 

You kpow. that’s a very small, ve confined area. 
jiHi~~~~h:‘h~~Pi~r~h~~- than the size prthis desk 

i;;z:L: cee#ndicati$)? It that 0” desk ngh! here’ ‘I‘ 
Okay. The desk in the center IS the size of 

[:51 A It’s approximately. Yeah, the range may be coming 

_____ 

ii3j 
[z4 ~West Win 
[251 

____-.- __. _~_ 
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(11 Q 
[zlwhere the ant 

Oh. you have a pen. Could ou mark on the map 

Al 1 ” 
IS. And take yqur time loo L Ing at it. 

I s - tt s actually incorrect in the one way, 
I:iwhat I see here. This actually comes out in the hallway 
L 5 1 here, so this extends out just a little bit where the 
16lpantry - 
I71 Q 

/g;So we 
A 

The pantry does? 
Yeah. It extends out from here (indicating). 

-the dining is flush with the doors here, which we 
[ 10 I keep that door ajar all the time. And then the rest of it 
I I I 1 goes by order of what that is. 

IElWest Win 
Q 
? 

Okay. Does this generally look like a map of the 

1141 %. Let’s see here. (Examining document.) Come out 
i I 5 I there, access, access, access, door, doe< door, door.- 
[lslyeah, this is ve close. 

Q akay. Can you mark with a “P” where you think the 
/ ti I pantry is in this diagram? 
[191 A 

Q 
I’ll put a “P” here. This is - 

f%ithe hallwav? 
Okay. And you said that that room extends out into 

i22i A It extends out in the hallway. 
[231 Q Okay. Where - 

A As an added addition to it we had a - another 
iflipantry was here, but this is an added addition (indication). 

._~___ 
Page 14 to Page 19 
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Q 
j f -this halhwa 

Okay. And is there a doorway that leads out into 

-*: x 
7 

Yes. You’ll have a door - which you have right 
iii here (indicating) - and there’s another door that goes in 
:z:the hallw ray - 
:i‘ Q Gkav I_: A -which is flush with the wall. 
;:: Q Okay. And which of those doors are normally 

[ 16: enecr. ana II pulls mar WJor open. atI” we II Know Lll(f 
[L-: President is walking back there. 
[:F: Cl Okay. You mean - you said this is a pressurized 
i:j-room. You mean the Oval Office? 
izrj A Right. 
[21’ 0 So the effect of o 
:~:9 o’ckxk in the Oval Oftice - if t/Z Oval Of-hce were a 

ning this door that’s at 

~‘jiClOck - 
[2:: 
,1C’ 
L--_ Aa Mm-hmm. the effect, you said, of opening that door is to 
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: : : swing pantry door open? 
:I’ A 
:-: Q 

Yes. It will ajar - it’s already - 
.-. 

A 
Is that done on purpose? 

;;:, - ajar. It’s us knowing where the President 
;5:1s at. 
:F-: Q No, I know. But is that done on purpose, that the 

Because when the door - because the door is \L#L_l X _I___ :_ :I ____.__ _._A:__ 1*1_ “““aI II OcJeS 15 II ueaws s~cll~n. II 5 
a vacuum cleaner and pulling + And you’re 
and then it clicks. You have metal - it’s 
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! : : not wood to wood. It’s actually metal to metal hitting you 
i 2 : because of the latch on it. It’s a bigger latch system 
b 3 1 with a - with a doorknob on it. So what you actually hear 
:: 1 is click-ckck. and then you’ll know it’s - someone is going 
! 5 .- going in the back. 
!6: Q You hear a click? I-. L A We’ll hear it’s click es. 
15: MR. WISENBERG: AXright. 
i’-: BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q And does the door to our 
i : E i the door from the Oval Oftice at 9 r 4) o’c ock 

antry move when he 

:I:‘ A Yes, it’ll - it’ll - like I said, it’ll vacuum 
: ; 3 1 it approximately three inches, four inches. 
:14: Q Oka So the door moves? 
.1 i‘ --_ 
:I&: 

A, Righr: 
Anrlvn,, hamr- 

:I-' B' M'~:"t~&jj&: 

Q Again, and the door that moves is the door - the 
i:ijpantry door-the door leadin 
::c:dining room, not the doors lea 

from the pantry to the 

I.,., .--. A %. w 
in 

No. No. Not into 
out into the hallway? 
e hallway, no. 

::“I Q It’s leadin to the d.ining room. 
:?j: P 
:z<; 

ty MJs”s@;r&# the dining room. 

.-,:. ,--_ Q And when the President opens that door at 

--q-1 

: : : 9 o’clock. does he push the door out away from him, 
-I : or In towards him? 

A The door will come to rm So he’s inside the 
i; ‘Oval. pullin it into him rndrcatrn 
‘:‘ _-. c! Okay. A(lj right. 8 

)_ 
an you mark onthis diagram 

: 6 : - you mentioned a, bathroom a moment ago, the President’s 
: -. bathroom., Where IS th$t? You can mark tt with “PB.” for 
: : i “President; bathroom. 
:5‘ 

::?i 
Q riness complies.) TB.“. 

kay And you also rnantroned the study. Where 
.::,would that be on this diaoram? You can mark it with “S.’ 
f : 2 i for “Study.” 
‘13‘ A (Witness comolies.) 
114: Q 
..q,” 

And you menfioned a dining room. Can you put a 
.--1 DR” where the dining room is. 
. . .*6! A ~&tness rXmpiii5i.j 
.‘i‘ _- > 

::3: 2 lot:& no - I 
: : 3: here (indicatina). I was iust ii. 

uess this is the fireplace you had 
rnd of curious - 

-qn- .--I Q -Okay. . .^:. _--I A -what that was. 
---I: Q You can put a little “F there for “Fireplace.’ 
!!jjThere’s a fireplace located - 
:?4] A Ri 
:?s;of weird. Yeah, t I! 

ht. Right here (indicating). But this is kind 
at has to be the fireplace. 
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!s that the only door to the study? 
i51 A Yes. 
.-1 Q Oka 
: : i that door at 9 o’clo dl, 

And from where you are in the pantry, if 
of the Oval Office were to open and 

: 3 i the President were to walk throuoh it - 
::i7j 
::?I % Mm-hmm. - - when that door opens, do you always look to 
:::!see whether he’s 
: :3]study, going into t a 

orng into the bathroom, going into the 

::c!that door o 
r 

ns? 
e dinrng room -what do you do when 

::51 When it opens, we’ll just check on him and - see, 
::61 It’s almost like a teamwork out here, because you have 
: 17 1 Secret Service osted in areas. 
:I81 Q km-hmm. 
:!?+I So what we do is try to keep them informed of 
:23 !whaPs goitg on. “The President is 
:21 ~“Okay. ,8 

oing to the back.” 
He may - if he goes outsi e, we have alarm 

:~lsystems. on and on. .__, >__,. _~..~ -_..-.- .L 
nno I oon I want IO ger inro me security stuff of 

i: 1 what the Secret Service does, but we keep them informed, just 
::jl like they keep us informed. “Hey, the President is moving 
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11: out.” “Hey,, we 
; 2 I downtown. “Ojav. Great.” So we iust - it’s iust 

ot a movement.” “He’s going to go 

; 3 1 communications, one on one, with them. ’ 
IdI Q Okay. So if the President were to go through the 
: 5 ldoor at 9 o’clock and 
i 6 jwould tell the Secret !! 

o into the Presidents bathroom, you 
ervrce that? 

171 A No, not unless they request it, you know, “Where’s 
: 3 I- where’s the President of the Unrted States? and - 

-!zisee that? 
Q Okay. But if he did go in the bathroom, you would 

::?I A Yes. 
:I:! Q Okay. And you routinely do that - you look out 
r 13 1 when YOU hear that door ckck - 
i14j - 
:151 Aa Right. - and your door wiggles. You look out to see 
-.crwhnm ha'r n&mm Am-l i(,ka D,ar. -"+-*a 6,. I_ :r*r *I.- 

"way. ,l-wI" II LllG rlT~I"caIL 1=1= I" yv Ill," ,115 
i;T;gii?y: iz$ccse;,h:m do that, too? 
I191 
::91 0 And if the President were to go into the dining 
:: o 1 room, you~o~l;~~ee him do that, as well? 
.-> .- *I .-?1 _--. Q, And 

Y 
ou mentioned a moment that there’s just the 

::3jone door grgFeti. he study; IS that nght? 
:14j 
:25: Q Tell the Grand Jury what% in the study. What does 

Paae 20 to Paae 25 -*- -- --. -=- -- 
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c : ; the study look like? 
i-> 
1 j i President, 

A The study is a personal working s ace for the 
if needed. But what he does, uses It or P 

[ 4 : relaxation. 
He has a chair in there - a rocking chair. He’s 

izigot a desk that was built for President Bush. President Bush 
[ 7 1 used the - that office space as a - as workin office 
[slspace which he probably about 40 percent o 

L L :a 
8, hrs ttme would 

____ AL- A__,. 
[9jsn oacx mere, 0 n me oesn up, and had aii of his books 

( 1 o 1 and pa erwork ad a computer here stereo system here 
tlll(indica rng and thats the wa he worked. 

LI p”Now’z used the &al Office as his main working 
[ :;i staff meetings goin on 

But with s ? 
-their hi h-level meetings. 

resident Clin on now, it’s mainly more of 
1::; his down time if he - relax want to go back there and rest 
[16ja little bit; he had a trip, he just got back, so he’s in the 
[ 17 1 rocking chair and relax. His books in there - 
[I31 Q 

A 
And that’s in the study? 
It’s in the study. His books - all kinds of books 

I:iiin there. Putters - he’s a big collector of golf because he 
tzllgolfs a lot. Putters and different golf balls in there, and 
tzz lall that. 

A lot of little trinket stuff in there. Pictures 
i::iall over. He - he really gets involved with the - he had 
tzslfamily photos in there, or people that he’s known and - you 
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[ 11 know anywhere from Haiti with the Marines and all. So you , -. c-a .A, *r-c 4, .-sl,PI I;,‘rr p”r”lr~ m*m V.-z.. 
And then you have two -the other things I 

I:ididn’t - two windows at the back side (indicated), which 
[ 51 are permanently -the drape? is locked up, soru just 
[61can t unlock tt and just block 

Q 
up that way. An - 

Now, these are windows - you pointed to the I; idiagram when you were speaking. These are windows into 
[ 9 I the study? 

A These are two windows. This one right here - 
i:iithese are the two windows (indicating). 

Q What do you mean the draperies are locked up? What 
I::;does that mean? 

A They’re - you know, if you turn around - they’re 
I::ireal heavyzraperies. .a L ~~ ~~ 
I161 nnm-nmm. 

A And we’re - and it’s more for design 
I :i i else. And they’re pushed up, and they’re tied down. 

than anything 

[I91 0 Mm-hmm. 
A So - and they’re up hi 

9 
h. I mean, like 

I:!irne reachin them I can barely even ouch them. He’s 
~~216 foot 2 an 8 112. I’m fws-nine. He can actually - 
[231 robably want to do them, but then it’s a 

t 
ain - the 

124 I eavlness of that oushina them back an 8 lockina them back 
ijsjdown. But that’s there. - 
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else - there’s another chair for the 
en he has a a ing system. There’s a small 

ere. And that’s basica ly P 4, IS pnvate study. 
Okay. These windows - do they have shades? 

L-51 A No. 
[61 Q 

A 
The windows to the study. No? Are they - 
They’re big windows. It’s full length. And 

iii in the middle section if I’m standing UJ, I have to reach 
rnt,,n ,hir WI\, ~n.4 +ho idrh ic h-r- sn vn,, chnun +hir urinrlnu. ,,j”V .!“‘,“%a~, %.I.” Llll I_.WI I_ 11w*1, 

r~olup (rndrcabng). 
WI.” ,“Y I1IIV.l .,,,.a “.I,““.. 

Q So when you walk into the study, can you see 
I:iloutdoors throu h those windows? 

A gYes. You’re looking outside and what you’re 
i ::; looking is a private patio of the President arid the swimming 
t~slpools of the President. 

Does the President collect any 

$!xaminin+document.) 
S WIR Hallwa l? Hallway l? 

MR. WISENBERG: 
[ 4 lway down. 

&h. down here? Yeah, all the 

(51 BY MS. WtRTH: 
[61 
171 

2 OlOly; Can you mark that - 
(‘1 

I81 
i:j 

g just’put “Hall-l” right there. 
lWi+nncr mmnlL.r 

Q Ipr~ai~~?h~~~~~“you’ve marked a hallway that 
i :Fi leads from the Oval Oftice at 9 o’bock into the area where 
[ 12 1 the study and the dining room is. and the President’s 
(131bathroom; is that right? 
[141 A Yes: 

Q All ri 
9 

ht. And what is this area here? And I’m 
~:~~marking an area tha leads off the Oval Oftice - 

You can almost name it, and he collects it. 
[:I1 Q Yeah. Butwhat - 
1221 A 

Q 
That’s why I laugh about it. 

ii:isee in this 
What types of things does he collect that you would 

area? 
I251 A Ball caps, T-shirts. Again, the President rarely 

i17j - 

[I81 

I:iithe Oval 
I211 
I221 
[231 
[241 
[251 

“a Yes. 
A 

- at 11 o’clock, if the Oval Office is - 
That’s a hallway, but it’s the front entrance to 

Office. 
Q Okay. Can you. mark that Walkway-P.” 
$ rtness complies.) 

kay 
(Aindicating). 

And can you mark this area here Walkway 

(Witness complies.) 
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!I 1 uses this area. I mean that’s more of a collection - 
[?? 
13: 

Q 
A 

Use what - rarely uses - 
His private stud 

141 Q He rarelv uses I ? i 
fi Ashin - is in working space 

r-l 

A So-what he does a lot of times he’ll have - 
ii Ilike, his ball caps will come in and there will be a I_:_____ X__---_- _L .- L:_’ - 

So a lot of stuff - it’s like a holding area 
I :<;for them. Plus, we keep the presidential d back 
[ 14 1 there - Buddy. And he s got a little mat ba % 
[I 5 1 there that he sleeps on and rests. 
[I61 Q In the study? 
11'1 A In the studv. 
il3i 
1191 
[201 
1211 
[221 
1231 
[243 
[251 

Q And - _ 
A Plus his toys and all that for the dog. 
Q Buddy’s toys? 
A Mm-hmm. 
Q Okay. Yes. 
A 
Q 

I should have said that then. huh? 
Does the President also collect buttons? 

A Oh, he’s a big - a big fan. I helped him out with 
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[ 11 the button collection, and we sat down tq.ether: It was one 
rlrrlrrv urhnra ,..,a hsrl avarv)hinn rnrncd n,,, ,Cn 6h.c +e,hla _ ,i ,rq, . ..1”1” ..u I.PY W.“,.‘““Y ‘p’.sczY ““I l,RF ,,,,a L0”l.z - 
[ 3 1 this load of buttons. 

And he has a collection that the 
i: i cases. And they’re probabl 
[ 6 1 feet by two feet wide - K 

approximate & 
re in glass 
three and a hatf 

eat 
[7 1 from a button this bi 

one of these - and anywhere 

[ 8 1 to historicad buttit; 9 
down to b$tons this big (indicating), 

hat you can t touch. 
[91 

A I me&i those are specialized. But these buttons 
/ :Fi collections - there an ‘approximately four five six main 
I 12 1 big frames like this that’s in the main haltway &hen you 
r13lfirst walk in there. 

Q Oka 
ly 

. And this is the main hallway off the 
I:ZiOval Oft?? at 9 o’cock? -.---- .- .L- 

::76;the (indic& ). 
inerersme- ‘mL*’ ngnr nere, inis is 

Mf!! WtRTH: 
I:t;on the djagram 

Okay,. Sol, what is that hallway called 
- do you know. 

fZylSame th’n%iK?W~SE~~~~G: 

I just want to call it the 

Is this a blank one? 
MS. WIRTH: 

I::ithere. Go ahead. 
Yeah, it’s a blank one. We can move in 

MR. WISENBERG: I think it’s Walkway No. 2, 
I::; is what it’s identified as. Give us just a minute. 

.l” 

OlC-starr 
______ 

Page 28 to Page 31 
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Page 32 Page 35 

:11 Q Oka 
I_)j A The K 

Now, where is the button collection kept? 

iSI 

utton collection was kept in Hallway-l. 
Q Okay. 
A On both - I guess you would consider - 

i : i this is actually north. Is this true north, 
;;;south (indi$inN;_hmm, 

A So it would actually be in the north side. And 
[i{the south side - there’s two of them there. So four here. 

t~oltwo here (indicating) - 
1111 Q Oka So as you- 
1121 A - w iy 
i13jup there. 

h smaller ones, and swords, and items 

Cl Okay. So as you walk out of the Oval ORice at 
[ :!,i !3~%lock. the @on collection would be on your left and 
;;;;arso on yoz ngnn; 

[I81 
[I91 i Ri ht. 

- in Hallway-l - in Hall-l. 

0 Ol?ay. Now, you mentioned ball caps and so on. 
I:!iThose are in the study? 

A 
IZiOval Office. 

It depends on what he wants to display in the 

[241 0 Mm-hmm. 
I251 A There’s times when he’ll get golf caps from a CEO 

“Betty.” (Wnness complies.) She actually sits - 
Bnef tnterru bon to proceedings.) 

%YMS. WlR%i: 
Q Okay. And - 
A Betty sits right here. The - 

1;; 
Q Okay. - 
A She’s actual1 on the south side of that room area. 

LB! Q Okay. And db you know this desk in the stud that 
[ 91 you mentired;;crrJ,t ago that was President Bush’s des X- 

1101 
[Ill Q Does the President keep anythin 

B 
under that desk? 

1121 A There’s a trash can under there. 
i 13 jwhere he does have a bag of gifts. 

here’s times 
He mi ht flood the room 

114 lout. Like, durin 
[151tirne, because a! the grfts are coming~in. you know. and then 9 

Christmas time is. probab y the toughest 9 
. . . [ 16 1 ne‘e pusn tnem aown or pusn arouna me room. so - 

[171 Q So he keeps a ba of gifts under the desk? 
[I81 A It’s not like - no, i?s not a normal thing, 
r1glbut - 
[201 Q But sometimes? 
[111 A - there are times when it overflows with 
rzlgifts, yes. 
1231 Q Okay. Does the President collect frogs? 
1241ever seen - is that something that he’s fond of - fi ures 
r25lof frogs, or anything about frogs - pictures of frogs s 
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[ 1) from a company, to a little boy that 
9 

ive the President as a 
rzlas a gift. So - and plus, like, recen ly, the Denver 
[ 31 Broncos - you know he had a ball cap sitting there, and 
[ 4 1 it’s moved around different areas. And he decides what’s 
(5 1 displayed. That’s - 

sometimes give those 

Q Does he keep an kind of, like, bag or container of 
ii: jgifts in the stud that he frequen ly 
[I31 A {hat he gives aw!y?’ 

Ives away? 

I141 Q Yeah. 
rsonal gifts - more presidential pins, 

I:ziiterns like that, that he’ I grve out to people that might be A Hehaspe, 
[ 17lfriends. or~m~~hh;;es, “Hey, here’s a pin for you.’ 
[I81 

A And-it could be anything from a broach. to 
:::{a tie bar., or.something like this, to a pin, like 
; ;;I thus (rndrcahng). 

Q Mm-hmm. 
I231 A So it depends on what he wants io ive out. 

Q What about the hats and shirts an % all that stuff 
i::ithat he probably-does he get shirts, as well as hats? 
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A These are more gifts that are iven to him. And 

I: iagain. if he wants to give them out, he gives w em out. 
Like ball caps - he might be on a trip he’ll have 

I:lthree for four ball caps. For instance, Martha’s \/ine ard 
[sland “Hey, Glen, want a ball cap?” “Thanks.” And I *x 
[6]baft cap. And Just little thin s like this. 

get’s 

[71 0 w 
A 

Okay. And e keeps those in his stud ? 
[El Not only his study. His study, to some ~rnes In the 7 
[gldining room -which is rarely, but - and then also with 

1 lo]Betty Currie up in the - her office space. 
Because she - she kind of like is the coordinator 

Can you mark where Betty sits on 
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Have you 

[II A Yeah, he has fr 

Ii]Figures? 
0 Yeah. What kin s of frogs? Like pictures? 7 

s. 

A I’ve seen a African tree frog, I believe - a 
I:; little picture of one about yea big (indicating). 
161 Q Mm-hmm. 

A And the actual figurines, anywhere from rock frogs, 
Ii i to glass frogs to, fr 
[ 9 1 the painted ones “8, 

-frogs - real frogs, as in, you know, 
- s ellacked. 

So there’s been all kinds of them. But - in the 
~:~~Oval Office they’ve been there. And I don’t want to get 
[ 12 1 involved with his - his - 
1131 Q Mm-hmm. 
1141 A - privacv up in his mansion, but thev’re UD 
i15jthere. too. _ 

_ . 

And does he keep any on his desk in the 

i2ljthree months. - ” 
[221 9 Mm-hmm. 
[231 
[24 I- a little s&tie dog that moves around his desk. 

I mean, ne’s got medaiiions. He’s 0; ;rittie dog 
‘s 

[ 2 5 1 decides what’s out there. 

Page 37 

(11 Q Yeah. And how - 
[21 A And it’s hard to say - because I see the desk 
[ 3 1 every day, and he changes every day. So it could be there 
14 Ifrom, you know, three weeks to a month to - sometimes it’s 
(5 I- it’s gone the next day. 
I61 Q 

A 
So things rotate? 

I71 Thin s rotate. 
Q Yea 

Ii; his desk, though? 
# . Have you ever seen a figure of a frog on 

A I’ve seen - I brou 
i:!;frorn Puerto Rico and it was like 

ht a group in one time that - 

[ 12 1 behind his desk, and it was also in his 
was there. It was 

t13ldifferent frogs up there. tt was .ust a small -that 
[ 14 I I can remember, one was out o I 
I 15 1 was out ofztone. 

wood, the other one 
. _. The one ;hat was on his desk _ was it out of wo&, 

ti7blor out of stone? 
(181 A Now- 
[I91 0 

A 
If you remember. 
- you’re throwing a curve on me. I can’t - I 

$y;cant really recall that. 
I221 Q 

A 
How big about? 
I would stay approximately - you know, no more 

Ii:ithan a inch and a half. 
[251 MS. WIRTH: Okay. 

______ 
c?fCaan 
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.-. BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q Let me interru 

: G : make clear for the record tha P 
t for a second I just want to 
thus map, GM-1 - this is a 

:; ; mao or scheme of the - would it be the first floor of the 

. 
is:rnain 

A And all through that - well, not - all the 
stuff is in the hallway here. but there are items like 

;3;in there. 
i4: Q Where is that stuff washed? Is there a dishwasher 
r5;in there, or do ou - 
16! A !-Jo it’s real - if you look at the sink it looks 
[ 7! like a little kid’s sink. 
[8] high 
191 

(indicating 
$ 

It’s about yea. big,and about this 
It comes up - a tmy kttie srnk. 

o that s where YOU would wash - 

15:We’st Win or - 
Ii: %, This would be the first floor. You have a basement 
;T:level, or a round floor too. 
!3: Okay. This was - 

Then you have a second floor, where the main office 
c :‘ii spaces are for the rest of the staff. 
(11; Q 0kayh;eThis was blank, in the sense that - I mean, 
ri7lthere are roam hum rs mentroned and Qval Qffice - there’s ; ;; j p&. -ti;;ii’n.y -d;;t youn-~sti;e~rrt-i;a;ldprinting on this 
[ 14 : pa rc! rcutar map; IS that correct? 
r15: 
[I61 

gy $iSrs$r;rrinting? 

II:‘ Q You’re the only person who’s written on it? 
;ia’ A Yes. 

_ 

;191 BY MR. WlSENBERG: 
120: Q You’re the only person who has written on this 
t~::particular map, GM-l; is that correct? 
;22; A Right. 
123: Q AIrright. With the exception of whoever wrote 
;~4;“Gf&l” on the Grand Jury Exhibit, correct? 
[25: A Right. 
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i’ 1 Q All right. I’m goin to ask you to step outside 
12 jfor .ust two or three minutes, 
r3:an d 

an 2 
get you. Okay? 

we’ll come right back out 

i4: - - A Oki 
151 MR. WISENBERG: May the witness be excused? 
i6: FOREPERSON: Yes. 
[:! (A break was taken from lo:32 a.m. until 

L7. 

[lOI MR. WISENBERG: Let the record reflect the witness 
[ iI 1 has reentered the Grand Jury room. Madams Foreperson, do we 
r I 7 7 have a auorumo /___ _~_ _ ~__._. 
iljj FOf 
[:4; MR. WtSENB 
Iljlprese-+ i.. **s P_.r..* 11.1 

1’6; 
[:?]sbll under oath. 
115: THE WITNESS: Okay. Yes. 
c-c?! BY MS. WlRTH: 

?EPERSON: Yes, we do. 
ERG: Are there any unauthorized persons 

111 111 ,I,+= ulclllu tiuI room? 
FOREPERSO?G: No, there are not. Mr. Maes. you are 

L-d, 

if: i before 
Q Oka . 

the 
Mr. Maes you mentioned a few minutes ago - 

break - hat when this door at 9 o’clock to the r 
[:2:Oval office opens, and the President walks through, that you 
[:3:-you’re in the pant 

9 ~24 : he goes; i;thaty;$t 
and you normally check to see where 

(25: 
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. . .-._ Q 
: I : tn his work? 

Okay. And does Mr. Nelvis do the same thing 

:3: A Not as much. And I believe the reason for it is 
! 4 : that I - I’ve been with him since day one,, and been with him 
y 5-that close from the first nine months of hts presidency. And 
; 6 i to me. my job is to take of the Oval Office of the President 
: 7 : of the Unrted States. And that’s - that’s ma. personally. 
;5: Q Okay. All right. Are you ever in the ant with 
: 9: Mr. Nelvis? You’ve both been in there at the same rme. r 7 

i:s: A Usually not the same time. A lot a times - 
[ i: : because there’s one chair there. We had no chairs in the 

[lo; 
[ll! Aa Right. - dishes, plates, mugs, et cetera? 
1,” L -- > 
f13! t %$u do that or does somebody else do that? 
1141 A We do it directly. 
I151 Q Okay. 
[16i A No one else handles that. 

I iii in 
Q 

addition 
All right. Does the President also collect mugs. 

r:glhats and - 
to the other items that you mentioned - the 

DOI A Everything. 
[211 Q Evervthina? 
1221 A Yes.. - 
r23j 0 Okay. And does he kee 
114 1 in the pantry, or somewhere else, or bo P 

the muqs that he collects 
h places 

[25! A It depends on how busy we get. There’s times when 
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[I Iwe’ll get multiple mugs. I mean, he’ll look at this one 
(2 1 Irke. ‘Oh, that s a nice mu 

il?j 

i::ifWr. Nelvis 
[:slmpming. 
[ I 6 ] mrght come in at 7 o’clock in the morning - 
Cl71 A Right because - 
Cl81 Q 

A 
- IS that right? 
- of where he lives. 

/:zifor it. He lives in Fort Washin ton 
That’s the only real reason 

I: 11 Force Base. 
I live in Bolling Air 

It takes me abou 11 ‘minutes to get into work, 9 
t~z~v~ce him maybe between 18 and 21 minutes to get into work. 

Q 
I : : ! later in the day? 

Okay. So you then, by the same token, would stay 

[?51 A Right. 
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Q And you mentioned earlier that you would stay until 
I:ithe President leaves; is that right? 
[31 A Right. 
[41 Q I know that it’s not a fixed time, but generally, 
[ 5 1 in an average work week - 

r 
ou 

r6ltown 
know, when the President IS in 

-when do you genera ly leave? 
[7i A A 
[ 8 1 time now is abou 7:45 at night. And then there’s times when 9 

ain, it depends on his schedule, but his average 

rglhe’ll be at 1 - 1 o’dock in the morning, depending what’s 
tlolgoing on throu hout the world. 

[iii leaves 
hours - the way it works is when he 
ce it takes me anywhere from 30 to 

[13145 minutes to secure the OvaI ~ffce. 
And that’s not onl the Oval Office. That’s the 

1: : i cabinet room, the Rooseve Iy Room - which is this room here 
[is](indicating). So we got to make sure - the tours come in 
t17jthere - rt s all pnvate tours. So the 

sure that it is proper. x, 
come in that area, 
en I bring you in, 

be able to look at that and be, “Thus IS the 

I211 I won’t have a Coke can sitting here or a mess on 
rzzlthe carpet. I’llmake sure it’s squared away prior to the 
12 3 1 tour statttn 
[24jto 10 o’clo& at night. 

And those usually start at 8 o’dock at night 

[251 0 I see. And you would stay throughout that time? 

OlCStarr Page 38-e* 
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Page 44 
A Throu 

-t untrl I was comfortab e that KS proper in showing he P 
hout that trme. until its corn 

P 
lete - 

.I Oval Office. 
0 

:= 
Okay. Now, 

waiting to be called upon by ? 
enerally - you know, when you’re 
he 

:: -do you wad in the 
A 

pant 
President for some task?- 

._ There’s rmes where II be I? the pant r3 
or do you po somewhere e;and 

:: I go over and see Betty and sit down. I’ll srt down rn t e : : .-IA* b.rrb ,k,3rm ,I.?,,~ I,,, +cl,L- +n hc.r snrl co- hnur ,hinnc - w,,,.z, “a- LIlG15 y*um,,,. LPI.. L” IIrl, .a.,” 0-w II”.. .,,,.‘S(_ 

:-z-coming in right away. 
Q Okay. If you had to say what your general work 

t?ilstation is, though, where you wait - you know, when you’re 
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:I-waiting for; you know, waiting to - 
i-- The oantrv I-. 
rz- a The ‘dint+ .~. 
!:- ii: 

A Right. _ 
Q 

i ; : time there? 
And you spend -would you say most of your 

!‘- A 
: : if 

I would say, if you look at the percentages - 

&jJ 
ou want to look.at it that way, I would say probably 

[I:: 
percentQof th;;;Te. 

[11: A Fo percent would be if, a ain. go.ing down and 
;;~;~$~somethrnq. ?yhere s Fsrbv, wrth t!e President 

now, I m alkm when es in he office, see. 
r;i:There’s two different hangs. you know - out of office. 
!;s.in OffiCe. 
lici If he’s out of office, I might be upstairs in 
[ :- :tJw Old Executive Office Building. In our office space, 
i : E ‘or down in the basement, getting my cargo ready for a trip, 
ilPiifneeded. 
[2!: And then if we hear the President is coming over, 
:z::we go let Secret Service know. You’ll hit one of the pagers, 
!::-and I’ll ive them a call, “Hey, what’s up?” Because I know 
12:.he’s ou ? “He , Glen. Yeah, he’s coming over in about ten 
: ;i : minutes. ” “Ol?ay.” Then I’ll - I’ll know and proceed on out 
;:s:to the Oval Office. 
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Q 
A 

Okay. Is there a telephone in the pantry? 
Yes, there is. 

Q Okav. And what’s the number of that telephone - 
i 1: the phone number there? 
15: A It’s actual1 unlisted now. We’ve had other phone 
r;.calls in there. So I don’t I! 
i I: number. 

now rf I can aive YOU that phone 
I don’t - 

_ . 
!P- Q Okay. Well, the next time we have a break - 
‘2. ._. Check - check with m lawyer? 

!?f:it. veah. 

; 
- rf you can check wit K your lawyer about 

;._: - t--. A Oka 
113: MS. WIRTH: Oka 
i::: BY MR. WISENBE& 
.I:- L-- Q 
1:L.: A 

Has it been changed recently? 
I would sa within a month time frame. 

11‘: BY MS. WIRTX 
[iE’ Q Okay. When you say you’ve gotten phone calls in 
::h-there. what do you mean? 
in‘:‘ L A 
i:::of mine. 

It could be my wife, my kids. It could be a friend 

[ZI. Q 
A 

Do ou know why it was changed? 
;zi: Jus Y because of oncoming calls - people wanting to 
;z::talk to you. 
125: Q Too many personal calls? 
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never seen - you know, to me personally, have 
::61l seen this mug? No. 
::71 Q Okay. 
::?I A 
: 1 glwith 

But to the places that he has gone to, and dealing 
Starbucks. Starbucks alwavs - you know. because we have 

::alStarbucks in our facility down inour dining room We 
:z I 1 actually carry Starbucks down there. 
-‘,I 0 Okay. All rightie. Okay. How well would you say 
i;lyou know the President? 
:241 A As in personally - 
:251 Q Yes, personal. 
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Ill A or as in work-related. 
iz1 0 Personal. 

i:i know I can tell 
Personally? Very close because he turns - you 

ou this: He met my wife and he talked to 
;51m 
[6]tO d Mrs. Clm on, you know, “I see more of your husband than r 

A. whe durin F Christmas - his first Christmas - and he 

!7]l do my wife.” That’s how close. 
Is1 And again places in Arkansas that I’ve 
[ 91 been to - I’ve been to Hope, I’ve been in Hot Springs, 

::olseen his past. 

jg!jjust constantly going, that I turn around and don? want to 

: 11 bring things up, except for maybe sports or maybe something 
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rzlwith golf. 
For me telling him - you know, I’m - I’m goin 

i:igo in there and. ‘I broke my finger yesterday,” no I don a 
to 

i51-- I don’t want to do that because that’s taking his’time up, 
j 6 lof what he’s doing with his peo le. 

And plus, his - he’s ocussed -when he’s P 
ji jfocussed. I know that. See another thing peopk don’t 
i 91 understand is that I’m with him, I know hrs’actions - you 

: :ol know, when you turn and 
:: 11 I know where to be and w II 

et a tight jaw, to his mannerisms. 
ere 

1:: jgoing on ti 
not to be. And if things are 

ht at the time, I move away. 
.I31 8 Okay. But sometimes you’ve engaged in sports 
i:gjchitchat or - - 
-151 
‘161 Aa thechat- stuff like that? 

_ _ 
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’ i at vou like, ‘Who is this auy?” 
:I : -_ ’ --‘And it got - after about two months. it ot to 
jithat point where he and I were able to intera c? And after 
! J Ithat. I can walk - “Hey. Hey, Glen” - and sit there and 
[s!keep talkin 
[6!care of it. I* 9so it - 

you know, “Give me that.” “Yes, sir, I’ll take 

Q How is your relationship with him different from 
iii Mr. Nelvis’ relationship with him? 

A I guess more casual talk and being around him 
,i,‘imore. That’s all. And its not like I want to be like, 
rlllooh. he’s the President of the United States. j see people 
r:zldo that all the time -want to 

? 
et next to him. 

And to me, it’s just Ike, What do I got to do to 
I :: i  make yourjob easier?” is what I try to do. *____ ___.._ “And if qou A . ..^A. 3” k.^,,“. I’..” “A”” +,-, ,.,nk [15]uJnl al”“,,” anu wu,n L_ IIVUIJ, I III yyt, L” ““mm 2, and !‘R 
(16jgoing to make surerour job is done ngh?, and make sure 
[ 17 1 you’re comfortable. 

I :“,I Mr. 
Q Have you worked with President Clinton longer than 

Nelvis has? 
A Yes. I - like I said, the first 9 months, 

I:i; I worked my myself, averaging 81 hours a week with 
[ 22 1 the President. 
[?31 Q And what- 
I241 A His work is seven days a week in his first - first 
r 7 c I nine mnnthc ufkilm he \uar in nffirp L_>,““‘U I,,“.,.,,~ ..,*,,- ..” ..“_ ,,. _..._. P.@_ua!!v the first six ,’ -.-- 

XwAX(9) 
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.-. A I’m. like, with dates - 

._ Q 
j: presidents - 

Had Mr. Nelvis been a steward for any prevrous 

:: _;: ,- Aa !+“, see - In the same way that you are? 
I 6 A And it - I don’t know if you - how much you want 
!-it0 get involved in this, about our .ob, you know. You know, 
: 5 : do you want to o into detail on d? 
ij- Q hell. what I want to know is. had he ever done the 

[ :i ijob beforefr a;{,President - 
[>. 

: No 
-that you know of? 

t*-_ 
(14: a ix: 
(‘51 A 
r;G;just to gjve 

CPP We a tmmh nne He’s hpnn un there But i-v, .._ _ .--=.. -..-. . ._ _ _.__” _r . .._._. 

.i ;;;;;zsdz rnsr 
ou a brief idea, he was an outside person, I 
e person. And that s how we established what 
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[ 11 months, and then after that it slowed down to where he was 
[z 1 out of work between 830 and 9 o’clock at night,, and 
[ 3 1 I s seven days a week. And that - I thought that was It, 59 

etting 

[ 4 lyou know. 
151 Q 
[6jor not? 

Was Mr. Nelvis a steward during that period, 

A During that time Mr. Nelvis was working in the 
IiiQ!d Executive Qt%ce Ruijdino. He was dealing with our 
i 4; logistics, purchasing food from the outside. A ain we,, 

[ loIdeal with food security to the White House, to 9 he President 
I I I land the First Ladv. So these items were - he was like the 
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[::us in that area, but we would actually 
1:: PresiF(ent, even though he’d cook the ood. ““Here’s the 9 

o in and serve the 

r3:$ate,. ‘Thank you for the 
[4: resident and back out. T f? 

late.” Thanks. Serve the 
at’s how our relationship is. 

15: So then, when he came into that position - 
[ 6: meaning, the Oval Office - with me, I showed him all 
[7 :the ins and outs of it - how to personally take care 
f3;of him. 
19: BY MR. WlSENBERG: 

113: 
IIT‘ 

AQ ;E_once you did that. he wasn’t cooking anymore? 

tion toward the 

i24iWe’re oin to bring another guy up there.” 
[?Sl 80 tf?at’s when he came up - because I was a trip 
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i 7 1 team there. 
is: BY MR. WISENBERG: 
(9: Q Who’s got the higher rade? 

[IO1 A He does. He’s an E- B and I’m an E-8. 
il! 1 BY MS. WIRTH: <--. 
I171 Q --When did he come in to join you as steward? 

A Approximately the beginning of September - 
i:::end of August/the beginning of September. I believe 
ilsjitwas- - 
[I61 Q 

A 
Which year? 

117i That was the first year the President was 
iisjin office. 
1191 Q Oka So ‘92? 
[?Ol A Y - Nine -two. 
1211 MR. WIS&BERG: Ninety-three. 
(“1 BY MS. WIRTH~ 
i-2; Q Ninl 

_ _ 

A Nin~t$%% 
Q Excuse me. Ninety-three. 

OlCStarr 

MR. WiSENBERG: Okay. 
BDY MS. WIRTH: 

You men!iz??r’ little while a 
<to Betty Currie at her des 3, 

o that occasionally, 
? 

istantlv 

. _- ..-.. 
; ; ; j you’d go a? speze; 
116; 

Q Yes 
i :z j relationshi 
,. c. 

witk F 
P 

rh. D&cribe for the Grand Jury your . . I 

___.- _____ ~._. 
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[I: I don’t know how involved you want to get with it, 
f:-bui we!re - .~. 
[3: 
14: 

[5: 
IE’ 

AQ Did you talk to her - 
- that close. 

all lot of time? 
AQ Constantlv 

i71 Q 
A 

And you &end a fair amount of time at 
Yes. If I call her - if for some reason 

Iz$-re President came in the Qval office off the record 1 
rlo:rneaning that there was no schedule, and he came in - 
[ 11 ;and I’d get informed, I’d give her a call nght away,, 
rl::“Hey, Be 
rl3!on? ‘We , he has a meeting for about 20 25 minu es V 

the President is in.” Well, what’s gorn 
9 

[ 14; his security advisor.” “Okay. I said, ‘Wel!, there’s no 
[ 15 1 need. I’ll - I’ll - I’ll watch out for you. But rf he 
[ 16:stays longer, I’ll give ou a call back: 
c17: So that’show t K e relabonshro IS. 

Q Oka 
I:;\ her desk, talking to K 

And so you spend a fair amount 
er? 

of time at 

i2Oi A 
~21: I 

Not - not a whole - you know, there’s times where 

rzz:l I 
o in there when, say, the President is not in office. 
go up there and spend some time wrth.her there. 

If the President is in office, again. it - it 
I::idepends on his schedule, but normally, I’ll be back in the 
[z 3: pantry. Because we have a intercom system, where she just 

her desk? 

) with 

Page 50 to Page 55 
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: 
r -rhere, “!iey, e 

icks u the hone, hits the intercom, and bang, I’m right 
len ou know, the First Lady needs some hot 

3 -tea.” ‘Yes. sir. I’ll nn rt into her.” 
.r ; Q 

\ ~ 

E : relationshi 
Okay. an you describe for the Grand Jury your 

fl 
with Mr. Nelvis. 

Relationshi with him? I’ve been with him 
--: 11 years I arrived - he’s g een there since Carters 
i I : days, Again, he’s ahva s been senior to me. I was always 
: ): a junror gy on staff. de had ~prqximate&le4npeople 

:: : : that were rrect support to the resident. 
::I : President Rea an was shot the 
! 1: : that was calle 8 r 

developed this team 
Presrdenbal Wa ch. 

r-7. And with Nelvis and I as 
i I; I their baker during Reagan’s days. I__~_____ ___, I- ___ _ ______ - 

r.:-havemaybe- .--. 
11:: BY MR. WlSENBERG: 
,_. _..-. Q Fresh bread? 
[:I: A - fresh bread, herbs, or - so it wouldn’t be bad, 
; I 2 : compared to like when Nel was there cooking away. 

So with him and I going - because of berng a 
ii! i baker, and him doing the marn entrees, we went to Camp David 
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:: : a lot. So that’s where our relationship really got tight, 
I -where he relied on me. I relied on him. 

who are his friends in the White House? /__. A 
t f f f with the 14 of us. 

Again. that main team that I was talking about - 
There’s only five of us left of that main 

I : I : team. It would be Fred Sanchez - Godofredo Sanchez. it’s 
[ 1: : been Manolito Baustista - they call him Liio - Lito and 
i : 5 : Fred. And then Joven Fama. who they call him Joe. And we’re 
[I E: the last of the main 
[:-- Cl And Et s the five - 

ople so - 

r::i 

[::;they’re. L 

-we always keep communication, because the 
I :s:valets are upstairs in the residence. They’re the ones that 
~1: :are takin care of the Presidents clothes. We know what 

y - they turn around and give us a +I, ‘:Hey, 
; ;f y&d yoij heor ihe Pr&&ni is going to _ _ ,z,..* II\, omf 
::: : going to golf. Get his clubs ready, get 

w, rean. nes” 
IS lrmo krt ready. 

,- ,- i--_ So the communications between the five of us is 
!T:: always there. But there’s only one valet normally upstairs 

: : ‘in those two. One - they’ll work day on-day off. 
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.^. And then Joe Fama is a floater, which - again, if 
i? ‘they need an assistant upstairs, they can do that. If we 
: r .need someone to serve with us - sa 
: I had a - the President in there had a i, 

I’m by myself, and we 
rlateral meeting - 

: 6: well, we’ll bring another person in there help serve. 
: -. “Thanks,” hi h fwe “Have a 
-:- - BQ hm. WISENB&G: 

ood day,” and they’re gone. 

‘2. 
[it: Q Who is - how do you spell his name - Joven Fama? 

A J-o-v-e-n. 
[::: Q F-a-m-a? 

A F-a-m-a. Fama. 
BY MS. WIRTH: :_ 

1-4‘ 
;,:- 

2 And what’s hisLob? What does he do? 
,,ic inh _ ha’c + a _ likn 9 +.in erk.e.rl.~ls~ /--. a I.., ,“Y ~ Ilr .z unr - Ilr\C a “q.8 ~CIITUUI~I. 

I‘;’ L-s ‘d Mm-hmm. 
[1-- A So again, his ‘ob is not accessed - 24-hour 
L : I : access, like we have for the b val Office between Nelvis and 
! : +: myself. We’re the only two that have 24-hour access to the 
r:::OvalOffice. 
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Page 59 
II. 

..1 Q Oka When you were talkin 
:-I relationship with Be \ y Cume earlier - some P 

about your 
rmes she does 

: 3: things for you. and sometimes you do things for her - is 
i 4 1 that the way - the professional way - is that the way 
[ s 1 it works? 

A 
/76jdown to South Africa. She was alon 

Yeah. There’s times I go on a trip - say I was 

13 Iwould get a little trinket. I’d find a ca B 
with me but nohally, I 
somewhere and 

[ 91 bring a little something back from Africa. So its that kind 
[lolof deal. 

i :k; be another stop of the way. Because normally when the 
And there’s times where she goes out. She might 

[ 13 1 President travels, I do a majority of the large events for 
114 lthe President, like summits -the Vancouver Summit, when he ._____ 
rlslhaawtsz. 

I just - the main thing in Africa was Capetown. 
i :7”; Now I’m turning around to go to Germany. The 
!~s]to Birmingham to do the big summit - the G-7 t g 

want me to go 
ere. But 

L I 91 that’s how we - we just, you know, get something, bring it 
!zolback, and vice versa. 
[Ill Q But sometimes while you’re at work, you’ll do 
I 2: I things for Betty, or she’ll do things for you? 
1231 A Mm-hmm. Right. 

Q All ri 
fI:iYou travel with the B 

ht. Lets talk about trips for a moment. 
resident. you said? 
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[II A Right. 
121 Q How often on an average a year do you go out of 
r3ltown with the President? 

A 
Ilithe functions are. Normally what I do when I travel - I’m 

It depends on what the functions are and how big 

[61-- I’m a senior trip lead. NeNis is one, too. We’re the 
[ 7 ltwo sensor tnp leads nflht now. Joe Fama was one, too, but , ̂ . *r I,. I^“_^1 ._.......I^ :_ __:.. :_I_ :_ .L^ -_L_A_.l:__ ___ _I laj!r= IIV IV~I tin LI~YCID. “15 ~rkwt JUU 15 IIIC: awauuung pan OT 
[slit. and th&s - that takes care of him because of the way 

[ I o 1 the President is traveling. 
But what happens is to maintain the Oval Office 

/ :: i if someone is there that means Nelvis will be back or I will’ 
[I 31 be back while the President is in office. 

I t: 1 on a Saturda 
Like I - when the President was going to come in 

and we were going to Capetown. So I was 
[ 161 leaving that ay. They turn around and redo m # whole 
[ 17 1 schedulin 
[ 18 ]be In the 8 

to get down there, just so that I MU d spend - Y 
val Office with him, and I’d leave on Sunday. 

!I91 Q Mm-hmm. 
i201 A And it ‘ust ave me one da 
I 2 I 1 there to getlhings se I 9 up or the Presiden ty 

short getting down 

! :: 1 out prior to President gorng out. 
Because we go 

(231 Normally. if It’s a domestic trip, it’s like 
[ 24 J anywhere from two days to a day and a half prior to the 
[3s] President going on that trip, to an overseas trip, up to four 
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I I ~davs orior to the President aoina ..,~~,. r 
[21 Q What trips h%e’you done in the last six months? 
[31 A Now, you’re throwing a - 
141 Q 

A 
To the best of your memory. 
Best of my memory. Oka 

Izi Domestically I was in Las Alamos, New 
I was in Vancouver. 

[7 1 Albuquerque: New Mexico. 
KA exrco, and 

I81 Cl And the President’s recent trip to Africa? 
[91 A And to Capetown and Senegal, which was the last 

[ lo 1 stop - Dakar. Sene al. 
1111 Q Mm-fmm. Was Nelvis on the Africa trip, as well? 
[I21 A Yes. 
[I31 Q What part did he do? 
I141 A I believe - offhand - I know he had Johannesburg, .._.^“-I I I.-,: ̂ .._ L- L--I I.3 -.-...-__ j I>IQIIU I vrwve fvz rkw Porswana and, i think, Ghana. 
I161 Q Were you together, or - 
!171 A No,we- 
[I81 - do you go at separate time? 
[I91 A0 - we never travel - because again, we’re senior 
[zoltrip leads, and the possibilities are probably slrm to none 
[ 2 11 that we’ll ever travel together. 
[22l Cl Mm-hmm. 
1231 A Never. 
i241 Q Okay. What about vacations? Do you go on vacation 
izslwith the President - 

--__ 
OKStarr 
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A Yes. 

2 Yes. 
-when he goes? 

Q What’s the last vacation you did? 
A The last vacation was. I went down to 

:Hilton Head, South Carolma. Nelvis did St. Thomas. The 
: ear before that. we were reversed. I did St. Thomas, he had 

,“ikon Hea$ 
A 

Okay. And last summer? 
Last summer, I was in Martha’s Vineyard with the 

: President. I did the second hatf. Again, Nelvis. being a 
-trip lead, he did the first half. I relieved him the second 
: half in Martha’s Vineyard. 

Q Okay. Where did you stay when you were in 
i Martha’s Vineyard? 

A We -what we had was a rented house. There was 
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.I’ 
_ , Q 

A 
Right. 

‘_I1 And we’d have to drive and commute into Eat area. 
;;;Aaain. its all cOmmunicatlons between Secret Service ana us. 
: 4 : making sure that we can do our job, penetrate into the hocse. 
[ 5: take care of rt. and back out without disrupting their 
[ 6: privacy as much as we could. 

0 Okay. But ou were while the -well, for 
iii breakfast, lunch dinner - hat sort of thing? r 
I9j A 

Q 
If needed. tight. 
And that was while the President was in the house 

IiPiat that time. right? 
Ii?! A Aoarn. we would oreset - if he felt - 
i ij i luncheon-wise, we’d bring with siuff preset in the 
[ 14 j refrigerator for them, clean everything up, leave, and 
i 15 1 then if he needed assistance, we’d go back. 

~~~~First Lad 
;;sjand we dy 

And. like. the drnner party, we would - the 
said “Lets do a dinner.’ So we did a dinner, 

id all the service to it. 
: I1 approximately one. two, three - four of us in the house. 

Q And what were your duties at Martha’s Vineyard? 
‘fi:What types of things did you do? 

A We ran it We ran the show there. Meanina. the 
:!! i residence, we would - 

Q 
if : President’s residence. 

When JOU say “the residence” - this is the 

. ,: A The private property residence, where he was 
iI;jstaying at, on the ranch. 
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.-. 0 
A 

When you say ran it, what do you mean? 
_. It was a ranch. He had a house from a person that 

:!:lent it to him to stay there durin 
3, 

his time frame. And we’d 
; :actually go up there and c&an t 
I: morning,. when available 

e residence. Meaning, every 
- we would 

: 6. the Presrdent and the First Lady and 8 
rve as much privacy to 
helsea. 

-; We would into the residence, cleaning from - it’s 
: 5 i household cleaning. I mean, from top to bottom. Anywhere 
->:from beach towels. to towels, to getting things set up, 

:I:: limo kits. 
And our team would come in there - the group 

: ii j of people we had in the house. Everybody would slam in there 
: :::and 
: 1: :two l! 

et it clean. And it might take us an hour and a half, 
ours, or less, and then back out. 

:lJi And then making sure that they were fed. And then 
:: 6: if there are any outside events - meanin that he went to a 
::-:schoolyard to do an event out there - we I, I’d have my team 9, 
::r:go out there and make sure the President was taken -taken 
::>:care of - as in bevera es. anything foodwrse. And then, if 
1-z : they are weren’t avarla .% le. then I would go out and take care 
::::0f It. ._, 
.--_ 11 ne went boating, i wouid go out. So - 
‘-2. Q Did you serve the President when he was in the 
iii : house where he was sta 

A Yes, we rd. There -we had a dinner party out X 
ing? 

[I j be there every meal and - and serve them directly, no. 

i:; 
Q 
A 

But you were there when the Presrdent was there. 

[41 Q 
[ 5 1 he was thy? 

gt?$. And Nelvis’ role was basically the same when 

[6i It was identical, ri ht. 
Q Okay. What telep ones did you use from 9, 

Ii 1 Martha’s Vineyard when you made - did you make any 
[ 91 personal calls from Martha’s Vineyard? 

A Yes. What we have is we work with White House 
I :y; Communications Agency. I don’t know if you heard of them. 
11: 1 Their acron 
[I31 d” 

is WACA. 
Mmhmm. 

A And with WACA what we do is we have a - what the 
i it i call a drop line. It’s just a telephone that we have direct 
[I 6 1 access, and seven-digit dialing, if want to call back to D.C. 
[ 171 Or if we want to make a personal call, we can make that and 
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:::there. We set the dinner 
:I :our staff went in there an 8 

arty up. We - and again, just 
served. Not even the Presidents 

.3 : personal staff were allowed in there. 

.:: 0 Okay. 
A _L_. _ L- ___:_ .&__.I_ I_... _I___ .._ ___ r..__ rnarsnow- 

: i’when he travels and he 
agarn, mars now crose we are. even 

does a vacabon, there’s only our 
--:group that oes in there. 

I& not like his personal aide will walk in there 
: ;:and say, ‘Well, let me see the President.” No. He’ll turn 

: : :. around and hand us the documents, and we go directly to 
: 1: : the President. 

.- ,. A No. We had a 
if;imile and a quarter away from R. 

rivate house, which is probably a 
rm. 

!?9j So that’s the one time when we’d actual1 
r 

be in the 
[:o]room with them and serve them directly. But the o her tnnes 
[:I Iwhen they were there, :If the 
LX 1 take care of it It was l$e. 

wanted something done, we would 
$en. can you take of this 

rz3:for me?” “ay”“,;k;amB,Or, Do this.’ “Yes, ma’am.” 
1141 
(251 A But # 7 s not lrke constant service, like we have to 
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! 11 at the time. 
121 Q So if vou wanted to make a oersonal call. 
i 3j would you use - did-you ever use the phone in the house. 
[ 4 1 where you stay:&? 
[51 A re5. 
161 Q 
[7]was just a - 

Okay. And that’s not a WACA line; that 

[RI A No, they’re all WACA lines. 
[9! 0 Oh, they- 

[IO1 A They’re all WACA lines. 
[Ill _) Q Okaz you - A 
I:;iphone, but I - 

We td have a phone in there that was a house 

fl41 Q Yes. 
I151 A - but I - me. personally, I never used it. 
I161 Q Okay. 

A But again we have a -what the 
1 :l isealed dial number - a number to call. And tha r 

call we have 
number we 

[ 19 1 get access to WACA and call from there on out. So we had - 
Q Okay. So there was a WACA line even in the ho1 

/z y i where you stayed? 
[?21 A Yes. 
[231 0 Okay. 

A As in - and the big thing for that is because we 
I:zineed direct access to the President any time of the day, 

Jse 

Page 62 to Page 67 



2825 

_-. 

Page 68 

Glen Maes, 419199 xM*xllzl 

Page 71 

::,nighttojuzresgnd: 
._: kav All nc-:. Did you know Monica Lewinsky? 
:1: . .-. A Yes.1 did. - 

Q Okay. Can ycu tell the Grand Jury when you first 
; s; met her or became aware of ner. 

A I met her whre she was an intern. What we did 
: 4 i is - again, the pantry area were we’re at, she’d walk b 
; 0 lthe oantrv. she was an intern. and she’d stopped by an J say 
: si hello. And basically, that was very casual back and forth. 

: i o 1 We’d see her through the haway. 
“1’ 
i IZ joff meetin 

A young girl, pretty And that’s how we started 

. . 7’ _--_ 8 
her. 

Okay. When you say “we.” who do you mean - you 
::4land - 
:15i A Nelvis. 
:I61 Q Mm-hmm. 
::7j A Again, that overlap when he’s there and I’m there, 
.: 9 i it was like in the afternoon, and she’d walk by there and 
;:9lsay hi. 

i:yithe hallwa 
Q 

r;- 

Okay. WhenJou say you used to see her walking in 
which hallway 

i221 Hallway-l. 
:Ii31 0 Walkway-l? 
[24J A Or walkway. fm sorry. 
;151 Q Do you agree with me that that’s Walkway-l - 
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:11 
;2j 

AQ Walkway-l, yes. 
- on the diagram. QKay. And do you remember when 

: 3 1 you first started to see her? What year? 
i41 A Offhand. no. . -1 

:51 Q But she’- 
!6! A I mean, it’s -when she was working back in here 
i7 j (indicating when - 
i91 ti And, when you say “back in here” - 
i91 A - in the chief of staffs - 

i!Ol are you pointing to Room - 
:ill 2 it Room 111. 
:iZ] Q Who’sinRoomll? 
::3: A The chief of staffs office space. 
:;41 Q And who was that back them? 
I’51 A I believe Leon Panetta. 

Q 
ii;iRoorn 111 - 

Okay. So she worked back in the area of 

i?3] 
Aa fzight. at the time that you first met? And she was an 

!i zi intern. you said at that time? 
::i! A ki ht. 
:“I L-c Q O!a And she used to walk in Walkway-l you said? 
[?3] A Righ!. And there were - see this whole area - 
~34 1 Walkway-l, Walkway-2. and even this area 
::5jagain. this IS an exposure area to the Oval &co. 

rndrcabng) - 
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A ain the doors are shut here, security is - 
i: i Secret 
:3j 

Sg .* ervrce here, Secret Service there, there 
(iSnd&atinq): 

o Its no like anybody having access. So when we 
i z; see someone in the hallway. ‘Hey how are you doing?” And 
: 6 1 then, “Hey, how are you do@” And then keep on 
:; ]walkrng through. 
!P! Q Okay. And - 

And there was times where she would - and the 

Right. And adually, it would have been Walkway-J. 
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;: Yes. ._ 
j:. her walkin 

Q 

; 
? 

Yeah. And where would you be when you woukl see 
Were you at the pantry, or somewhere else? 

:: The pantry. 1. might be standing right here where 
; 5: the “P” is a& in th&F;ry nght here. 
‘6’ 
L”. 

[-. 

rc: 
A 
Q 

I’d see her going through there. 
Okav. And “P” in Walkwav-1. And how often would 

;9:you see her? i 
A It would depend on how - how busy she was. There 

I ipjwas times where she’d have to probably - I really didn’t 
: ; 2 1 know her whole job, but there was times when she had to walk 
::j:documents. She had maybe some paperwork in her hands and 
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[I: budget crisis? _ ..- 
1:; A” ;::;j”: 
14‘ Q 
i 9; that time? 

Do you remember anything about where she was at 

A Offhand I think at the time. she was in the 
i ti East Wing workin I believe she was in the East Wing. 
[s j And I’m not sure I it was - I don’t think it’s legislative .3. 
rgjaffairs. It might be domestic policy. But she was working 

[ 1 o 1 in one of the groups out there. 
0 Okay. Now..were ou aware that at some point, her 

i if j job chang? froRy b$ing an Intern o something else? r 
r13: 
114’ 0 Where did she end UP workina - do YOU know? 

A 
Q 

That I know of, in the’East Wriig. . 
Okay. Do you know what office? 

A That s - I can’t recall that. 
iiei 

g %%nd if I was to ick one of them, it would 
I :z i probably be domestic policy. 
[Zl] Q But you’re just gues!ingj 

But t at’s ust - 

I221 A Just guessrn 
[23j Q Okay. And Id you continue to see her when she got B 
I 2 4 1 her oermanent iob? 

. 

1Z5! A Yes 
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[Ii 
I:: 
131 

Q 
A 

Okay. Where would you see her? 
Again, in the same area - the same hallway. 

Q In this Walkwav-l? .-, 
141 A Right. _ 
[5: Q How often? Same amount of time? 

A Oh, less often. I didn’t see her that oflen coming 
I!;through. Because you’re talking - from what you see here 
[ 8 j then F;ou have the mansion - the presidential mansion. Then 
[ 9 ]over ere IS the East Wing. So that’s - that’s a good - 

t ~o]pretty good distance to walk back and forth. 
Q Okay. All right. And you said that she was 

i:f jfriendly. Did she establish a friendship with either you 
]13]or Nelvis - 

A 
or both of you? 

To me, she - her friendship was more toward Netvis 
I:!ithan it was to me. To me, it was just an a uaintance and 
[ 16]talking casually. There was times where - “1 
[17jbe there, and she’d ‘ust start tatkin 

hat he might not 

[ le]you,dorng?” And ?-I ey, xo,u going o travel again?” And just, P’ 
“Hey, Glen. How are 

^_._^ II.. :..a* ^^^..^! ,“!_ !;kp *L=, ,154 ] “dsdralty, ,“JL baD”cI 8 .“I,. *..._ ..I”._ 

1201 Q And! 
i2liwas closer - 

ehen YOU say that her relationship with Netvis 

A 
in what way was it closer? 

The 
It:lthan what she wou d see me. Again then with my -with me Y 

would - she would see him personally more 

[;4 1 and what I do is not the same everything that Nelvis does. 
j29]To me, I got other things going on, and making sure that 

_ 
OlCStan 
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.- Agarn I guess - just we weren’t as personal. 
-_ Q Okay. 

.:: A But a ain we talked all the time, when possible. 
Q And 30 you remember some of the thongs that you 

j ;j talked to her about? 
.-> A Some stuff about travel. There was times where 

- 1 with tisvelina .___ . . . _._.-. ..=. .._, 0 
: :< j President? 

And these are trips that you took with the 
_ 

iay. 

.14: A 

.:5: Q 
Right. 
Did she ever discuss the President with you or 

i : 6 j asking youAquestions about the President?, 
.._. There was times where shed turn around and I 
:I 2 :“Glen how is the President doin 
if i j today?’ You know, basically tha 8- 

7” I said, “Oh, he’s great 
s d. 

.^_ 
i! i ! eople 

Again, I don’t, like, get into conversations with 

‘P 
about the President and - I just try to keep away 

:::j rom that. You know, “How is he doin 7” .^_ 
-11 Q Did she ever ask you i? he was in, or if he 

BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q What hallwav? You said “the halhvav.’ 
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: : because evervbodv has a schedule. So there wouldn’t be a 
iz jquestion like that, no. 
:3: Q You don’t remember any questions like that? 
:i; A No. 
.=i Q Now, you said she had more of a personal 
ii:relationship with Nelvrs than with ou. 

K : : 1 that? What kinds of things - or w 
Why do you say 

at - 
.-~ 
j ! 

A What brought that on? 
0 What about their relationship was different from 

::: 1 yours with her?’ . . 1 A There was times where she’d ask specifically, 
f f f ] ‘Where’s Nel at?” 
.--_ Q Where’s what? 
._q: A Where’s Nel. 
‘. i’ .--1 Q She asked who? 
:IE] A His first name is Ba ani but everybody calls him 
:: - 1 Nel. So you ask an dite House where - Who’s 

2 : NnP” thev would te x 
body in the 
vou who Nel is. If vou tell - ___ . .._.. ____, ..-_.- .-.. __ _... _ ._. ._ 

‘:j; Q But who was she asking’: you? 
A Asking for him. - _ .-J, .^. .--_ Q Okay. .^^. A And then there’s times she would call u on 

j :;: the phone and talk, “He 
: : is Nel there?” I says & he jus?stepped out. He’ll icy’ 

what’s oing on Monica?” 

i! 5: back rn a little bit.” “Okay: I’ll give him a call back 
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1. later.” “Okay.” Click. And that’s it. 
A Mm-hmm. 

; 0 Or she’d be in the haltway, “Is Nel around?” “No, 
. he’s not right now. He’s - he’s downstairs in the mess. 

: ; : You can probably catch him down there.” 
: ; Q So she’d ask specifically for him? ._ A Yeah. :: Q How often did you pick up the phone and it was her 
i.voice on the phone? ^ - - A 

:::mean. it - 
Again, it could have been once a week. I 

^. 
i 5 i after that? 

Q Was this durina the time that she was an intern and 

I : A Yes. 
li Q 
- -. A 

rD:Dy. After that, as well? 

- Q And did you ever see her talking to Nelvis? 
-2. --. A Mm-hmm. 
--. Q Okay. And did you ever hear the kinds of things 
- - .that they talked about? --. ^. A Just kidding around. Again, shopping, to kind of 
!: i personal thin s - like, you know “How is the family doing?” 
:- that kind o --. B stuff. So it wasn’t jike - I don’t know 

1; : where youzant to go with this one, but it was lust - 
-:- IX-i vnaa PVP~ hear her talk tn NPIVIC ahmrt --. _ -... >_” . .._. . . .._. .._. ._... ._ .._..._ ____. 

A The Haliway:l. 
BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q $alkEaX-1 ? 
A I Ile .Ya,lway-:? Ai;b - 
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,-. _-_ Q They -well, they’re different. Hallway-l on is 
::: here, Walkway-l is the - 
13; A I’m sorry. Walkway-l. 
[:: Q Mm-hmm. 

A The Secret Service would be posted out there, 
i ;‘so a lot of times if he’s in there talking I’ll come 
I- j back and talk to’secret Service, “Hey, what trip you going 
[ 5 : on next?” on and on. And so - 
$0: Q Okay. To our knowledge, did Nelvis ever socialize 

1 is jwith Monica outside the 
!?1: A 
~1:: have a 

I knew the were su posed - they were going to 

P 

tite Hou;? 

1 :j: that rea I 
iua or do somet rng toget er, and I don’t know if 

came down, you know. But as in going out, like 
[I:‘- , kind ofytike a date or something like that, no. 
!?I Q Okay. Did you ever see Monica outside 
i 16; the White House? 
11-T A I seen her on a trt 
; 13 j she was with her boss, That’s w f 

once. That was in Spain. And 

[I ?:thd Pentagon at the time. 
en she was. I believei in 

[ 7 2 : summit out there. 
I was in Ma&id,~Spain for a 

121: I saw her, because she was with her boss in the 
[z::;same haltwa The President’s -the area where the 
r-5: holding the 3 resident was an another level down furt t7 

were 
er 

~2: :away. I turned around and saw her, and she goes, “Hey, 
I z 5: Glen, how are doing?” “Hey, Monica, how you doing?” 
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1:: And we just - a little conversation like that. 
!: :And she did say, you know, “How is the President doing?” I 
! 3 ; said, ‘The President is great.” And I even asked her, I 
[J : says, “Do 

An dy 
ou want to see the President?” She goes, “No.” 
then the following day I saw her again and we 

i 2 i talked conversation. I asked her again if she wanted to see 
(7 :the President, and she said no. 

Q 
I “gi President? 

Why did you ask her if she wanted to see the 

(12: A Because., like, in the hallway she’d say hi 
[ : : :t_o him. And if - again, rf you’re going to see the 
[ II : President. there’s two 
t 13jsee him: A) hallway; EF 

laces where you’re going to 
) at his office. Those are 

: 14 : the two areas, if you’re going to catch the - 
? 

o 
[ 15 : up to the President or say hi to the Presiden 
(16: MS. WIRTH: 
[I;: BY MR. WISENBE&: 

Are ou talking - 

[l?: Q What hallway? 
[iFI: A Oh, I’m sorry again. 
t20: BY MS. WIRTH: 
12:: Q That’s all ri 

A Walkway. R 
ht. Try to -try and use the - 

;:&ettys oftice. 
alkway - one of the walkways, or 

r24: 0 Okat And when you were asking her, ‘Do you want 
rqc,tn the Preeirlrnt “=..a! &tj vn,, rn~z,n hv that7 _ hat vn,, ,_>.-- . ..- . .__.__ . . . . ,-- . .._“.. “, . .._.. . ..-. ,-- 

d,Cstarr ._~ _. .__ _________~___ 
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: ; !would bnn her in to say - 
r-- w Just come in and - 
:3: 
14: 

- hello to hrm? 
A0 - Say hello to the President, yes 

/;; 
Q Mm-hmm. 
A And she - I’ve never traveled with her before. 

17 IThat was the first time I’ve seen her travel. Again, we 
[slatways talked about travel here and there. 

:,‘i 
And then, I said, Well, it’s an opportun’ 

ou know.” And she - 
8 

?? she was all the way from t e Unrted 
11; tates, and she - she knew the President. Bring her in 

.1zland have her meet the President. And she refused to do it. 
1 T I She - not refuse. but. she - ‘No. that’s okav.” And that 

ii; jwas the end of the conversation.~ 
I:51 BY MR. WTSENBERG: 
[I61 0 This was on the trip? 

A Right. And the President didn’t even know. 
i :i ididn’t even know she was there. Because I was right there. 

He 

; 141 I was - I set the President’s holding room up with our - 
[zolwith my staff, and then we took care of the outside events, 
1: 11 which was in this big conference center r a hu e conference 
[zzlcenter. A ain. there’s multiple levels to rt. 
[:3lthe Press .8 

An 8 then 
ent was on the upper level into the mam 

~24lconference area. 
I251 
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jij P” LIE \II”DT”. PI 111GJ. “.lr\lll. 
0 Now. when you sa 

[:;describe her relationship wdh the 
she knew the President - 

b resrdent. 
A Again. with -with staff 

t: j wanted to get close to the President. 
ou could see how staff 

&ell there’s the 
[ 61 President of the United States.” They want’ to walk up, be 
r7lshoulder to shoulder with him, sa 
18 1 hand, maybe even get a photo o ? 

hi to him, maybe shake his 
the President. 

A lot of staff do that. And she just hap 
:zibe one of the staff the same way wanting to do t 
11 ,wn,, rn~~lrl CPO nnnnb’c rw%-m~‘with il 

PI” 
ned to 

at. And 
;;;,- --a- S~-ssF;k-~g’,-~‘,‘~~.~t~~~~~~ like an 

13lacquaintance. Like, ‘Oh ere,s 
I d IMonica?” And then - 

iIijh&w it was, too. 
anjt ha: s x ;o~%e!%vo%u t%%’ 

Just that the 
I :; 1 there she was talking o Betty, and the President walks in. 
[1elAgain, tike I talk about 

r 
- there’s times when she’d walk in 

ifts and stuff. Walk in, “Oh, how 
rlslyou dorng?” and talk to 3, er bnefly. And then back to his 
~2~1~office space. 
,?I ! a--, Cl Are YOU talkino about the President? 
1221 A Yes.. - 
1231 Q 

A 
Okay. Have you seen the President speak to Monica? 

1241 
[35idoing?” And - 

Yes. Just like. again, casual talk, “How is she 
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_ 

Q Okay. Can you tell us, as best you can, on what 
I:;occasions you remember the President speaking to Monica, and 
[ 3 1 where that took lace. 

A 
I: 1 something 

\Rell I mean, for me to pick out a date or 
like that? 

Q No, just -just the number of times as best you 
i76ican and places where that happened. 

::;a week 
A I mean, if you’re - if we get into how many times 

he would talk to her, and he would see her - 
Q Well,, whatever - whatever frame of reference works 

i:yifor you. A? weN:lkrng about numerous bmes? 
1121 
il3j Q Okay. 

A He’s just too bus 
i::{the world it would be numerous r. 

for that. There’s no way in 
imes. It just right time - 

:161you know, right place. right time. That’s all it is. 
[17I Q Mm-hmm. 

tie Happens to waiic into Betty% office. You know, 
1 :“,i if you’re ta%ng about an average, maybe once a month, if 
[ :o! you’re, you know, looking at an average. Maybe twice a 
:z;lmonth. But - 
I221 Q 
12 3 1 us instances. 

Okay. What times do you remember? Give 

(241 A I would say during Christmas time frame, toward the 
i 3 5 i end of all this, you know L last year - 
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;:: Q Nmety-seven7 
i2: A Nmety-seven. I would say I saw her twice. &am, 
[ 3; because of, I guess, the distance - bemg in the Pentagon 
i: ! and coming out 
[ 5 1 something 

- there was - now, that’s them saying hi or 
like that. 

Now. for Betty - her coming out and meeting 
176jyou know, it was on more occasions with Betty. 

Bet?? 

[8i 
[9i E 

R 
ople 

ti% she would not only see Betty but there s 
in the East Wng that were her fnends. People down 

I:: 1 ere were her friends (Indicating). And then with us. 
So it’s not like her coming into one area just to 

Ii:ido one specific thing. She would turn around and see all 
~14 lthese other people. And if, right place at the right trme. 
[~slthe President ha pened to walk out and say hi to them, 
[ 16j basically, that’s ip 

Q 
and then she was gone. 

Let’s talk about the time when she worked in z-e 
I:iiWhite Hour. efihrthEin intern, or as a permanent employes 
[191 
1201 MR. WISENBERG: 
i21jarea, can I cla 

Can I - before vou ao to tha: Tew 

[I?1 
MS~~ggyy~ah, ' - 

,231 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
.--1 

Q You said - I want to make sure I understand. ? I 
I::; understood you correctly, you saw her two times interfacing 
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r 7 7with Ika D*ariAan+ in ITnrmmhnr V-8 I mnntinnarl _ 
~,!“l,.l ,*,r I Ir.al”+,lL 111 y.a4.‘IIYII. I”” Ills,ll,IVll.?Y - 

[>I 
I31 

; %proximately. 

~4 1 your words. 
at s like them saying hi, I think was 

[51 A Ri ht 
[61 Q Ol?ay. So you recall approximately two times r, 
[ 7 1 December of ‘97 .where you saw her exchanging words with ti 
18 1 President -A Monrca Lewmsky? 
I91 

r101 Q %%&)t to say “Yes” or “No.” 
illj .A 
Ill! Q 
11311 mean, w?re 
1141 
il5j 
[I61 

iii 
r[:i;rnap, right? 
1191 A 
,201 Q 

yes. - - 
Oka 
did tg. 

And what else do you remember abotr? hose? 
ose exchanges occur, to begin with? 

In Betty’s office. 
Okay. And - 
I should sa Ms. Curries office. 
Okay. An J you’ve already marked Betty on ~a;7 

correct. 
For where her desk is. correct? .--, 

1211 A Yes. 
[??I Q 
[ 23 1 two instances? 

And what all do you remember, then, about those 

A One of them I remember - again I’m saying twce 
/:!;out of the month. I’m just - out of the Qecembe; month. 
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[ 1 IThat I can remember once was when she walked in - she was m 
~2 1 Betty's off~ce. talking to her. He walks out. His - he had 
,3 1 some aifts riaht there that he was lookina at - his personal 
i4 jgitts fr6m the ift unit. 

i : ; How’s 
An B she was. there. “Oh, how are you doing, Monica? 

- how’s the famrl~.” and all, talkin 
r71”0h, great. great, great. talk, talk, talk. %, 

kke that. And, 
nd then he 

is jgoesback ifi the6 and making phone calls. 
And I remember the second time coming out - and 

riiil’rn not sure exact1 
~11 lshe came in and s X 

the date and eve 
e came to see Be % 

hing like that, but 

(12lwith her and was holdin the ift. 
, and she had a gift 

I131 And I says, “l-?ey. w%at’s up Monica?” And at 
[ 14 1 that time there was nothin 
r15lPresident was what we cal?hrs -%s private time. Meanina. 

goin on schedule-wise. The 

ilsjall phone calls,, paperwork. and all that oing on. 
[171 So I m srt@g back in the ba ct? - comer here, where . .-_ ._11:__ ..-.. L i 8 1 I was rerirng you - cre -‘s office. And she W&KS in and 
tlslshe’s talking to Betty.%d - and she was going to’give a 
[zolgift to the President, which was an object wra 

And then the President steps out o 
~::~Qffrce. He sees Monica. He 

P[ t 
ed up. 
e Oval 

~331 his gifts there 
- again, he looks at his - 

“3, Then 
ht away. He’s lookin 

+! e looks at her and ey,” and then brings 
15:; her in the Oval Office They were in there maybe eight 
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1 the desk and not opening it up. 
0 Do you know whether re ever opened it up? 

“C 

A No. _ 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q Do you know what the grft was? 
A No. 
BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q 

: like a book? 
But you said it looked kite a book -was shaped 

A To me, that’s - again. U’s rectangular shape, and 
j to me, it looked like a book. - 

0 Did she leave with a gift? 
A 
Q 

No. Definitely not. 
Okay. When she was @kin to ou on the way out 

i about her job and so on, what, tf anythr zd sic tell you? 
A Just that she was ,busi$h;;;rwj;;othat she’s 

“traveling. I mean, again, everythrng 
:travelina. because it related - that related that way, with 

t I <: her andi talking. 
. ..<. Again, with Nelvis, I don’t know the relationships 
i E i f between them. But, to me, It was mom toward travelrng, and 
::;:our bosses - how we are taking .care of our boss. 
.-;- _--. Q 
:_ ,. A 

k;i;his was her job at the Pentagon? 
.-1. 

is’: a Di’d she ever tell you whether she was 
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:: : unhappy tpre? ,^. She never reallv told me. And then she was realtv 
13 iexcited about itr.She-enoyed fhe t%$ling part of it, but _ 
; f ; we never really et Into tc, at conversabon. 

0 #re two visits in December - you said the second 
ii:one was the one you thou ht was on a weekend. __: A I - I know t at- that visit was there. I know 9, 
: 3 : that visit. 
-a. Now, the first one - all I can remember was 

ii < i November, December, they were - we were kind of busy, 
: :: : because we had the summit goin on and then we went - you 
r :t i know. we had Bosnia going on - %e cause I was in the Bosnra 
::3jwith the President. - - 
11;: So - and everything was, like. cl/eking 
: 15: (indicating). And I can remember It was twice In December, 
::s:just - jus offhand. 
,._. Q Okay. What time of day were the visits, if 
i I I i you remember? 
‘. j- A The one visit - ofthand. I would say bet@eel’~I) 
if 5 i and 1 o’clock. Between 1l:OO and 1 :OO. 
.-. .--. Q That’s the first one? ._^. ,--. BY MR. WISENBERG: 
,-:- .--. 0 Which one? ._ ,_ ,--_ A That’s the second one. 
--z- .--_ Q Okay. 
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- I had a list - 

A I believe it was after Christmas. 
Q That’s the one - is it fair to say that’s the one 

1: 2 lyou’re more - 
i : 1! A Yes. 
.._/ .--1 - you’re more certain in your mind - 
;13: 
:14, .--. 

{ Yes. 
- occurred on a weekend? 

::5: A Yes. 
[l&j Q Oka On first one- 
,.-I- A But XI ere’s a - there’s a slim possibility it 
if z iwasn’t. I don’t have the date. But again, I was talking 
;:g:about it bein 
::r:Christmas. 9 

quiet. You know, it’s - here it is, 
ust -we just had Christmas. Hardly 

;:::any of the staff was around. 
;9-. 
.--: 

[231 2 Taka”ri can recall it was on a weekend. 
[Z<j Q Now, on the first visit, is it that you don’t have 
:::]a strong recollection that it might have been on a weekend, 
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: 1 ]or do you have a recollection that it was a weekday? 
:21 A Again, it was hard - it was lrmrted staff there. 
:;;And to me, right now, I;m feelin 
;;; because there was lrmrted sta R 

it was on -on a weekend, 

Q The first one also? .~. 
ii! A Right. Because, really, the staff don’t start 
c- 1 leaving until probabl after about the 15th or so, that I can 
i ; 1 recall. Most of the s aff will ao on vacation around that 7 
i Ei j time frame. 

And again we were busy because we were going to 
1 ,?j Bosnia and so a lot bf the staff were just trying to get 
: : 2 1 details done before he went on that tnp. because no one 
ii:jexpected this tri goin to Bosnia. 

Q % the fact that staff hadn’t generally started 
i i: 1 leaving yet in early December, and the fact that this 
! 16 1 appeared to be a 
[ 17 1 the first on; mi 
(191 
I?ol, Q 
;ijithat one? 
i2li A Ri ht. 
-- 

1:; i here. 
Q O?ay. I want to ‘ust do something;;$rmationally 

You mentioned that Ms. & urne escorted - 
c-4 EMS. Lewinsky came out of the Oval Office. Mrs. Currie 
rrsjescorted her out of the White House? 

Page 94 Page 97 
,,. Now the first one I believe it would have been 
ii j in the Sam: ball ark - maybe between lob0 and 12:O0. 
.1- .-. BY Mg. WIRTH: 

Q And to the best of your memory, the first was 
iii during the week you think? _: 5 A 

Q 
fhat I - I can recall, yes. 

A 
Okay. And what do you remember about that one? 
Just comin out and just happened to be talking to 

j 5: be there talking to Betty. flirn walkin~~,_s;a&tt~;t;im 
: 1:. her, “How’s eve 

x” 9.2 
hrng orn ?” And 

: : 1 i going back into t e Ova 0 ice and makin phone calls again. 
,.^ j--. Q 3, And what time of day was t at? ..~. 
~:;~12:00- 

A Like I said, between 10:00 and 11:OO or 10:00 and 

..-. ,--. 0 In the momin ? 
r3, something I e that. tt was - I remember 

/ ii i it being totand the later part of the momrng, that 
: : I i that happened. 
.. i‘ >--. BY MR. WISENBERG: ,__. ,..-. Q 

A 
Which one are we talking about? .^. :--_ That’s the first one. 

,_^. Q Okay. Now, we don’t - I don’t want you to 
ii<iguess. unless - 
r-.. .-*. A I can’t give the specific time, unless - 
._=. !__ Q Well, no. 

Page 92 to Pi&S--- 

:” 
.-1 A No, I did. 
‘?I .- 0 Okay. Who asked you to do that? 
13’ 
;4; 

A She did. 
Q Monica Lewinsky? 

F-1 .=. A No, Be 
[i: Q Okay. x 

Cunie did. 

A 
nd I take it Betty Cume was out with - 

I_, 
;;; She was busy with phone calls, and she asked - 
_-, AQ -“!g., 

( i: i the north gate?” 
en, can you help me get her escorted out to 

(111 
1111 2 AOnkdar’said “Sure.” 
[‘3! Q And Betty’Cunie did not go into the Oval Office 
’ 14 1 with Monica Lewinskv? 
ilSj A No. - 

Q Okay. As far as you know was an 
Ii;iOval Offi”A oth;;than the President and Monica z 

body in the 
ewrnsky? 

[ISI 
[L91 Q 
[201 A 

And how canJou be sure of that? 

[ z : : long ago. 
Because I ha just came out of there not too 

[33’ 
rz3: 

Q Okay. 
A I went there in there - a lot of the times when - 

[ZJ lyou know, he has the paging system? - he’ll turn around and 
(2 s! want coffee and all that. And I just - it wasn’t too long 
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I231 A Direct&. Yes. 
Q Oka 

~::~PresiienYs moved 0 the study, he’s going 0 be there l&36 r 
. So what woukl the ty 

P 
ical situation be the 

Page 104 
t~~minutes, you’ve already totd us that any gardener of any 
tzlkind. an 
13110 be to lx 

service parson working in that patio area is going 
to leave. 

I41 A Asked to bave the area. Yes. 
Q Okay. And any such person, even in this blue X 

Ii!araa you ~tke;~ttn&re going to be told to leave, correct? 

1191 Q Outside. 
iZoi 

A That’s ??a’. 0 All dgh And typical 
IZLkuest pathwa 

A bneci. 
V would be one area 

theywoutd go onthis 
hey coutd go. 

I231 
I241 Q 
cslyoule - 

Or theyre typicalty going to walk - well, 
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ill A Tothedoor. -, 
I;; 

Q Tothe door of the dinin room. Okay. 
A Checkthe dini 8 
Q All right Chec%??%in~&m door Any other 

I:~areas~ywilltypical~walkwhenhe’smthestudybsI 
t6~havedescribedontheoutside? 
171 A That’s - that’s it. 

Q Okay. And the flower bed that you have drawn 
Iilgoes - that3 up against the wall of the study or the window 

t101of the s 
Y? 

goes all the way rarer to the dinrng room, almost 
tiiluptothe tnrn rwrndoor correct? 
II?1 A %es. Pas&thewindowonthat, too. 

I::& wfll check, ColTact? 
Q Andthadoorgoesrightuptothedoorthatyousay 

1151 A 
Q 

R’ ht. Thays the pathway. Yes. 
Or!a 

#arrows down from x 
. So this is a pathwa 

L 
where you’ve drawn 

tlelthe patio area. 
e door leading out of e dining mom into 

1191 A 

I:iidoor perha 

Co- 

1221 
1131 
124 1 

$ a~~~~!$f$;~;&$ewJ;valk up to that 

MR. WlSENBERG: Okay. 
A JUROR: And then they’ll walk to the Dathwav. 

rzslthrough the pathway? 
. . 
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ii1 A JUROR 
I 8 I he tzhecks 

No, I’m saying the Sacrat Servia, when 
the dining room door, does he walk that pathway in 

[g#ront ofthe stud to et there? 
THE MESS. 

:~~corn& f@un hens walking along the 
Yes Again, he has the two options 

lzlthat pathway, yes: That’s a direct ~a h. PO0 
I. but he always goes 

I131 

I141 
1151 
1161 
1171 
rlalaaain 

pathway 
_~~_ _ 
I191 AJiRtJks that the pathway that runs parallel to 
rlolthf! wrindaws .__ ,_._ --~~------ -- -._ ___- 
1211 MR. WISENBERG: 
122 1 A JUROR: Yes. 

This pathway here. 

(231 MR. WlSENBERG: Okay. 
12.1 BY MR WSENBERG: .- -. 
1251 Q Your testimony is they’re going to go up this 
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riiPathwaytothedoor. 
121. - A Correct. 
131 Q To the dining room. 
I41 A Correct. 
I51 Q 

A 
He’s going to walk on this pathway. 

~76~hitthereand obackorbackhere 
To go there or leave there and then this way and 

~~~windows. 
A J!!JROR: Instead of balking in front of the 

t101 THE WlTNESS: Right. 
1111 A JUROR: They’ll back ste around 10 15 20 feet. 

THE WITNESS: 
~:&3wthawirldows- 

And 1’11 I& at them -‘wed. you 

I141 BY MR. WlSENBERG: 
1151 Q You’ve got to answer the question. The question 
rl61qs when they’re on thus pathway and ‘ust for clarification, 
I 17 I IS that _A yo;rn by walktng past (hewindow? 
I181 

Q 
secret sefviu?. 

They’re about how many feet from that window2 
.--~ 
[211 A From hens to there? 
1221 0 The pathwa to the window to the study. 

:Z!about 26 feet. 
1251 

A ~~~~t~~toVTdmr,~~lwou~~y 

A JUR R: Tha s as doss as thefl get? 

1 

- ~~__-- 
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THE WITNESS: 
I:~here.thepatiois . 

Yes, because the trees will be right 
ht here and then the - 

::;to tha 
A JURt% Okay. But that’s as dose as they’ll get 

I:j_~~~~~~~~~~~~OYttotd~ra~ 

171 BY MR. WlSENBERG: 
161 Q That’s the dining room door. you’ve mentioned? 
191 A Diningroomdoor. Yes. 

Q 
I:ibes yoube marked. 

And at least part of the pathway is behind the red 
TheyVe not really red, but you’ve 

r121mafked w&h them red. 

A 
~$y’fe actualty.walkmg through the 
r151govlg 

Yes.. They’re diracyctokh&tha~~,Bacause 

1161 ~k%ENBERG: 
rl7lauestions of the witness? 

okay. okay. k!thentanyother 

iiei ’ 
&II 
No respotiie. 
R WlSENBl 

I%oirKl to ask 
.--a”~ - ~~ 

MS. WlRlH’ 
I::&orn part of that with 

Before 70’ 
ou- :-a:- -m 

I231 MR WlSENBkRt 
_ t24lPe 

I251 MS. WlRTH: Thank you. 

LRG. I’mgoingtoaskthewitnass.l%n - 
yottpstap outstie for just a moment, 

u do, can you ir&lthe. 
r IncualsI 
3: Weneedyoutoinitialthab&om 

‘he 

-____ 
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Page 107 

A Same level is thi! 
Same level as oi Gus p+&yy of the &al offi=. 

kay. Al?right. Sony about that. 
1 nave a question. 

ESS: Sure. 

[:7; 
[I31 
il31 
120; 
[Z?: 
[22j 
[?3: 
124: 
[?51 

Just out of curiosity. Around your 
bass? 
;s;j Yes. 

Car! I just have a look? 

are there dii;efi+ 
..- 

orange pass too. 1 
military. And you have ‘W”passes, which is 
,peo le - ‘w’ on it. And you have “RES.” fol 
ista R And that’s how they’re all coded. You 
for Secret Service, which is red. 

But these passes will give us full a 
the ground - an 

Fyw 
here in the White House. 

A JU OR: Okay. Thank you. 
THE WITNESS: Okay. 

administra 
r residence 
have “USS 

ccess and 

Ition 

S,” 

on 
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ill BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q Now, you said that on the second visit in December, 

I: i that you saw Monica go into Oval Office with the President. 
[ 4 1 Had you ever seen her do that before? 
[5: A 
161 Q 

Not personally walk in, no. 
Oka Had oueverseen her in theOvalOffice? 

I;; 
A No {haven?. 
Q Habe you ever seen her in the dining room? 

(9; A No. 
10; Q 

A 
Every seen her in the- 

:i iverbally restricted area because the staff don’t 
See. the dining room, that’s a res.dFn; - a 

lzfeven go back there, unless required to go back there. 
141 .~ 0 Had YOU ever seen her in the study? 

!15! A No. - 

1161 Q Okay. 
A And again staff - I mean it would be a rarity to 

i :l i see anybody back there, ‘except for if thd President calls 
i 19 j them b&k there. 

: ; : myself, and the aide to the President, are the key people who 
:z 1 would know - 
.3] BY MR. WISENBERG: 
:4i Q How about a Secret Service uniformed or 
: 5 1 plain clothes? 
I<? 
Inlit’s not 

A It will be - they have no business there. I mean 
- again, it’s weird how it works, because you have 

13 i a perimeter around the President - a perimeter. And you - 
:sland inside the perimeter, that’s where we work, in the 

: 1: 1 perimeter. 

‘I:!corne around the comer like Well who’s i’n thdre with the 
So for them to come in there and like just to 

: r<; President?” 
Q 

- they have’ no &sine& doing that. 
Now, that’s the study, as opposed to the 

~i~~Oval Office because it would be quite possible, 
: : B 1 wouldn’t it L 
‘171 A 
i : 3 ja possibili 

For them to be outside to look in. ves. that’s . 
.. 9, 8 In front of the Oval Office rioht? 

Normally, like his chief of staff, if he wanted to 
15; i talk to him. Or Bruce Lindsey. Or maybe his counselor or 
i ~2 j something - maybe. But it would be a rarity to have any of 
rrij]the staff back there. 
124; 0 Did you ever see her in Hallway No. l? 
I251 A No. 

c--/ _ ._ _. __ _ ._. _...__. 

iip ithey're 
A And that - it’s ve 

::z: he’s go P 
osted right outside. So x 

easy to db that to - 
he’s standing there. all 

to do is go like this and look (indicating). 
Again, with this back area here, no one has the 

ii: I access because one thing the Secret Service is not going to 
::5 1 let the& just walk in there. ‘They’re not - they’re - 
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!I; Q Is that the only time you’ve ever seen her in the 
I 11 Oval Office itself? j_, ~~ ~~ 
[31 A 

Q 
That I physically saw her, yes. 

[41 Okay. Had you ever heard from any&d else that - 
15: A See, everything that she did was basical y in V 
(6 1 Betty’s office, where she d co?e out, because that was - 
17 1 like,, anybody can get access into that office s ace here 
[ 3 1 (indicating). That’s where a lot of people wou d kind of P 
[ 9 J like hang out there, because - you know, talk to Betty. 

Q Okay. Had you ever heard from anybody else that 
:p i she’s been in the Oval office? 
121 A No. Well,, yeah, there was a time - Neivis 
13 1 mentioned that for a radio address - he told me that he saw 
: 4 1 Monica with her family for a radio address. 
~sjthat weekend, so I wouldn’t know. 

I wasn’t working 

16: Q And that he saw them in the Oval Office? 
i?! A 
18 i the President. 

He happened to see Monica and her family meeting 

191 
2 oi 10 

What normally happens at a radio address - like 
o’clock - lo:08 in the mornmg on Saturdays, the 

21: President does - he either does a pre-taping, or he 
2~ 1 actually does a live radio address, which - when 
23 I he does a live radio address, YOU have UD to 

isi j80 people 
R 

lus come in there.- 
l25i nd what happens, they’ll sit down, listen to the 

J : the President. 
< : Q Okay. But Nelvis mentioned to you that he saw 

: -: Monica and her family in the Oval Office? 
‘Z’ 
.-. A Yes. 

0 Okay. An other occasions at which anybody toid 
: 1 ;iyou that th;y hi; yen My omca in the Oval Office? ., --_ 

Q Or that they had seen Monica in the study 
i! < i or the dining room? 
:1:; A See. no one else would know, because- 
..=I Q I know, but - 
‘li: A Yeah. But there was no one - no one ever 
: 1-j mentioned ii no. 
.--, MS. WIRTH: Oka ..?_I -*, BY MR. WISENBE&: 
.^. .--I Q The study, erther? 

1 .--. A No. 
.^^l _--1 BY MS. WIRTH: 
::31 Q Or the hall - 

A But then, no one would know that, The only peopie 
ji:iwho would know would be Betty, Nancy Hemreich, Nelvis, 
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:1j Q Walk in where? 

/;iat all. 
A Into the dining room or into the pantry space 

:41 Q Okay. 
I51 A The ‘re not authorized. 
:i1 MR. Wl&NBERG: Pardon me. 
:‘I BY MS. WIRTH: 
:91 Q Did you ever see Monica going into the study? 
:3i A No. 

Q 
ii; 1 the study? 

Did you ever hear anybody say that she’d gone in 

..). .--l A No. 
::31 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
“:I .- 
--c, .--, 

2 i: you ever see her leave the study? 

. ~, 
.-0, iiiv ~K’WIRTH: 

Q Okay. I want to focus on the period of time when 
iiiiMonic.a was working in the White House. 
::9> A Okay. 

Q You testified earlier that she was both an intern 
i_?iand then later a permanent employee. 
“‘I ?__ Do you remember for how long she was working in the 
::3lWhite House in both of those jobs - about what length of 
y 24 1 period of time that covered? 
::51 A No, because again, it’s - 
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!:.a year? 
Q Was more than a year? Less than year? About 

i A 
: ;. months. 

I would say working chief of staffs. maybe it was 
It couki have been seven, eight months or - 

;; i probably less than that. 
Because usually. interns when they come in, their 

if i main purpose In life is to get their time, get some trme 
is i under their belt. then the 
[ 9! nice de arture letter for t 

turn around and they can do a 

: 1~: toward heir school. Which I know they do, because even my P 
i em and anythrng that helps them 

rl::son wanted to do that. 
:12:. But. normally, I think its four months, what most 
i 13; interns will do. And then after that; if they turn around 
(1.1: and get lucky and get an emplo ment area, yeah, then they get 
[15:that job and - so I would - you r, now, off me, I would sa 
l i 6 1 anywhere from four to five months there, and then the 1 ot er 
(: 7: job could have been less than a year. 

Q Oka 
Ii z; the White House - x 

Now, during the time that Monica worked in 
0th as an intern and as a permanent 

t: o i employee - do ou recall occasions when you saw her 
r~~~speakrng to the resident? b 
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II: A 

2 

Yes. Betty Curries office (indicating). 
[z: 

.%%ight be there with other interns. She - 
i::there’s a possibility there was other staff members right 
15 I there. And most of the time was that occasion, where other 
[ 6: people would be in there talking. 
[71 Q And the President was there? 

A And the President happens to walk in again, talk to 
1 ii Betty, and then go back to work. 

And then there’s - in the hallway, I believe, 
119 1 he’d ‘ust walk into the Oval Office. And it’s not like 
112: the 4 resident does this all day long - walking up and 
(;3!down the hallways. 
114; And out of the da 

r 
rme, it might be twice out 

1: 5 1 of the day he might walk in he hallway - maybe. And 
~~6~sometime.s not even that, because he II come from the outside, 
117 jgo to the Oval Office, do his work, leave, and go nght back 
Llsjup to the - 

ii:ispeakin 
Q Okay. But the specific places that ou saw her 
to the President when she worked in the 

[x:was Be&iuT;h--e main area, 
bite House 

(1-1 ,--_ 
r-i’ ,--. area and where else? 
:24: 2 ~would be probably offhand Walkway-l. 
125: Q You have a positive’recollection of having seen her 
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: : : talk to the President in Walkwa 
/^’ .-. A I can’t recall tha Y 

No. l? 

:,’ Q Okay. Anywhere else other than - do you have any 
j::recollection of her speaking to the President anywhere other 
: 5 : than at Betty Cunie s work station? 

A We had parties but I just can’t recollect. 
: t: Because we’ve had a party back here (indicating) and I 
! 3 j believe she was invited there. But that - to ph 
; 4: stop and talk to the President, I wouldn’t know r 

siblly 
hat. 

[Is: Q 
I.,‘ A 

What’s back here by the - 
This - what it is is a private patio for the 

; ;s f President buitt in 1983 for President Reagan. And we had a 
i I 3 ; party out there once. We’ve had parties In Betty’s office. 
:14: And that’s where the main parties would be. Like, 
I: 5: a staffer leavin or it could be an intern, “Thank you for 
[ : 6 : your support. .I + hey 
[ :: : different occasions. 

could have worked for Nancy Hernreich - 

[18: 
[:?;a big deal. 

But mainly, birthday parties are the biggest thing, 

Q Okay. Do 
1 g E l White House when she le K 

ou know anything about why she left the 

ix: A 
her employment there? 

No, she never addressed me on that at all. 
[:3: Q Did an 
[24: 
r?c. L--1 Aa 

body else ever talk to you - 

Fhoug !- 
\ 

about rt? 

Page 113 

: :;; she was havin 

- in terms of her employment there? 
A No. 
Q Any criticism that she received? 
A The onlv thina that I can recall was that she was 

i: si hanging around to much. - 
[:3: Q 

A 
Hang around where too much? 

t::; Bein 
:::~often. That’s - that 9 

in the hallwa s - bein in the hallways too 
can recall - m trying o think of i .9 

:_ j 1 her name - Evel n Lieberman. 
:z;: Q M%-hmm. 
:25: A She was the deputy chief of staff to Leon Panetta, 
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:: ; and she mentioned at one time, she 

;6; Q Which - 
--I. A 
1 n i happened. 

See, that’s -that was the only time it ever 

: 31 thin 
I’ve never heard Evelyn Lieberman say another 

13 1 Tha 9 
I never heard an 

was of the end of t!’ 
hrng about any reaction to that. 

Q 
e subject. 

11) Which hallwa was Monica in when Evelyn - 
._/. --a l!v 
13: ky f$;,a@&l&R~.;’ 

i<j 0 You mean walkway - , =. A Oh, walkway. I’m sorry. Dog one. I’m just-I’m 
I;;just - I’m sorry. I just keep thinking hallway, ?I ut wrth 
:T 1 you Walkway-l. 
:5; BY MS. WlRTH: 
19’ Q 

fzij 
And that’s the walkway that Monica was in - 

--a, 1 A0 Right. 
i 5; j doing here?” 

-when Evelyn Lieberman asked you. What’s she 

‘l-.? ,--, A And the reason - 
[?4! Q Is that tight? 
i-5! A Right. And the reason for it, because 
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; 1: Ms. Lieberman’s office space is ri ht here. That’s 
::: Ms. Lieberman’s office (indicating 
:3: Q 

A 
Oka Andyou- 

B 
i4: SOS ewas- r; 
:5: Q 
[6]SO that - 

Why don’t you put her in there - “EL” -just 

!‘! A (Witness complies.) And she’s no longer there now. 
i 9 j It’s another person - 
(3; Q I know. Okay. And was Monica walking in Walkway- 

; I 9 1 at the time that Evelyn asked you that question, or was she 
: 1; Ijust standing there, or was she talking to an body? 
[iI?] I% talked to me? 
i131 

; ;Eheimwhen Ms. Lrberman 

A 
Iff ithere but then a 

No. It was just - I believe Nelvis and I were 

; iii talked to me, 
ain I’m not sure. But I know she had 

an 8 *. she just sa s. ‘yhat is she doing here?; 
[ :T 1 ou know and you know, 
i 19 j kre.” anddhe ~$no~$~~n t need to have people In 
[i4] as 
i 2 3 1 standing there? 

onr ’ JUS passing through, or was she 

A She was standing talking. And then she left and 
IijMs. Lieberman did not approach her and us and sa that. $he 
;z3lwaited until she lefi and said, ‘Well, what was she & omg 
~3 4 1 here?” ‘Well, she just stopped by talking.” And then 
rzs;she was - 
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Page 116 

-. .^ 
Cl Was she talking to you and Nelvis? 
A Yes. -. 

2. Q Okay. 
A She was talking to us personally - Nelvis and I - 

i l iafler Monica has left the area. 
i Q All nght. So Monica was talkin 

::;personally. and after Monica left the area, 
to you and Nelvis 

Eve yn Lreberman 9 

All riaht. And did either you or Nelvis respond 

‘t need 

but I 

i:ijto her- 
:10! 
_- 1 1’ Aa ‘just - - to Evel n Lieberman? 
-.7, .--1 A - nodde dy to her, “Okay.” Just - 
:z3: 0 When in relation to that event did Monica leave the 
::4 IWhite House? 
:?5j A I would say, offhand, anywhere from six to seven 
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::lmonths after that 

:iS; 
.li’ 

A No. 
Q - in the vicinity of the Oval Office? :. .- 7; 

::j; 
I. .;9j 
:zo1 

A No. 
Q Do you know whether that was an issue at any time? 
A 
Q 

To me, personally? No. 
That anybody thought it was an issue. Did you hear 

:z: larrything like that? 
.-11 A No. It just -what I heard -the aftereffects 
i$jwas that we want to try to keep the hallways clear. 
:z4 ~Meaning that - it was just a verbal saying, “Oh, let’s 
: 25 I- we don’t want to have, you know, staff congregating 
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: 11 by the Oval Office area.” 
‘71 And a ain. when people -when that happened, for 
l;ithe first wee or so, people started divertin & 
14 1 oin through the lobby area, vice going in 
:5,&a?Office. 

.B 
more in - 
ront of the 

:61 Because everybody knows when you 
:7 IOval Office, that 

r 
ou might get a glimpse of the B 

o by the 
resident 

: 3 lof the United Sta es. 
:s1 Q Okay. So other than that one incident, did you 

: :O i ever hear anything else in the line of comment or criticism 
: 1: 1 about Monica hanging around the Oval Office too much, or 
.:21 hanaina around- 
:131 
:141 ” - “a No. - the vicinity of the West Wing too much? 
.‘9, 
ifs;the hallwa 

A Because she - as much - she didn’t walk throuah 
” 

: :T j see Betty E 
s - or the walkways as much. She would go and 
ume and, you know, maybe bring something to her, 

:s 1 talk to her, and that was it. So - 
:131 Q Did she have business with Betty Currie, to your 
.I~?] knowledge, or was she just friends with her? 
.~, A I think - to me, personally, I believe more 
:I;friends than anything else. 
:23i Q Okay. And - 

A Because Bett 
/_:idon’t know if you’ve been ab e to talk to r Ke 

is such a rsonable person. I 
er at all, but 
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: : I once people start talking, then she’s very personable and 
:I !energetrc all day. And she’s always with a smile. So d’s 
! 3 1 that srtuatron with her on a dail basis. 
!4: BY MR. WISENBERL: 
151 Q You never heard Monica referred to as a clutch 
rs!while you were there? 

A Everybod is referred as a clutch. You are, I 
Ii {You know so to me a c utch IS a clutch. To me anybody r 
[sjoutside of’the’presidbnt of the - the President and the 

[ lolfamily is a clutch. They’re going to get close to the 
[ 1 I 1 President. So I’ve heard that terminology all the 
[12]time - dutch. 
113? Q 
i14! 

Well, what does “clutch” mean? 
A To me, a clutch is a person to et up to the 

1 I 5 1 President of the United States to 
[ 161 maybe conversate with him, and hen 

penopnally s I! ake hrs hand, 
et a photo of the 

[ :7 1 President. That is a clutch. A real clu ch IS get a 
[ 1s 1 photo of the President of the United States and be 
[ 13 1 amongst thQe Pre&nt. 
1201 
i-Ii i A That’s a clutch. 

IZia clutch. 
Q I don’t understand your comment that everybody is 

am 

.-~. 
1241 A Meanin that as much as -where I work, and 
[ 15 1 seeing how people try o get In there, and being close to 9 ,. 
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L 11 the President. and maybe the photographer is there, and - 
12 1 they’re sub’ect to be a clutch. 
[31 d 

Iziwith 
A 

Okay. 
So its like the ma‘ority of the people I deal 

- volunteers, to interns, to I s aff. 
(sloutside coming into the White House 

to people from the 

17 1- everybod is a possible clutch with w 
rounds - you know, its 
e President. 

181 Qy 
A 

Everybody - 
So if you want to look at the terminology “clutch,” 

r:i;anybody can be a clutch. 
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Page 122 
,.. ca - rf fou take them in for a tour. and they see the 
1 s i President.ATha;;;; my question. 
;3: 

Q And also I know that you donY have people who are 
I :iofficiall the clutches I mean. there’s no, like, tag that 
I 6! Says. 

;;1. 

*‘i’,;7 Whittit. House clutch” - 

[ 9; IS: Are thze people - and 
or any-thin 

w 
like that. What I’m talking about 
ey could obviously be 

(10 Idifferent people at different times - 
111: 

Aa Right - wnere somebody says, ll’tat person is a real 
i :; 1 clutch ” meaning a person who more than the normal person 
t I 4 1 who works in the' Whrte House - 

i:z]lcampai 
A Bemuse he might have been in the Presidents 

n and sa ‘Let’s 
9, 

et into the President. Let’s get 
[l-ilin and s ake the restden t: ? s hand.” 

Q No because there is a person - let’s not talk 
j:z{about a person bri’nging other people in. Because they 
;zo 7 are a person who works in the White House, or who has 
1: 11 occasron to be in the White House, and seems to always 
[:z]want to be close to the President. They’re wartrng In a 
123 1 hallwav when the President - they just always seem to be 
iI; iwaiting in that hallwa 

_ _ 
- 

[?51 A Take & at one step over and make an advance 
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[Sl A 
16; Cl 

A 
?zhhere people like that in the White House? 
I see it gorn on because, a 

Iii scenes. I’m looking in a dr # 
ain. I’m behind the 

erent direction rom what other 9 
r 9 I mode are lookino at. And there’s people like that. And 

tiojto me, it’s ‘ust an%rdina thing. 
h % All right. 

i::;you, first of all - b 
ow, was Monica considered to be - by 

tl3lof the ordinary, in Ihe 
you, one of these people who is out 

sense that I have said - waiting in 
tlalthe hallwa 

x 
- 

To me personally, as in trying to get toward the 
! ::; President to say hi or’somethinp, yes. To me, she was like 
t171a groupie. . 

_ 

[la1 Q Okay. 
Cl91 A I mean, if you want to ut it in context, that’s 

.P [ zo 1 what I’d put her as - as a presidenha groupie. 
And there was - has there been other 

Iz:;that? Yeah, there’s been eople t 
p 7 

ing to get in t R 
ople like 

ere. 
[ 2x1 They just want to see the restden 

And again. to me, did she step boundaries on 
i:i;anything? To me, personally, no. Again, anybody could have 
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[ 1 ldone it. Anybody could go in there and talk to. Betty, and 
tr! 1 President walks in, 91ey, how you doing. Monica?’ I mean, 
13 1 that’s how casual rt is. 
I41 Q 

A 
But to you - 
But they turn around and get photos, and they turn 

i 2 1 around and shake hands and all that - you know, anybody can 
t7ldo that. 

Q All ht. Now I want to take it a step further. 
iii You have said - firs of all there is this group of s 

1 IO 1 identified - you’re familiar ‘with that characterization 
[ 111 and to you, you would say she’d be in that group. You’d 
tlzlcall her a 

% 
roupie. 
ow my uestion is: To your knowledge did 

Ii:!other people in’the 
[ls;exarn le 

&hite House such as - and as an 
.p jxy [ 161 Jennr er 

ou know. an Evelyn beberman, a Betty Currie, a 
almten - I mean, just as exam les -.did other 

[ 17 1 people who had permanent pos.itions in & e Whrte House also 
[ 13 1 consider her to be in that roupre catego ? 
1191 A I - I never 3, ad a conversa ion wrth anybody about r! 
r~nlthat. no. ,__I. -., 
[211 Q 

A 
Okay. So you - 
Because I - I can see it. I know what it is, and 

i zfi it’s not - you know, I don’t have to have someone tell me 
rz4lthat. So - 
[Zj] 0 Okay. You don’t recall her, then, being referred 

. . . .-__ Q You have said to you - your view - you’d put her 
:: 1 in this groupie category. 
‘i‘ ._. A 

Q 
To me personally, yes. 
Right. And now, my third uestion is: Other 

[l: than the Evelyn Lieberman incident, was t 9, ere any talk from 
c 6 1 anybody - scuttlebutt. rumor in the White House - that 
i71would make you think that other people felt the same way 
! i 1 about her that you did? Whether its negative or positive, 
i ,j put her into a groupie+ 

::glaround even more than p” 
category - someone who’s hanging 

: 111 much access? 
he normal person, trying to get too 

.._I A I think between Nelvis and I - you know, “Here 
ii;icornes Monica” 
;:j:cares, basicall 

- between the two of us. Again, it’s like who 
to me. 

It’s II $ e, you know, she’s up there. She doesn’t 
Ii! have access to go into the Oval Office, but she goes in and 
!;71sees Betty. Who cares about that? 
“P, 
ifiieverybody had access to e 

That’s how me, rrr$naa;$BeEz;:r:: Kkm;;d you 

::s:say - the Oval Office mom. he would turn around and - you 
:r:jknow, people can talk to her ersonall 
;::j had, and she’d - Betty woul B X 

Any question she 
answer 

::~lfor that person. 
er or get an answer 

Q Okay. So are you saying that and ou Nelvis would 
if: ftalk about this? In other words, you were saying: hat’s 
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:-to by others as this type of person - ou know, a clutch, a 
f : groupie - In the sense we’re talking. his extra sense? r 

.: A As in related to bernqrn the area and then, hey, 
1. she’s a little more than most people. 

.5: Q Right. 
A Again. I - people talk, “Monica is u 

.‘:“She’s in the hallway - except, like, Lieberman. w t? 
there,” or, 

en I 
i 5 j talked about her being there - she might have said 
:::something. but to me. she just said, “Let’s,just try to 

::: : keep this calmed down about f)eople wa!king through here.” 
I can’t think of staff real y saying. 

i :f i out for her,” or anything like that. 
Hey, watt 

.I 3: telling me that. 
I never had anybody 

Q All ri ht. Even if not, ‘Watch out for her,” just 
iililike “Oh God, it’s 9 onrca. There she is a arn t 
::E;get’in the photo op.” Any kind of scuttlebu a 9 or ta 

ing to 

::-iabout that. 
.-i‘ A Nobody being negative with it, that I can recall. 
i: s j No one being ne ative with it. 
._“. .-d, Q day. ._. . A A arn. I see the stuff that eve 
i~~:newspapers, an 8 on TV. and what they do in .r 

body else sees in 
he press. I’m 

:‘3ithere. I mean, this is crazy, what the press can do. 
.‘I‘ And then showing where he turns around and hugs 
ifsi her. I’m like, that’s a bunch of garbage. You know, he 
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,~. 
! i j don’t work 

Q ‘Well that’s why we - we’re not there. We 
in the White House. 

:$;extraordinaril 
And you’ve got an 

close level of contact with the 
K :~;Presidentif t e,$;.ed States - ,. . ; .--, 

,--* 3 rom what you’ve told us, correct? 
.-A. AQ Correct. 

Q So that’s wh it’s so important that - we don’t 
i fi j care what the press says. XI e care what people who were there 
::i;and who know say. Do you understand? 
.‘7‘ .- A Right. 
::Eii Q And so m 
: 13; have it right or the press 1: 

specific question is not does the press 
ave rt wrong - and we know 

:zs ~there’s been a lot in the press about what Monica was 
: 2 1 j or wasn’t. .__j But as I understand what you’re sayin 
iS;icorrect me if I’m wrong;. I do not want to 

- you 
p .%. ut wor s in your 

:?41mouth. You recall this Incident with Eve yn Lrberman. 
.*cl ..--A A Okay. Yes. 
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: 11 the brg deal? What are people concerned about? So what. 
; : 1 she sees Betty? 

A No. 

[35]was here -” 

Page 129 Page 132 

ill A 
Q 

” - stopped by and said hello,” es 
” - yesterday,” on the one hanc! and saying, 

i;i”Gosh. Molica;rnds too much time around here? 
I41 
[5; Q Oka 
[61 A Ri hr. 

Do you understand - first of all - 

:73 
[e] 
!9] 

i 
- he question - 9 
Iliiaunderstand what you’re saying here, but it - 

ilO! A No, I ! s not that - that situation. 

[ :iiwant 
Q All ri ht. What I’m trying to get at is - and I 

Y. 
ou to tell me I d’s rn any way unclear. But I think 9. 

: 13 1 it’s a arrty sample question. 
You ve told us about the Evelyn Lieberman incident, 

I :“, 1 where she just said kind of, “What’s she doing here? What’s 
[; 61 Monica dojng here” - 
i:7j 
;I81 Aa !i?ht. hat krnd of stuff. vou’ve told you us that you 
c I 9 1 consider MznicaRFh+% in thrs groupie category. 
-?“I 

i EiEvelyn Lieberman - you know, where 
;:o]walkway, and Evel 
: 111 'What's she doing i 

n said, What’s she doing here?” or, 

il2lshe said. 
angrng around here?” - whatever 

;131 A Mm-hmm. 
[14] Q How long was that? Do you have a feel for that? 
!?S] A To me, it was - Evelyn Lreberman was still in 
;16]OfflCe, working there, and offhand, it was over a ear a 0. 

Q 
i f z i the fall of ‘97? 

Okay. So you think Monica left t ; P e Whi e House in 

!L91 A Yeah. Aaain. I don’t - I’m uncomfortable with 
.--a 

‘211 Q An: ‘;r’ihe question is: Did anybody else around there 
i 33 j consider her in that cate o too, based on what you heard 
(2 3 1 them say, or scuttlebutt 9 x3 T at’s - 

A No. not anv scuttlebutt. I mean, it’s iust - I 

i%jthat answed bey;F - - 
;:11 
.‘7] .-- A -’ - I don t know. 
:231 Q 
i24i 

You iust don’t know? 
A Ri hf. 

IZ51 Q Ol?ay. You mentioned earlier, with respect to, 
I241 
:25lcan ‘t recall anybody saying that. 
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[II 
1:1 
:31 

Q Oka In other words, this isn’t a big hot topic? 
A Mm- mm. i 
0 

i 4 j big hot topic - 
As far as you know in the White House, this isn’t a 
“Monica Lewinsky, what a clutch. She spends 

! 5 1 too much time around here.” 
1;:. 9 A No, because it’s not like - if 

d 
ou were there, 

1 its not like her every day doing this, like, ell. I got my 
f 3 1 chance.” No, it - like, it might be once out of the week 
L 9 1 coming up that way, coming back to Betty Currie. talking 

[lo]to her. 
'ill The following day, she may come down and stop to 
; 13 j us, say hello, and then-proceed on,. And then if she’s lucky, 
i i 3 1 and the boss hap 
: 4 I office soace. we 

ns to walk out in the - Betty Currie’s 

,:5jthat’s it: 
s” see her. and then they’d talk. You know, 

1161 MR. WISENBERG: Sorry for that interruption. 
i:71 MS. WIRTH: 
[I81 THE WITNESS: 

That’s okay. 
Can I take a break here? 

[I91 MS. WIRTH: Yeah, sure. 
:zo: THE WITNESS: 
:211 MR. WISENBERG: 

I’ll vo;g;k2ck. 

“‘I ,-- THE WITNESS: 
MR. WISENBERG: 

Yeah, it’s just the restroom. 
We’ll wait for you. If you could 

ii: i just knock, and then we’ll open the door when you Want to 
:35]come back. 
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. _-. THE WITNESS Okay. 

,^. (The witness left the room from 12:20 p.m. 
:jluntil 12:25*p..m.) 
:4: 
:5: MR. WISENBERG: Let the record reflect 
lsithat the witness has reentered the Grand Jurv room. 
1 i j Madame Fore erson. do we have a quorum? 
!9] FOF!EPERSON: Yes we do. 

MR. WISENBERG: 
!iiin the Grand Ju 

i:li 
room7 

Are there any unauthorized pe 

FORSERSON: No there are not. 
..1, .--1 MR. WISENBERG: All right. 
:;31 FOREPERSON Mr. Maes 
:14j THE WITNESS: Okay. tK 

BY MS. WIRTH: 

Tn;;o;till under oath. 

!15! 
Q Mr. Maes. turning now to the next 

i :: 1 after Monir leav;hh;Employment in the White K 
riod of time 

ouse. 
!I81 

Q Do you have any vague recollection of generally 
iiiiwhen she left -what year it was, or approximately how long 
;zijago it was? 

A Va 
:_: jthought it was the %e K iiecause 

uely. Again, bus the wa we are-to me, I 

r:c]she - 
grnnrng of fall s e left. 

::51 0 Fall of what? 

rsons 
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r I] I think, the last December visit that Monica made to the 
!3 ] White House, when she went into the Oval Office with the 
13 1 President - 
L41 A 

Q Izi White Houre. 
:7! 
!81 Q 
rg]ask you - 

I:01 A 
::11 ? 

Mm-hmm. 
-that Betty asked you to escort Monica out of 

Right. 
Had that ever happened before? Did Betty of 

TI? bring guests out? Yes. 

(121 n 
;:3]She-what Be 

%&se of Betty’s job - you know on the phone. 

%I 
- 

; : 4 1 that detail, what 
I don’t know if you want to get into 

Q 
etty does. 

What I was asking is, had Be 
jizipreviously to escort Monica out of the White !I 

ever asked you 
ouse? 

'171 A No. that was the first time. 
The very first time? 
Correct. And that I know of, she’s done it herself 
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Page 134 

I mean it’s like there’s no set 
ave might have three times. if 

A That’s the onl 
Q And that was yD 

-the only time, one time 
ecember of ‘97? 

A Mm-hmm. 
Q And YOU think that was the second visit. towards 

1; ; : the end of the month? 
A To me, personally, I think it was because most of 

[ :- : the staff were gone, and there was nobody else for her to 
1: s : see. Because rt was that quiet of day - no one around. 

d So I’m sure if she would have went to another 
~~~~office space, they would have been the ones escorting 
l-7: : her out. Because once you come on the grounds, you 
~z:just can’t walk around the grounds. You get stopped 
rz?:eve 

?? 
here 

11: -wh~c 
you go, because your pass WIII be an A Pass. 

means “Appointment,” and you won’t be able to 
[:swalk around. 
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: I : us that have permanent access. The rest of the- are of 
~z~limtted access 

0 And to your knowledge, has he eer assisted in 
ii: waihng in the dining room on tables, or - 
[5: A There’s been functions where we’.+e had official 
[G! luncheons possibly. There’s been times where - what we do 
[ 7 1 if it’s a bilateral meeting, we’ll have the presidens 
I 8 I sittrng down. We have a fireplace in the backgrozd. 
i9! And then we’ll come in,, let the press dc heir 

[~olshots. the press leave, we come rn through the ha :way door 
[ 1 I I-- 1 - wme throu 
[ 1: 1 Oval Office. Two 9 

h that way from the dining room Into the 
rays, approach both presrdents serve. 

ii3: That’s where he would wme In effect 1 always 
i: 4 1 serve the President, and then we always have wroever is 
[ 1s I assisting us serve the guest of the President - w+..ch could 
[ 16) be a prime minister or a president from a foreign munt 

r [ITI And he did assist on that. Again, they co tha , we 
[la I o bade to the dining room, set the trays down, hl;h five, 
[ 1 s I ‘;t hanks a lot. See ou later.” 
!101 And he goes r; 
[zllas maitre d’. 

ack, and he was busy doing nis stuff 

il?l 0 Okav. And that’s downstairs? 
i231 

[241 
[251 

A That’s downstairs. 
Q Okay. And does Mr. Nelvis also know Mr. McGrath? 
A Yes. 
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:1- And everywhere you go - especially up in 
i z- :that area, because of way the Secret Service is set up - 
i j:thgy’ll be hitting you left and ri ht. “Hey, where are 
[;:going: c)” “I’m going to go see 8 

ou 
etty Currie. ” “Oh, aI7 

: 5: nght. ’ So ou 
[i: d 

need an eswrt to get around. 
Okay. Do you know Michael McGrath? 

I_ 
;$I 

A Yes. 
Q Who is he? 

15: A Mike McGrath is a -was a master chief. retired 
12 :now. He - his main ‘ob was maitre d’ to the White House 
1: :staff mess, which is I ocated 
1: : Oval Office is (indicated). 

one level below this, where the 

13: Q Okay. And did he ever pitch in upstairs in the 
:: :Oval OfficeAarea? 
i5: I can recall three times he - actual1 two times 
ie:he 

P 
itched in. The other time, he happened to wal ZV 

:-:tha space. 
up rn 

15: And the - and what I can recall on the times that 
19:he did wme up, one of them was because -they got excited 
zc:because the President came in the Oval Office unannounced - 
:; : rneanin that there was no schedule for it. It was on 
-7.a Satur __ %, av. 

1 
;:‘I was alrea 8 

ot in - as I said it takes about 11 minutes. 
y up. I was dressed. I was watchin TV. And, 

?s;‘The President is in the Oval.” I turn around an 8. jump rn 

[II 
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Q Okay. Are they friends? 
[?I A Yes. And - 
[31 Q Again, McGrath was more friends with me than he w 
[ 4 1 Nelvis because I played basketball with him on the weekends; 
[ 5 1 there was times when we went out to a Baltimore Orioles 
[ 6 1 game So we were closer that wa 
[-ilwould. and Nelvis didn’t do those t k. 

compared to what Nelvis 

[a 1 that way with him. 
rngs. So I was closer 

And then he remarried. And then when that 
[ i,‘l happened things kind of died down between the relationship. 
[::]Not as much - still, it’s like, hey, we’ve been on hxzs 
i 12 1 together, we travel together, we know each other real good, 
[i31you know, family-wise. He’s been at my house. So it was 
114 I-- it was less, you know, personal relationship toward 
[:slthe end - 
[I61 Q Okay. 

K 
A - his 
Q 

last year and a half. 

rlglwith him. 
Okay. But when he was a single guy, you did stuff 

iZO] A Ri ht. 
1211 Q Ol?ay. Do ou know whether Mr. N&is ever 
[ 2: 1 dis”ed,“on~~a:;~~~~~~~~ McGrath? 
!Z31 

Q Okay. Are you familiar with the story 
!;l i that came out in a tabloid publication recently 

:i :my car. I ran in the Oval office. 

And the second time he came in, the boss came in, 
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[ 11 about Mr. McGrath, in - 
[Zl A Oh, yeah. 
[31 Q Okay. Have- 
[41 A I - I was shocked. 
[51 Q 
161 A 

Have you read it? 
Oh, I read it. And it was terrible. 

171 0 Okay. Do you know anything about the story that 
[ 8 I was reported there. 
I91 A All the - to me, what I read into it. everything 

[ 10 1 is exaggerated - him being the butler of the Presrdent. 
[Ill You know, basically, when we travel on the road, 
I IZI OU’E almost like a butler. So he can say that and then 
[ 13 1 X low rt out of context. “Yeah, I’m the butler in the 
I 14 I Oval Qffice.” 

And McGrath was never in charge up there. never - 
I:zjhadver limited access - only on those three occasions I 
[ 17 I know o hrm being up in that area, and then assisting us for 
[I 8 1 the services. It could be the cabinet room, it could be 
[ 191 almost anywhere, “Hey, Mike, I made a hand.” He put his 
[zoljacket up, “Hey, what do you need, Glen?” “Hey, you know, 
[z 1 J 

al 
rab a pdcher there and serve some water to the guest right 

[Z:I et-e. _ “Okay.” Then he’d go right back downstarn. 
Again, he - he was uncomfortable coming upstairs 

i::ilike we were uncomfortable having him up that way. because’ 
12sjthen it’s just - it’s not a normal thing for him being 
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; : : up there. 
,^. Q Okay. But in that tabloid there was an 
:<;incident reported, was there not, with regard to something 
r 4 ; that Mr. Nelvis told Mr. McGrath about lipstick-stained 
i j j towels that he found i? the vicinity of the’ Oval Office? 
! 6! Do you reTI t!adoqortion of the story? 
:;I 
[F; Q Do you know anything about that incident? 
IS! A No. 

[IO] Cl Did Mr. Nelvis ever discuss that incident with you? 
:i: A No. 
x-1 Q Did you ever hear anything about that incident 
;; j prior to reading the article in the tabloid? 

A No. And what’s funny about it - you know, I don’t 
i:; know if you want to hear it, but when the President does 
16 1 makeup - he gets make on - like, say, he does a statement 
i,!on TV - that’s where he’ll use the Oval Office sometimes, 
18 1 cabinet room, almost anywhere. 

tzisorne makeup on. Its a fleshtone-type makeup for his eyes, 
And he might do a photo shot. And he might toot 

2 11 because it’s a little bag y down there. 
And he puts I on, he does the statement, then he 9 

z’,i ets towels. Normally, what we have is two hand towels - 
24 1 lgger hand towels for him. Then we have another hand towel, %- 
25]a real thin one. Then we have a face cloth in there. And 
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[ 11 those are standard in his restroom. His restroom is only no 
[z 1 bi ger than this table here (indicating), for the 
[ 31 w I? ole restroom. 
[4! And we’ll keep that supplied. And the end of the 
[slday - I’ll make sure everything is cleaned u at the end of 
rslthe dav. We put stuff in a bag in a drawer, R .’ ept it in 

But you wouldn’t be concerned - 

if you saw that kind of makeup because you know 
ilgjwhat that is. _ 

i:iisituation 
A If I saw red Ii 

P 
stick it would be a different 

eah. 
~211 that’s kin .-cr 

Then I wou d be, io me, like “Hey 
of curious.” I would know somethin 

[:? 1 here, unless some makeup artist turned aroun 8 
is brong 
and put 

r 2x1 somethino on him and wioed it off. vou know. That’s 
iI;ja slimpogsibili 

t& ‘- 
Yes? ’ 

[251 A JU OR: You said on what - two occasions you 
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: I Icame and Mr. McGrath was there. 
121 THE WITNESS: Ri ht. 
131 A JUROR: He said .% 
I4! THE WITNESS: 

e was holding the fort for you 
Holding the fort for me, yes. 

!51 A JUROR: Okav. Were there anv auests with the 
i6jPresident at that time - yov know, after you &tie and 
i 7 1 relieved him? Did the President - 

THE WITNESS: No he never discussed because he 
I8gjwas like - like, “Hurry up. I got io go,” you know, be&use 
10 1 it was on a Saturday, they were busy downstairs working, and 

: 111 we really didn’t have an conversation between us. 
:121 It was like, V&l at did you give the President?” “I 

- ” I think he gave him a coffee or a tea. A 
‘14 1 e kinfl of like was sa in 
i::~!~?D?~C~p.. U;uak & 

ain. 
coffee or tea, but - he said .I hat 

‘16]Or a Diet Gin er Ale. 
ose three are his main beverage - 

j17! 
our beverages he has. 

Bu agarn. It wasn’t much of a conversation, “Here 
la] I’m holding it for 

:~g]rne on the shout J 
ou. See you, Glen,” and he, like, taps 
er and runs back downstairs. 

j?Ol A JUROR: 
.zllguests. do ou? 

So you don’t know if the President had 

.‘:I Sk E WITNESS: No. And again, that short amount 
23 1 of time - I mean, seeing the Secret Service, someone would 

:24 1 have mentioned, “Hey, you know, the President had a guest 
2 s 1 in.” “Okay.” 
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il‘ So it 
P, :I Ion. Again, t 

ives me kind of a heads up, what’s going 
at’s how our relationship between us is - we 

! 3 1 inform Secret Service, the Secret Service informs us. 
[4: So we try to ive him as much privac and 
~5 jif there was a guest in w ere. normally the) w0u.d tell 7, 
[ 6 1 me, “Hey, Glen, you got a guest tn .there. I’m IIke. “Okay.” 
[ 7 1 And then I’ll know. And I’ll wait until the guests gets out, 
(a 1 and then I’ll turn around and say to Betty, ‘Who IS the 
191 uest?” “Oh, the uest was this person.” “Okay. Thanks.” 

[IO; %. nd then I can o % ack to the pantry again. Yes? 
[II: BY Iv&. WIRTH: 

Q Just for the record, I’m going to read a portion 
i :G i - a small portion from this tabloid publication. so that 
114 1 you know exactly what sto we’re talking about. It sa s: 
:15; “McGrath also talke 2 about how another White Y; ouse 
116lsteward. Bayani Nelvis, told him about seeing Monica Lewinsky 
117letnerge from a rivate session with Clinton in the Oval Office 
[lslstudy and then e, ad to dean up the mess they left behind. 

“Nelvis told his boss that the youn 
i:iithen just 22 -was shaky and seemed 

ex-intern - 
%e to in shock when she 

[?l]emerged from the study with her hair mussed, her lipstick 
r:z]smeared. and her clothes askew. 

I;:; 
“McGrath told” - and we’ll insert the tabloid 

ublication - “‘It was a weekday evening in, I think 
[25 1 R ovember or December 1995, not long after Monida had bee:: 
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L 11 promoted from intern to the le islative affairs office inside 
[2 Ion White House. It was abou a 6:30 after the most of the 
[ 3 1 staff had gone home. 

‘“Nelvis’ re 
i :; President was in 9 

ular post was the pant The 
he Oval. Nelvis was in x e oantrv 

isi Sudden 
y 

he came runnin. up to me downstiirs in’the mess 
[ 7 1: it's jus underneath the 8 
[ 8 1 in some kind of shock. 

val Office - and he was clearly 

“He took me aside and told me that Monica had just 
r:iicorne out the study with her hair all messed up, her lipstick 
[ 11 j smeared, and she was all shak 
[ l?]pretty good friends, Nelvis and Kn 

and in shock. They were 
onica, but I don’t think 

113 1 she even said anythin 
mAnd when she 9, 

to him. She just let?. 
ft he went into the stud 

i ::; found towels smeared with lipstick on the floor. Y 
and 
know the 

[ 16 1 reports now are that they were tissues and that the 
r 

were 
117 Istained with something else, but he told me towels 
[ 18 land he didn’t mention anything other than lipstick. 

hat day, 

[ 19 1 told me he cleaned them all up. 
He just 

‘“It was obvious that he knew what went on there 
I:: i and he didn’t have to s 
122 1 upset by it, and made ip” 

II it out for me. He was clearly’ 
clear that Monica seemed like she 

[ 2 3 1 was shocked and really upset, too. 
“Nelvis kind of took me in confidence. We’ve 

IS:lknown each other for years. I think he needed to get it off 
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[I 1 his chest. He liked her, and he was worried with about 
~2 1 her,“’ et cetera. 

i i 4 j he trying‘io do? 
Because I know McGrath and I know how much a 

i:zikidder he is. And then he buts this article in there, and it 
[ 17 I shocked me. 
llE1 Q Okay. The auestion was. thouah: Did Mr. Nehm - 
ii9j 

I201 y ever tell you - let me ask the question? 
1211 A Okay. 

Q The question was: Did Mr. Nelvis ever tell you 
I::ithat he had found an 
[24 IOval Office, and by t x 

stained materials in the area of the 
at, I mean either the Oval Office 

1251 itself, the pantry, or the dining room? 

OlCStan 
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A No. 
Q Are there towels kept in the Presidents bathroom? 
A Yes. What I rust explained - do vou want me to - 

i -there’s one, two - two handtowels’ a thin hand towel and 
= -a face cloth that’s standard set u 

1; :We’ll have - we’ll make sure tha F 
for him every morning. 

- : just in case he walks in on us. 
s done in the morning, 

2‘ And then at the end of the day is when I normally 
3 j pick everything up and replace them. _ _. And then what we do is, we keep them in one drawer 

i If j space, which is located in the Oval Office dinin 
R 

room. And 
: ;: 1 it could be an here from one week to two wee s before we 
: : 3 : take them an r et them deaned. 
-1:: Q 
::5:as well? 

%kay. Are there towels kept in the dining room, 

- i A No. Well. again, the clean towels are in a dresser 
: “idrawer the size of this (indrmting) and some lower drawer 
f I? f - all the towels. 

The second drawer of that four-drawer dresser 
ii f i drawer is where we keep all the dirty stuff. And then in the 
:I: > back of it is mainly stuff,for dining purposes - anywhere 
::2 :from placemats to napkins in there. 
.--*. --. Q 
::4: .-=. -__ 

t 
Okay., Are there ttssues kept in the study? 
the: s - as rn Kleenex? 
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Q Mr. Nelvis. Was Mr. Nelvis closer to 
:! Mr. McGrath than he was to Mr. Fox? 

A Definite1 Definttely. 
I:- Q Do you ; now whether Mr. Nelvis ever discussed 
5. Monica Lewinsk with Mr. Fox? 

‘i - A Jever. . 
:_. Q Mr. Fox ever discuss Monica Lewinsky with you? 
I: A Never. 
ij- Q Turning to Betty Currie for a moment. Did 

[iii Betty Currie ever speak to you about Monica Lewinsky? 
I::: A Yes. When she’d come in, “Hey, Monica is stopping 
r:~‘by.” or that type of deal. Or when she moved job position, 
: 1 I Yeah. Monica is over there working for - ” like you said, 
i ; : legislative - le islative affairs, you said? 

iIr- Q %m-hmm. 
[IE: A So that kind of conversation with her. Or 
[I-:when Monica is coming in - you know, like that one day 
!: I :when she came in, Monica was coming in, and that’s it. it’s 
113: not like, “How’s Monica with her - with her job now - new 
~2: :job?” or how was she doing ,personall$ wdh her family. I’ve 
[::: never had a conversation WI h Betty II e that - gettrng the 
i2r:details in the personal side of her. 
123: Q Okay. Did Betty Currie ever express any concerns 
~3; : to you about Monica? 
[‘5: A No. 

.- 1 
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A We keep Kleenex in the dinin room, on the table. 

is i We keep it - one in his private study, one in 9 he bathroom, 
:3:and one in the Oval Office at his desk, and one over b the 
: :fireplace, which would be the north side of the Oval O&e. 

.s.And then Bettv has a box of Kleenex there. f 5 : Q _ Okay. 
A 
Q 

Those are the places. 
On any occasion when you worked at the White House 

: ?:when Mr. Nelvis was not there - whether it was on a weekend 
: : ; 1 or on an evening - did Mr. Nelvis ever ask you whether 
: 1: J Monica had been in the White House, when you were there and 
: 2 : he was not? . j. .--, A No. 

:1;: BY MR. WISENBERG: 
.- :- Q Is there anythin 
i : g i that he thought might have rela 9 

that Nel was ever concerned about 
ed to Monica? 

A No. He - I think he was more concerned about - 
j f 3 i how do you say? - being personable with her, how her job was 
.:>:doing, more than anything else. .^_. Now! toward the President, no. No, I never seen 
if! Ianything negabve or positive. Just that-you know, her 
I: : just reflecting, “Hey, where is the President? How IS he 
I 3 .doing?” - that t 

Y 
pe of deal. But not - between the two of 

: I: : them, it was jus them conversating between the each other. 
._z. .-- Q What concerned Nel about that? 
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A No, about her job. About you know, how - where 
.- -. as a intern 

I :going to the ? 
oing to one job, and then from that ‘ob 

entagon. And how is - how she’s 
d.). 

:; :job, and that t pe of deal. 
orng in her 

An 
j z ’ thelre say ini 

a am. I - I’m not going to pry on what 
1 nd I know one of them was because she was 

- j in t e Penta on. That’s all it was - talking to her. 
‘: 
; : Mi& WISENBERG: Sorry. 

1: MS WIRTH: That’s okay. 
- - BY MS. WtRTH: . .--. Q Do you Lewis Fox? 

A Yes. 
.. :. .--. Q Who is he? 
- A He’s a Uniformed Division Secret Service. He’s a 
: 5 : post stander. He’s not a 
: G : area -- up at the Oval 0 ffpe 

rmanent post stander up in that 
ice. He was more downstairs, and 

: - : then in the West Wing lobby area. 
--3. .--. Q Okay. And does Mr. Nelvis know Mr. Fox? 
.- Z’ .--. A Yes. he does. .___ .--. Q And they’re friends? 

uaintance, not as a friend-friend, going 

: I ; : terms of friends? 
.--. A Now, who? Between who? 

c:: 
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BY MR. WISENBERG: 
[:: Q 
i3: A 

Did she ever expressany exasperation with Monica? 
No. Again, Bet& Curne IS lake she’s the,mom. 

I 4 : She is, ‘What can I do for you. That s how Betty Cume IS. 
15: Q Would y’all ever - and when I say “y’all.” I mean 
[E :you and Nel or 
[::uniformed or nofy 

ou and Nel and/or Secret Service types, 
- drd y’all ever joke about Monica? 

I?: A The only thing - not joking, but just that 
r o.she’s a cute airl. I mean, that’s basrcallv tt - a 

Q Ever hear anyone say, “You better watch out. 
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[ 1: You’re goirtg toNt the next Paula Jones”? 
i?’ 
L-, 

13: ‘MR. W+$ENBERG: 
BY MS. WIRTH: 

That’s all I have right now. 
14: 

Q Okay. You told us earlier that Monica would call 
iz:Nel in the pantrv. 
i7: A Mm-hmm. 

Q Do you know whether she would also call 
/zjBetty Currie on a frequent basis? 

110: A I - I’ve never seen her oersonallv on the ohone 
i I I jwith her, but to me, yes. 
r12: Q Okay. You never saw Betty personally - 
(13: A I can’t - ..~~ 
[14: Q -~ on the phone? 

I can’t remember her saying, “He 
a conversation with Monrca. g 

ut~or$ how you 

y can call Betty Currie. and I know she had 
,etty Curries phone number, especially if she 

[lg~was to come in and out. Like that day, she would have had to 
rzo;have a conversation, what time to come in. and all that. 
[21: So they would have to commumcate on the phone, 
[zz Ibecause I know when the Pentagon - you’d have to call in. 
1231You wouldn’t be able to just walk u 
[24:need to come in at this time.” So ip 

to the gate and, “Hey, I 
would be on the phone. 

(253 Q Do you know whether Monica would call Betty Currie 

- _____~___ 
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_ . . . . _.l__, 

[ :. to Tnd out whe*&r the President was around? 
r^. ,-. A No. I’ve never seen it done - 
‘>‘ .-. Q Have you - 

- except for askin 
Ii j h&s the President doing?” you & 

us, like, personally, “l-&y 
now. 

i;iuls she r~~ti;~~~~ve(talked to you about that -a-y 

iii:k_ of? t k Nelv’ IS ever give any gifts Monica, tha: jou 
1 

!?l‘ A I know - I believe she gave him a gift, bti : 
!zi cr’t remember if he did or not. I know at one time he was 
:13:thrking about F ttin a gift. And again, they’re closer. 
(14 : I - Ris a possi ility t at she gave him spmethin 

3, 

9, i:;;&y;rthday and then somethmg for Chnstmas, t 
during 
at I car, 

;17j But again, I don’t know what the gifts were. I 
:18jdidn’t y you know. to me. it was like, you know. whatever 
[iglthey give them. they grve them. you know. I didn’t 
r201reaJy care. 

Q Did Mr. Nelvis ever give Monica any, like. 
I:iiW?de House trinkets - like presidential M&MS or - 

A. Oh, I’m sure. Everybody - I mean, me, I lzn 
!5jj:~~~~~,~~~~,wants them. I sah “Hey, come sea me 

I would give M& s to everybody and 

.: there. And then he left. and I didn’t communicate with him 
- -agaIn until I got ready to leave Martha’s Vineyard, just to 
i. make sure that when we were coming back, we were driving back 

.C ‘down. and that the Oval Office was taken care of, that he was 
: 5 : gomg to hold it, and then I’d be back at this date. 
.i So that’s -we always do that. no matter what - 
i’ : even durin 
y s : “Yeah. the % 

the weekends, you know, “How are things 
oss came in al!, day Saturday. He stopped % 

oing?” 

: ?: a couple h?urs on Sunday: 
y for 

.,-. ,--. So its a constant t !ng between - it’s more on 
I 1: : the professional side and knowing that it’s covered. ,._. .--. A Where was Nelvis when you were in Martha’s 
: : 3 -Vineyard? 
i:4. A 
; : 5 j We ended 

Nelvis was at the house that we were staying at. 
up having all of us at one time sa ing in one house. 

!iE. il_; Q All right. Was Nelvis there w X. 
A Yes. 

Ile you were there? 

,.i- .A.. Q 
i, i‘ 
i_ 5 f of made 

A 
Did you overlap at all? 
Yes. Yes. We overlapped for one night. That sort 

it very uncomfortable because we had two groups in 
; 2 : : there together in which we were sleeping on floors and all 
::‘I that - to get the other ones out of there. 
i23: 0 Do 
: 1: : with Monica from F)I 

ou know whether Nelvis had any communications 
artha’s Vineyard? 

.“i .--. A Not that I know or. 
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“Come on in,” and f 

I71 

[81 
191. 

A For a fact? 
Q Mm-hmm. 
A I mean, it’s very easy. I would say - it’s easy. 

,!. .-. Q 
/_I. L-_ 
;3: 

Aa 
Do you know 7 
He never menboned it. 
- whether he called her from Martha’s Vineyard? 

[4: A 
Q 

No, I wouldn’t know that. 
15; When Nelvis left, where did he go -when he left 
[ E. Martha’s Vineyard? 
r7. A When he left, he drove back down from there. We 
i 9 I had a van, had to take the ferry over, and drove all the way 
! s: back down to DC. 

I iy j after 
Q 

that? 
Okay. And did he go to work in the White House 

(1’: A No. 
(13: 0 Hewas- 
;14: $ Because the President - 
[:5; on vacation? 
i16: A The President was on vacation so no one - unless 
[: 7 ! we have to 

9 
o back for a reason - if they ha& a question 

[IS: about some hing with the flags, somethin 
[ 19: they’ll page us, and we may come in for t X 

is out of place, 

0 
at purpose. 

1201 Do you know whether he was home in D.C., or 
1: 11 wherever he lives, during the period of time when you were - 
[_‘?I A 
; 23: approximately. 

I would say yes, because he’s gone for two weeks 

(24. 
!Z51 

Q Oka.So- 
A Yea ! , he’d be with his family. 

[:ojl mean - 
1111 Q 

A 
Well, I’m ju.$ asking you,if you know that - 

IiiiMcrlica, here’s a bag of M&MS ? 
Have I physicall] seen him taken M&MS arz!. “Here, 

I - I’ve - I never seen 
i 14 1 him do that. But it’s- it’s that easy. Yeah, I would say 
r1sjhe could. I mean - 
!16j Q 
[l7#e pantry? 

So you’d keep a stock of those. Are they kept in 

!18! A No, we keep - all the M&MS -what we do s get a 
: 19 1 code of cases per week, and we keep them back - in the 
I 20 I back side of the oval dinino room. 
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ill 
2 EThere’s other thin 

/;jdo~‘t know if you want know that. d 
s we have there tot. I 

e have chocolate; in 
~4 Ithere -Whitman’s chocolates - that are hand wrapped and 
IS 1 has the presidential seal on it. 

: 10 1 limrred source. 
But it% just little things with a seal on it. 

::; People get a kick 
‘13lpresidential seal.’ 

- a big kick out of it, “Oh, with the 

141 There’s like the M&MS. And those are the main 
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Q - durin 
111 up in Martha’s Vineyar % 

the period that you were doing your tour 
, he - 

[3: 
14: 

$ Wtih his,family,. 
- with his familv. 

[51 A Right. . 
16; Q 
: i : wtiod of time? 

Did you communicate with him at all during that 
,* 

[ej A 
Q 

Just before departing. 

[ !I,‘, First Lady was 
Do you recall whether you told him that the 

I:;] A 
oing London to Princess Diana’s funeral? 

fiow that you mention it I believe I did. Because 
[ 111 that - that was the 1 that was like, it w& a shock 

~201 knowing that the Oval Office was going to be covered, and 
ill :all that ,__, _.. _..__. 

Because I think it was, like two da 
:Iz i a half prior to the President leavin 

s or a day and 

[z4 1 that might have been the time tha P 
dartha’s b, meyard and 

I talked to him abo& 
~2 5 1 who’s going to cover the Oval office. 
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Then we found out that they didn’t need one of us 
_ :o go with the First Lady. and that the President - see, no 
: c;1e knew if the President was going. I think that was the 

:zggest hitgn it. 
_ - 

Do vou know - either because vou know of 

: -turned around and he just talked to me personally.” And : - 
-:‘like. “That’s how he IS. ’ And the guy IS just ovetwhelmrnc 
.:. that way. okay? 

-. . 
MR. WISENBERG: I believe the - 

.d_ FOREPERSON: So it’s lunch trme. huh? 
MR. WlSENBERG: 

__: THE WITNESS. 
That’s right. 

Is that what that was? Cho.+ rme. 
; 5: Lets go to lunch. 
:?’ FOREPERSON: 

::,;forth. 
We were making inquiries c-ax and 

We’re going to be back, I guess - let’s say 
Ilijfrve after 2:O0. 
c:3: BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q I understand that you’re - fairly soon, you’re 
1 i: j going on a len thy trip with the President? 

A keah. I leave Friday. I - I ‘ust got back 
I i2! Saturday from, oh. about nine days out in 
i 19 j leave this Frida 

Africa. and I 
to go down to Santiago Chile. 

115; Q &kay. We’ll try to get you out today. 
120: A Oka 
[:?I MR. WlSiNBERG: We’ll do everything we cai. 
[;2: Five after 2:00? 
(23; FOREPERSON: Five after 2:O0. 

MR. WlSENBERG: 
Ii:!the witness be excused? 

Okay. We’ll see you then May 

!Zl 
::I Nothing 

Again, he puts everything out and displays it. 
is tagged saying - stating what the item is or where 

;I: it came from. 
‘-L That’s one thing about - he’s 
:I: memory -the President. And I believe I 9, 

ot a phenomenal 
s a photographic 
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:: memory, but he can turn around and - ._. .- BY MR. WISENBERG: 
‘:. .- Q What makes you say that? What makes you- 
, .: A Because - 

-z .-. 
- 2 

- he’s got such a good memory? 
I’ve seen him take a list of names and this 

.- amazes me. Sixty names, and read throu h the’names, and next 
:: -thina. he starts callina off people’s names, 9. Ike - I can’t 

Cl! FOREPERSON: Yes, he may. 
12: THE WITNESS: Thank ou. 

(A lunch break was taken 
I:; until 2:06 e..m;) 

x om 1257 p.m 

[5: 
161 

i7i 
[El 

i:eveii’do that. - 
Or, you know, just reading books, as quick as he 

ii it reads through books. And he just impressed the heck out 
!:r:of me. 
[:z- Q Does he remember things you - I mean, you say you 
11; talk with him. You’re pretty close with him, right? 
1: __ A Right. . _< Q Does he remember things that you tell him about 
:-:yourself or your family? Like, does he remember those, or do 
;: ‘you have to kee 7 2. _. A &. I mean -well I mentioned that we had one of 

reminding him of it? 

- - .our staffers that really didn’t get to meet him personally. __ 
::.He was in Arkansas, met his famil where he’s from, and all 
-- that. And the guy says, ‘Well, tha __ ? s the first time the 
^I: -president really talked to me. _. 
:1 Again, when we work - work with the President, 
: 5 we’ll work - 

Page 160 Page 163 

L Brief Interruption to proceedings.) 
Y MR. WISENBERG: 

0 All rioht. Carrv on. 
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[9! 
flOi 
illj 
[II: 
Cl31 
1141 
il5j 
[16j 
1171 

ilsi 
1191 
I’01 
I211 
[?2] 

(231 
[24] 

[251 

(11 AFTERNOON SESSION 
MR. WISENBERG: Let the record reflect that the 

1 ii witness has reentered the Grand Jurv room. And let me ask 
ii j Madame Fore 

1:: 
FOEPERSON: 

non if we have a quorum. 
Yes we have a uorum. 

MR. WISENBERG: All right. Are t ere any 
17 j unauthorized ersons in Grand Ju 

B 

FOl?EPERSON: 
room? 

181 !I 
I91 MR. WISENBERG: 

Besi es mysetf no. 

[I01 FOREPERSON: 
Okay. You’re ‘oking, right 

Yes I am. Mr. 
THE WITNESS: Yes? 

M’ aes - 
1111 
[I:1 FOREPERSON: 
Cl31 THE WITNESS: 

- you are still under oath. 

BY MS. WIRTH: 
Thank you. 

114: 
Q Mr. Maes has Mr. Nelvis ever discussed wrth 

i:z;vou his plans to wnte a book about his exoeriences at the 
i17jWhite Hbuse? 
ilS1 A No. 

Q Has he ever discussed with you at all his intention 
j:i!to write a book about anvthina? 
izij A No. . - 

Q Has Mr. Nelvis ever told you whether he has 
I:Sirnade any efforts to contact Monica Lewtnsky since this 
[24 Isituation involvin 
[2s]late January 199 8 

her and the President became public in 
? 
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A No. 
Q Okay. Has Mr. Nelvis discussed your testrmony 

i today wrth~ou~o, 

-: Cl Since thts story broke in January 1998. have you 
i-discussed Monica Lewinsky with Mr. Nelvis at ali? 

A No. 
:i BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q You’ve had no conversation whatsoever with Nelvis 
: about Monica? 

.:I A No, not Monica. 
Q Since storv became oublic? 
A Mm-hmm.- 
Q That’s a “Yes”? 

, then it’s true, I never talked to him 
:: E : anything about it. 
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.I: Q Once you’ve retained an attorney - 
A Right. 
Q You have not. All right. What about before you 

: 1 -retained an attorne 
-: _-_ A Tha F 

after it became a public issue? 
s - I wouldn’t know the dates on that. 

_I Q 
$ 

All right., Well - 

:3: I mean, d you had a date, maybe I can - 
- whatever the dates are, do you recall, 

: ?’ before you got an attorney, whether or not you ever 
: : discussed with Nelvis the Issue of Monica, once it 
I: j became a~jo~~ublrc story? ._ 

r ~ :di+N,9+ ,,Q 1 No, you don’t remember, or no, you didn’t 
___ -._____ .-. 
.--. A I didn’t discuss an hrng with him. no. . . . MR. WISENBERG: gkav. 

BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q Okay. So when her icture appeared in newspapers, 
sa to Nelvis somethin II e: “Did ou see 

DI ure In the paper?” ,d &dRvou reacrthe 
“‘Did ou what liear what happened?” 
A 6 asual talk. like. “There s Monica.” Like. ‘What ,-- 

‘~3 .the heck is going on there?” l-had no idea what was going on 
; I L : until d was reported on TV. 
,-: .-- But it wasn’t like it was, ‘Well, did you know if 
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: : : she did this or that?” No. It was just saw her on TV, 
-1. “There’s Monica.” Because I know Monica, he knew Monica. 

Q 
: I -Mr. Nelvis? 

But you had those types of conversation with 

2 A Since then? No. 
Q No,. since the story was in the paper - since it 

: 1 ‘broke in th; news in January. 
.: 
. - 

: 1 : 
Q ~%~+jo!re$i\our lawyer. 
A Before got m lawyer? Just that we saw her in 

::I : the paper and the news. Tha ‘s it. 
.--. BY MR. WISENBELG: 

: .-- Q You saw her in the pa 
: L -“Here’s Monica,” but no substantive d! 

er, and said something like, 
rscussion whatsoever? _._ .-- A Get into details about, you know - no. 

._< Q Well, forget about details for a minute. No 
: : - -substantive discussions whatsoever about what was 

:. being alleged? _-- 
._: A No. Just what we heard on TV. Again we didn’t 
: I I ,.. .-- %e 

et into details like, you know, this is what we heard on TV, 
cause we were lookin 

[:I -newspaper every day. & 
You know, we looking at the 

e get newspapers every da You’re 
r- -: looking at it like, “Hmm.” I’m looking through this, <--. V&at’s 
:: L : going on here?” ,^;~ __ Q But no discussion like - for instance, as an 
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:I -example, “I’m not surprised this has happened.” or. “Gosh, 
-. there’s no way this can be true.” I mean. no drscussron 

.;. lrke that? . A Umm. there’s a possibri 
j; ‘because it was on the newspaper or on % 

that we saw rt. 
and really didn’t 

;l:&onra,” 
.:’ et into substance with it. It was like, ‘Hey: there’s 

‘There’s - ” You know,. ‘There’s a artrcle. you 
f:: know, in that paper. Read the arhcle.” And that was I?. 
‘2’ 

; it f talking, “Hey ” 
We weren’t like*us - like us srttrng right here 

: 1: : is what she dr 
,.dyou know, $u~$;~;/;~~e~kthere, ;Tis 

last week. 
i:::didn’t get in that - that type of discussion with It. 
c:3: Q 
(14 I not exactly - 

Nel never said anything to you to the effect of - 

[:5: 
[Ii‘ -ci Okay. - but to effect,of, “I knew this was going to 
[I-: happen. lp not surprised - 
II”; Not toward that effect. 
!I31 ” - this has happened.” 
120‘ : No. 
i-1: 
- , r-7. L--. 

123: 

[24] 

[25: 

Q Pardon? 
A Not toward that effect, no. 
Q All right. 
A Nothrn in that substance. no. 
Q All righ 9 He didn’t say rt or anything like that 

[I; 
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A No. 
[I!] A JUROR: 
; 3; know. HOW could 

What about, ‘There’s your girl, you 
ou let this happen?” 

i4! THE WI#NESS: No. 
is; A JUROR: 
I 6 I play with him - 

Anything like that? Because you used to 

[71 THE WITNESS: 

Page 169 

ilj So that’s wh 

r3?rv. 
: I j eah. its splattere CF 

in general, when you’re seein it - 
all over the paper, splattered a iI over 

i 4 j you 
And it to the point where you’re watching it constantly, 
know, what’s goin to happen next? 

[5! 
[ 6: says, “Don t sa 
[7] 

;r$Re;i;B;R;d ,our layers and they 
a thin And we just kep rt that way. 

I:51 

Q Well, lets talk about first when you - 
A 
Q 

So for me, what 1 witnessed - 
When you were there? 

A What I witnessed. What I witnessed. 

otcstarr 
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(11 0 Oka 
(21 A No. o. fi 
131 Q 
[,]you’re there. 

Okay. Well. not what you’ve witncacd. but when 

151 A When I’m there. 
1-1 

-Q 
I76;you’re there 

I mean, are you saying that it’s inxxz&ble when 
- when you’re on duty up in the paq. that 

[rlllts impossibta - 
A Tonot- 

- for Monica to be in the Oval Offce study 

t23lno way. 
I20 Q Okay. Why is it impossible? 
1251 A Because I would know. 
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111 Q Why would you know? 
121 A 

Q 
Because wa have - I have the access to knowing 
Oh 

!ihosed without kn 
ou woutd walk into the study w&h the door . 

tslwas there? 
&ing. if you thought tha Prssxtent 

A lf - tf I felt that the President was thae I’d 
176;opan the door. A ain that’s -you’re probabl thbJjrg’ 
( 8 ] there’s no way. ? ou turn around. The Pras d ent pu know, 
tslgiving hkn privacy. We walk in there, making everylbiq 

IlO]ls up. 
Q Okay. The uestion: If you thought the President 

I :: i of the Unitad States was in %le study - either alon or with 
I 13 1 somebody - if you thought he was in the study and that study 
[ 14 Idoor was &sad. you have the. kind of acd$ss that you% 
[ 15 1 allowed tDFlkp_3a$eJ:Udy wrthout knockmg? 
I161 
1171 A JUROR: h;lr. Maes - 
1181 THE WITNESS: Yes? 
[I91 A JUROR: -wh would oudothat? 
I201 THE WITNESS: g 
[zllthare and - 

yThere’s .rnes he may be bade 

A JUROR: R’ ht. But if the President lm. like, 
i::ithe down da that ou ha mentioned before - 
L.24 I 4 $! ? . . . EWI NESS Rght 
I251 A JUROR: - and my understanding earlier was that 

-_. ---~--_ __-- 
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i 6 j he - say, be was in the study and he was resting on tit 
[7]chair I was talki 
[El A JUl%R: 

about - the mddng chair - 
Riiht. 

THE WlTNESS: 
t:~~%lr. President, are 

- I’d anna up (indii). .+. 
ou okay. sifl 

I111 d 
1121 

AAJ;R&Es/hy would you do that7 
: Because. I want to kceo track of 

13jwhere he’s at, because the a nts want to know wt&a’s he’s 
141at. Andthen,Iwanttomake %e door wasn’t shut by 
ls]acdident 0T nobdd went back there 
161 A JURO&: W Id oudothatonalloaasions? 

THEWTf’NESS:w It%arafttythathehas-hehad 
:i ;the door shut I mean, if I turned around and dountad tha 
I 9 1 times that he had that door shut in the private study, ti 
zo~might have been no more than 10 times out of ona 

::;few 
Because when he goes back there, and tZ%s been a 

occasions he’ll go back and sit down there 
231 blanket. cover himself up, and relax. and just - %%ybc! 
2 4 J 15.20 minutes - a catnap. And than he’s back up. So I 
zsltum around and make sure he’s all right. 
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,* * 
;i;it? No. utforma-forrnvparsonal 

Agin. you know, it P mandato~;~~ldh”aYe 

i3ito make sure ~that evwvthti’is okay. up&&u~ with the 

.-,~ - --- --- - -~- -- - --~ -~-- 
161 And I turn arwnd and knock on tba door, 
t71Mr. President, are ycn~ okay, sir?” ‘Oh. I’m okay. 
rs]Glen.’ X&a sir.’ And than turn bade and then 171 
t91let tha Secra!&rvica knew. ‘Hey, the l%esident is back in 

tlolhis study.’ 
Andthereasonfofthat-toletthemknowthat 

i :: i ha% back in the study - is because when they’re posted in 
I 13 ]the Oval office - wa talked about the agent being dutside 
[141the Oval Office and puts&s, on tha grounds, they have a 
r1s1look-in-tha4&timaswherehe’snot . n#ht there. So l’ll 
t36~givatbamabaadsupthathe’sbackm atbackaraa. 

See so we amxnunicate. mars bow I cdmmunicata 
;$th the S4?aai San&?. 

BY MR WISENBERG: 
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1191 A Right. Tha9o’ciockdodr. 
1201 Q Becauseyousaid thara’sasucbon? 

A Yasa vaarum effsct ’ 
I:: I right ham when t&t door opens up, pu “9 

ht ham (indicating) whan 
ts that door - 

1231. Q And ywr pantry doon. which are left ajar, jiik 
t24 lrn soma way; k that cam3ct - or make a sound? 
1’51 A Well. it - it - it pulls the door approximately 

Page 175 

t 1 ltwo to three inches. and you have m&at-tometal amtact 
t21-clack. Andweknowthathe’sbackthere. 
I31 Q Oka _ ttputkwhatdoofi 

A lt p& the pantry door, whii is 
I:Lcatad (examining doarmmt) - 
161 Q Thatlaadsfmmthapantryintothediimom? 
t71 A _Yes. ltwouldbethiidodrrigbtbara 
(81 
191 !l*;the-. 

;:!;the door. 
A I’msony. Righthere( That’s 

~:%at a do&la do& 
Q okay. ltptdtsit-thatdoorlsusually-ls 

~~~~6rpanintbebaUway. ft’saftushdoor.it’sdpansdon 
A Thisdoorisadoubledoor. Thisdoorbahvays 

[16]th43 hallwa . 
l-hen ywbavethisdoor whiiistbaffall-idoor.. 

f:~~Youhavaone.twd tbma-fourddorsontbat Idon’tkndw 
risiwhat the hedc this k fight here (indicating). 

Q _This k a - you’re talking an area that lodks like 

~~[~~ttt “A m%&%~r%&3m here, but I don~~&at 

1241 ’ Q lt’sncrtaroom. 
1251 A Yes. 

___. 
OlCStarr -- Page 170 to Page 175 
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r-. ,- 
:3: 
13’ 

AQ Right. It’s apparently - 
Th.at should have a line through it. 

na 
-just some space or somethrng. 
Rinht 

A Anything IS possible, es. 
Q All n ht x 

z-take It tha: he - In t # 
Now, from t e example you‘ve ;ven. I 

e example you’ve 
% ::you knozrc. and you say, “Mr. President 

ive;n~v;~owa~~c 
+.e- you’ve 

:r’got a clcsed door to the study, you don’t feel free enosc- 
:c:just to wa!k In. You would knock and say, “Mr. Presrde??” 
:-:or some!nlng like that Is that - 
;- .-. A I alwa s knock, “Mr. President?” 

‘X Q All ng i t. 
:<t:not its oka to come in3 

And you wait for him to say w%:?er or 

.~> __ k ;._; Usuallv. what he’ll do is sav. “Glen. I’m restrno ” 
Q Okay.* 

. 
_--, 
;:3: A And, “Okay. Yes, sir.” And then what we‘ll do is 
:: 4 1 as soon as that’s done. as soon as we get that acknow%&gment 
~:slfrom htm. we’ll let the aaents know he’s back In the shrov. 
il6j And then Betiy Currie - usually give her a 
II-: heads up. too, that the boss is back there and he’s res?-g 
: ~3 !Then Betty will know - you know, if there’s something 
; 19: important. Betty is going to go directly to the President 
[::!And she’ll walk into the room. 
[:iJ Just like if I needed to go in there for some 
LX 1 reason - take him a note - when you the personal aide !o 
!23!the President hand me a note, ‘We need to get this to tns 
iZ4 1 President. He’s - he’s off track here. He’s got this 
;zs!meettng to go to.” I’ll walk directly in and knock on the 

(1. 

is. .Q BGtbetween the presrdential bathroom and :?e 
i 6: pan:-?. corrAect? 
‘71 

Q 
Because there are four doors there, yes. 
Okay. I want to know which door is It that 

izjsome-ow metal clacls against metal when the President 
[;o;opers !he; o’clock door. 
111: Its the back side of the pantry - 
[I“ 
113; 

Q Okay. But - 
A 
Q 

-which will be into the dining room. 
Oka 

Y 
All right. And that is usual1 

I :t jthat’s open? It wou d be open when the 
a door 

Presiden Y opens the 
t : 6 19 o’c%ck door, or will it be closed when that happens? 
[i7! A It would be ajar, and that’s the suction pulls rt 
(~slout and slams it back in. 
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Cl! 
(21 
:31 
[41 
[51 

1t. 
en the study is always open. 

The bathroom is usually closed. 

llj - Aa Okay. 
- and he is gorn 

i: 1 study. Lets take the occasions 
from the 9 o’clock door to the 

oes from the 9 o’clock 
14 ldoor to the study. Wouldn’t that be he occasion that you 
1 s 1 would tell the Secret Servrce that he’s s-r the study? 

A If he - if comes Into the study, we II let them 
:;i know. If he comes in the hallway and maybe will pass through 
lslthe - rnto the dining room for some reason, or he comes up 
lglthere and grabs him a Coke - he can grab him a Coke or any 
20) 

x 9 
pe of bevera 

21 It IS and dorna 
e. “Hey, guys, what’s up?” “Oh, we’re doing 
hat.” ‘Okav. Great.” And he walks back 

12 j into the OvalDffice. _ 
231 Again, we won’t let Secret Service know because 
24 1 he’s alread 
251 he’s gorng g 

coming to us. We know where he’s at. We know 
ack because the door is wide open, because he 
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[l]Opened it 
Q 

~~jIfitlooks1.k h ’ 
Okay. You’re talkin when he goes into the study. 

I e es going to go for a ~rrte. you tell the ?- 
[ 4 1 Secret Service. 
[5! A Ri ht we’ll inform them. 
!61 Q OFay: 
[7] A An 
[s 1 the bathroom - !z 

rme he walks to the back, with the exception of 
w rch we’ll walk back there and see what’s 

:glup he oes to the bathroom, and back out. We won’t tell 
~:o~Secret%etvice that, either. 
.:?I 

Q Now* “?a -:z]already closed to the s u 
uestion to you, then, is: If the door is 
y -which you say you think you’ve 

10 times a year - if the door is already closed, 
to tell the Secret Service, since you’ve 

told them when he opens the 9 o clock door 

we wouldn’t know that. If for some reason 
18) he got back there, and the door opened up and he closed it 
191right behind him, then we’re not sure. Then we’ll turn 
?o!around and knock on it (indicating) and make sure everything 
3 I 1 all right with him. 
11: --. Q Okay. So its possible for him to go in without 
33 1 you knowing for sure? 
241 A It’s - it’s pretty hard, because- 
251 Q But its possible. 
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r: jdoor (indrcatin ). “Mr. President, I have a note for you,” 
[2; and bring it in ?o hi; 
:31 Q Oka But there’s at least one occasion - because 
:41 ou- 

.i :jl 
it’s an examp e you just gave - where you would 

neck. and he would say, Glen, I’m resting.” 
A 

ltjgot a not for you. 
Right. And I’ll turn around and tell him, ‘I’ve 

ii; enerally. 
Q Okay. So you would knock first. If he tei’s you 

r:ol8irn, right7 
he’s resting, you’re not going to bother 

::11 A 
~:-Ifrom a 

Yeah. Once he’s resting, then I’ll back away 
,__,.._... . 
i131 Q Okay. You’re not going to go in and have a chat 
r 14 : wtih him. correct? 
i:5; 
116; 

A No. 
Cl 

iii] 
1191 
i191 

A 
R%use this is the most private room - 

- In the whole White House, correct? 
2 Exactly. 

1201 
[?:I 

Q Okay.- 
A 

1 x 1 White House. 
That s for the West Wing now, not for the 

!231 Q In the West Wing? 
iY4] A The West Wing, yes. 
!I51 MR. WISENBERG: I’m sorry. 
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I?] MS. WIRTH: Are you done? 
rl: .-, MR. WISENBERG: For now. 
!3i MS. WlRTH: Oh, okay. All right. 
I41 BY MS. WIRTH: 
I51 Q Okay. Did ou ever see Monica Lewins 
c 6; room where you knew the t: resrdent was already prese irenter a m 
i T! that room? 
:31 A Yes, that would be Betty Curries office space. 
!Sl Q Okay. When? 

[LOI A On many occasions when she stopped by to say hello, 
i 1: 1 and the Presrdent happened to walk into the office space 
r~lwhrle she was standin 
!13! Q Other t a 

there. having a conversation. 
an Betty Curries room? 

[:4: A Not as a room. The only other place would 
I 1s; be the walkway. 
[I61 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
[:;I Q Which walkwa ? 
[??I A f& 
[I51 Q 

Walkway-l, o and; Walkway-P, possibly 2 - 
On the map that 

WY 
ou were looking at? 

[:31 A 
,l Q 

- but normally alkway-1. 

i,t!with here7 
Okay. That’s on the map you’ve been dealing 

A R. ht. 
MR. W%ENBERG: I’m sorry. Go ahead 

OlCStarr 
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BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q All nght. Did you ever see Monca Lewinsky enter 

a room whire ye”,“, thought the Presrdent mrght be? 

Q Did ou ever see the President enter a room where 
- you either knew or bought Monrca Lewrnsky was? Y . A 
: yes. and - 

Again, it would be Betty Cume. if he was there, 

‘; Q Betty Curries office? 
A Yes. 

one hme when you saw 

ou ever seen them enter a room together? 

..-. .- A No. 
‘. T _. Q 

A 
Have you ever seen them enter - 

i:!-that would 
Well., again, the only - what you were just saying 

be that time for the gift, and they walked in the 
::I .Oval Qffice together. .__ .-- Q I ‘ust said other than that one instance - 
‘^:- .-- A dkay. No. 
_.,. . ..l - did 

2 No. 
ou ever see them enter a room to ether? 

,^Z x .-- at would be the only time as toge IIl er, yes 

.‘ 

.c. 

.- 
; 
- 

._ 

-: 
::. 

i._. 
,-- 
,-. 
.--. 
_._. 
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Q Did you ever see them enter a room in the company 
of anybody else, such as Betty Currie? 

A Yes. in Bettv’s office. 

the one 

.‘f. 

.-- 

. . . . 

._? 

.--. 

1::. 
_.-. 
i:. 
._: 
,- j. 

Q Okay. Youiaw them - 
A Meaning - okay. I threw that off. No. Besides 

time in the Oval Office. enterina a room toaether? 
Q Mm-hmm. 
A You want to rephrase that or - 
Q Did ou ever see them walking into a room togeth 
MR. WISENBERG: 
BY MS. WIRTH: 

Wiih somebody else. 

Q With somebody else. 
;Y M~,thw~~m”N”,~,se? 

Q As an example, Monica. Betty, and the President 
into the Oval Office, into the hallwa 
OvAal Oio: study -the pnvate stu dv 

off the study, 
y. 

BY MS. WIRTH: 

ier? 

.-. ,_.. .-- .^. .-- z E$%e ever tell you that that had occurred? ^. A No. 
--: Q Did anyone ever tell you that they had seen 
ifi Monica Lewinsk and the President oing into a room together? 
-: ,-- A 2 me, personally? #o,. 
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Q To anvbodv else? 
A No. . . 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q Ever see the three of them leave? Ever see 

.; the President and Monrca and any other person leave a 
; room together? 

A Not as to ether no. 
MR. WISENBERG: ’ All right. 
BY MS. WIRTH: 

-. Q Okay. Did anybody ever tell that you that 
; i ! Monica Lewinsk had been in the Oval Oftice? ,.. -- A sks. ..~. .--. Q Who? . . A 
: i i the President. 

Nelvis. When she brought her family to meet 

-_ ; Q That’s the radio address time? ;._ L- A Radio address. 
,-z Q Other than that time? 

: A No. 
.-. BY MR. WISENBERG: 
.-- Q Did you ever see the President leave a room where 
1 f ! you thought Monica had been in that room? 
--: :--. A No. 
,-; Q Did you ever see Monica leave a room where you 
t i;. thought the President had been in there? 
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A No. 

: s,Because you asked me - 
.6. Q That’s okay. 

A 
:slto get - 

I’m trying to go with what she’s saying. not 

‘9. ._ Q That’s all right. That’s why I want make it cJear. 
[ ! 0 1 A Okay. 
‘l?! Q 
i:-;about - 

Other than that one incident that you’ve told us 

[ix. 
1:4: 

$ Right. That’s the only time. 
- afler Chnstmas - 

[LSj A0 Ri ht. I?61 - 9 hat’s the only time you can remember Monica 
i 17 1 leaving a room where ou knew or thought the President was. 
11s: A That’s t K e two of them walking out afterwams 
:I?: 
[?Oi AQ %zy: 
[?I] BY MS. XIIRTH: 
;-^I Q Now, to your knowledge, has Monica Lewinsky ever 
i;<j been in the President’s study? 
!24] A Not to my knowledge at all. no. 
!15! Q Has anyone ever told you that she was in hts study? 
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[II A No. 
Q Okay. Has Betty Cume ever told you that Monica 

i: i was In with the President what you were speaktng to her? 
I41 
,51 .-> 

c l;nithhhK President? 

A No. Except again. for the -the only time Betty 
i tj and I ever had a conversation about her going into a room 
[ B 1 would be the Oval Ofhce that one time for the gift. That 
rs!was it. 

Q Other than that one time for the gift did ou 
i :y i ever have a conversation with Betty Cunie when Betty E urne 
f 1.2 1 told ou 
I l3lOva Y 

that you Monica Lewinsky was in the area of the 
Office with the President - either in the Oval Qffice 

[ 14 1 itself, or indhe st;dy or the drnrng room? 
!151 

Q 
I::ione time that 

Did Betty ever ask you - other than that 

Ty 
ou told us about after last Christmas in 

[ 19 1 December ‘9 - on any other occasion other than that has 
[ 191 Betty Currie ever asked you to walk Monica Lewinsky out of 
12 o 1 the White House? 
[:I1 A No. Just that one occasion. 
[??I BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q Do 
ig:;White House, like t K 

ou ever remember Monica being at the 

rzslafter her birthday? 
e day of her birthday, or the day 

_ 
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Cl1 A 
Q 

It is a possibility, but I can’t remember that no. 
You have no memo 

Iii White House the day after her birth ‘d’ 
of walking her out of the 

i:i 
A No. 

ay - 

Q 
A 

-when she might have come to get some gifts? 

i: i staff member to walk’her out. 
Again like I sard, it could - it’s easy for any 

i8i Q Okay. 
A So its not like Betty having to walk her out or I 

1::; have to walk her out because of someone inviting them in: 
; 1: j No, it’s not that way at all. 
1121 Q You’ve mentioned this Mike McGrath. who we 
:lsjtalked about. 

.--, 
::51 Q 
r:olto Mike? 

Right. 
You said he was a friend of vours? 
Yes. 
Closer to you than he was to Nel? 
Yes. 
Would you say that Nel is closer to you, or closer 

i?ll A Nel is closer to me. 
Q All ri 

ifzitruth and veracit 
ht. What is Mike McGrath’s reputation for 

- 9 or telling the truth? 
1241 A H%s a kidder. 
1251 Q Okay. 
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A I know. It’s - : And I - 

AQ 
Do you belteve - A JUROR 

Q 
Okay 
I’m talkrng about based on our interazon with him 

i seriously - 
When you come here, we treat thts very 

: :ver a nine-year penod okay? 
.- THE WITNESS: Right. 

A JUROR: 
Rrght. ; THE WITNESS. 

and we expect the wrtnesses to aso. 

Q Okay Is he the kind of erson - I drz’t ask 
: r..s in relatron to these events - is he t e krnd of pe-son. I! 

i’ ’ drrectly what - your answer. 
I’m trying to get -- tell you 

: cased on your nine years knowing him and knowing people who 
:: riorked for him. who. rf he came into a federal Grant Jury 

-s. lyrng. or he’s not lyin 
I? 

? 
I mean,,,$our answer to is he 

“Yes” or “No And I’m rn a 
;.posrtion where I can 

-. - nght now. 
That’s the way I’m feeling 

_-- 
:::: MR. WISENBEIIG: 

A JUROR: 
That’s not the questron. .._. _--. 

That isn’t the question. 
I-- A I know. but it’s - ,-- .^_ !.._ Q I would expect anybody - we all expect everyone to 
::: dil the truth in the Grand Jury? 
[I: A But again, the prankster part of it oversedes (sic) 
i::-some of this. too. So it’s - 

_--_ BY MR. WISENBERG: 
.‘;: Q The question is: Based upon your knowledge of hrm 
i:::and his reputation - 

i .--. ,.-. t Would he lie t,o ou? 
- rf he came tn ! ront of a federal Grand Jury and 

i f : j took on oath to tell the truth - like you took - is he the 
::s’ktnd of person who, based on 

J ::;-reputation. would tell the truth 
our knowledge of hrm and ho 

,_. : And it strikes me there are three - I can think of 
!zs i three plausible answers to that: “Yes, he would”; “No, he 
: I j : wouldn’t”; or “I’m not sure.” 
(2:: Now, I guess my uestion is which one - 
-_c. .--. A Mine wou d - I’m not sure. 9 
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Okav. So you’re not reallv sure he wou!d be the 
if end to tell the truth? _ 

A I - I’m stuck in a bind here, because I can’t talk 
ii-for him, and what you’re trying to push me to talk to him. I 

,:I can’t do that. 
i:: Q It’s really- 
,.- A And I can’t - I don’t what he said to the 
i I Grand Jury. I don’t - you know, to me, personally, ILe 
[I;-told you as far as I can. I don’t know if you can take 
;:5-tnat In context of I’m sayin him being a prankster, joking 
:I< a around. You can talk to ot er staff you want to about him. 
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I- -serious? Like, somebody became ill, or somebody died, or 
if somebod 
r::of you tal i 

had to have had a serious operation - where the two 
ed about it. and both of you were really concerned 

; : for - or this srtuation was so serious? In that serious 
ou find that Mr. McGrath was a kidded 

: I 1 truth can you think of, outside of the 

;:s way he is. 
::< A JUROR: 
rl- 
[Ii 

Mr. M$:;,l think - 
THE WITNESS: 
A JUROR: I’m having a problem understanding why, I 

! : - ;zess, you can’t answer. To me, it’s pretty clear tha: rf 
::: .ycu’re kidding. it’s in the nature of something 
;z: -serious. But rf you’re trying to be truthful, an 8. 

erhaps not 
rf you do 

!:r come here we expect peo le to tell the truth. I don? see 
jr-3at those two can be intekrned. Do you understand what 
iz;:lm saying? 
7-z I.._ THE WITNESS: I understand what you’re saying. 
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2 
of the three - 

!rn not sure. 
Q Okav. 

:di A 
::I 

Put it that way. 
_-> Q And the reason you say you’re not sure is because 
: 6 1 of this histiry o;g;Fksterism that you re talking about? 
. ..> 
I 

-Q ‘Q!%y: Now telling somebody he made the cake, 
i:iwhen, real1 , you made the’cake - 

[Ifi: 
[I:: 

i Right. 
- IS an example, correct? 

[il; A Example, correct. 
[13! Q Now, of course,if I’m giving you a surprise party 
::q :- it’s a hypothetical. If I’m giving you a su rise party, 
;:s!and I tell you, We need you to come into t IS room because I ‘R. 
::slwant you to see something, and I need to show you somethrng,” 
( l:land, in fact, everybod 
: I e IThat would an examp e of not te lrng the Y 

is waitin 
9. Y 

to give ou a surprise. 
IS 

: 19 j that correct? 
ruth; 

:101 A That’s correct. 
[Zll Q 
[2: I him doing a 

All right. And again,, you’ve given an example of 
prankster-t 

Y, ;z;;people hepkegithe,ca 
pe thing with a cake - telling 
e, when you really did it, correct? 

:24: 
;:;I Q Al?right. What examples of him not telling you 

[ 1: 1 mean when - 
113: A I’m trying to get why - 

[ifj Q Advanced? I mean - 
A Advanced - advancement to your next rank. 

[:E: 
1.71 

0 Okay. 
A That s very serious. And he knows it. He knows 

1;s j that it’s like a heartache with everybody on reeling in 
:: 5; information like that, or - if that’s an example for you. 
!201 Q Okay. So what‘s the example there? Give us the 
:zi!example, so we can - 
:--. A 
is;& you know, you’re advanced.” And, ‘Great. Good luck.‘* 

It would be like him saying, “Okay, Glen I heard 

(24 !And then next thing you know, you’re not. ‘Well, who told 
;25iyou that?” ‘Well, I just made it up.” “Doggone, man, don’t 
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Page 200 

XMAXIYI 

Page 203 

And then the 
I was that Peter MC Gy 

turn around and -the way I heard .: 
rath knew a lawyer from the Starr s.38 ant 

‘1 :_ -ed around and kind of llke mstlgated this to make 
.: VzSrath do a statement :. : But a 
: c !a ded to McGra h about ct. I never talked o Peter 9 

aln. that’s -that’s hearsa 
Y 

I never 

: - irc;t It. 
‘i. ,- Q But what I’m hying to get at is - or one thing 
: ?- I’: :o get at IS: What was the context of the discussion? I 

!I:-rean, I take it, 
::: :ge: a call from Fz 

ou’re not up in the antry. and ou doni 
tephen Smrth out o P Y 

! 1: : saj:ng, “Hey, guess what7 
the clear b ue sky 

c::: A Well. ti was like, “Mike 
114 -s,ytimes we call him MI& and we t 

‘s coming down.’ Whim 
ear Mikey or MI& D 

.:. be .^ doi; 
r callmg you up, say. “Hey -” Or paging you. I 
that:” 

::get pa es - lake, I 
:i :worne about it. 78 

et a pag?. I mean. It’s IIke yo,u‘re 
ell, who s$agmg me? What s going 

cj:on?” Just like now I got page (mdlcatmgl. And he 
: c: kids around. 
r-1 
i 3 j the 

There’s times when he would turn around and get on 
ager and put numbers on there. or load R up with all 

[ 9; km s of numbers. Like, ‘Will, what are you doing? Don’t be .B 
:o?doing that.” ‘Well, I’m lust ktd&ng, around.” Like, 
Ai. 1. ~“Doggone. this is - this IS my life. 
12: Q 
: 3 J from McGrath? 

You remember each of those two things happening 

141 A Mm-hmm. 
151 Q Number one. he said, “I heard you got advanced,” 
16: when you hadn’t been - in ran.k. And then another one would 
1: :be pagmg ou with some- win 
lel 
i5lYou ot it.” And next thin you know, ii would come back 

9 201 nega we. 

kl Like.“Youf it. !’ 
you a page that - 
ou got it. You got advanced. 

‘Well, where di you hear d from?” And 
1: !then, ‘Oh, I didn’t hear it.” Okay. Great.” 
22: 0 Okay. So those would be two examples of 
zj:non-prankster I in by Mr. McGrath? 
141 A i% n 
15 1 messing with - 

you’re messing with your job. You’re - you’re 
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:3’ Q All right. Are you ever aware of him mg when 
r5‘ ICY i questionedAby a superior on a se!io~s offiual m&te 

llj 
;2 1 separate jobs. 

No, not - again, his lob and my Job are totally 

:: 1 or not 
Q Is he the kind of the 

R” 
rson who would know whether 

r 
ou’d been advanced - whet 
Ion, by the way? 

er or not you’d be given a 
; s 1 promo 
16! A Oh, yeah. Anybody can find that out. Any one of 
17 1 our staff member can find that out. 
18: 0 
: 9 1 to make I 

You mentioned something about his brother - I want 

%. 
ot this correct. Did you mentton - 

70; Peter McGrath. 
,i --1 Q - 
~2 ~somebodv on - 

something about his brother knowing 

udge Starr’s staff? 
A Right. 
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[:. AQ And his brother is who? 
:1. ,-l Peter McGrath. 
i3: 0 Okay. 
i 4 : brother knows? 

Who IS the person on Starr’s staff that his 

[S; A 1 have no idea. 
ii‘ Q How do you know that? 
1“ 
18; 

A Just hearsay. 
Q 
A 

Okay. How did you hear that from? 

rizistaff members. 
I heard it from a staff member - one of our 

:i: Q Okay. 
1-. A And the staffer member, his name is Stephen Smith, 
! 5 j S-t-e-p-h-e-n Smith. 
:3: 0 

A 
Okay. What does he do? 

15: He - what he does is he runs the White House staff 
I 6; mess in the basement level, where the main dining rooms are. 
i-’ 
i4j Q Oka\ A And e just mentioned, “Hey. what’s going on?” 
I 91 I said. “I - I have no idea.” And then, next thin I 
TO! know. ‘Well, Peter McGrath mentioned it” An 8 that’s - 
2 i ; that’s basically where I come up with it. 
l?> Peter McGrath - I says, “Peter - ” because I know 
13 i he’s a lawyer from the past, because we played basketball 
24 1 with him -with him and McGrath. We ahvays had a team on 
zj; Saturdays or Sundays playing basketball. 
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r::.crnlng down. you know - you know, “He’s coming down7 What’s 
! i E be doin ?” “He’s going to testify in the Grand Jury.” And I 
I:-.wzs. 7/Qh at the heck is he’s doing?” 
!I;- And then not knowing this article,, and then that 
[ 13: a”_de come out. So I have no idea of time frame of it, 
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[ 1.ti-e same rank as I am - E-8. But he runs the show down 
[z:there. So in the lower basement area, that’s what they run. 

That’s why the relationship between them are closer 
I: j than I was toward the end. because they’re workin t 
[ s.k?d then I saw less of him because I’m up in the 8 %:- val 
[ 6 :m Nelvis, and we’re up there. 
[7‘ A ain, it’s not like us comin down constantly all 
[ 9 : day long an8 “Hey. how you doin% dke?” “Great.” And go 
[ ?.bxk upstair& That’s how - how 

i 15: ber*een us were. So - 
e working relationship 

[I;: Q My question is: Is there any - or I don’t know # 
[l?:tts was the question or not, but my question now IS: Do you 
r13:w-sider that a little odd that you would be talking about 
[:3 ‘Mse McGrath and his testimony befqre the Grand Jury, but 
[ls.yctive said you never talked about with Nel, even before - 
LIE. 
[17: : N_“, ltwasnt- even before you got an attorne ? 
118: A To me, it was - I hadn’t been tot 7l e Grand Jury 
119: I ccn’t know anything about it. It’s like, I wasn’t called; 
izc- I nas,n’t sub 
~~:~me~t~oning o me Mike was coming down. And it’s no P 

oenaed. And then just - Stephen Smith 
/ 
ust 
like me 

[:z: tvzg to insti ate. 
[?3:to get? Wha P 

like, ‘What information are you trying 
are you trying to tell me?” 

t24: I never questioned it. because he was just telling 
[25:me directly, hey, he was commg down to testrfy, appear to 

OlCStarr 
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1. the Grand Jury And I -- to me, I was lust like. ‘Well. 

Page 209 

Xhu.m5) 

:,Grand Jury did ou talk to anyone other than your lawyer? . A ALout recervlng? 
‘2’ Q 
.; testrmony toda 

About anythin to do with receiving It or your 
4- 

,i‘ .-. A {es. there was - 
or the sub)e 

0, Q _-- 
: A 

giay finish the question. 

,?: Q - or the subject of Monica Lewtnsky? Go ahead. 
:31 A Not the subject When I received it, I notified m 

: I:! commanding officer. I infoned my command master chief %a 7 , 
. ) !I*. “It looks lrke po:srbly the 25th of March I’ll be going to 

[ ::! the Grand Jurly 
, ,  j. And I a so nohfied Nelvrs about it And the 
j: 4 i reason for it is making sure that we cover the Oval Office. 
::51 Q Oka 
:i6] A And would have that time off. And then the dates 7 
!:~lchan 
113 j what 9 

ed. From the 25th, it changed over to now. So that’s 
started with. 

[I91 But any other information, as in talking about it, 
rzzlno. About Monica, no. 
!?I] 
~23: him an 

.s 

,Q 
hmg 

When you talked to Nelvis about it, did you teil 

[ 2 3: to test! 
other than the fact that you’d been subpoenaed 

on a particular date? 
!14] A Right. Just so we’d have the Oval Office covered. 
!2S] Q Did you tell him anything other than that you were 

I ‘okay ” 
MR. WISENBERG: I’m sorry. I keep butting In 
MS. WIRTH: 

; Are you done? 
That’s all nght. No, that’s okay. 

_. MR. WISENBERG: For now. 
BY MS. WIRTH: .>: Q Okay. Mr. Maes. have you ever seen the President 

3: have any physcal contact with Monca Lewinsky? 
A Ph 

:i i shoulder, or what 7 
s~cal contact. as in ma 

c! 
be hand around her 

saw on TV with the VI 
Q 

eotape. 
--7 --. 
: 3 : have you seen 

Aside from what you’ve seen on television, what 
ourself? 

:14: A Just went up there. like, patting her like this 
-:j’shoulder (indicating). That was it. 
.:E] Q Okay. Has anybod else ever told you that 

.:I 1 anlhnonica LewinsRvY 
: :-: the had seen any h sical conta 

’ 
between the President 

.0’ 
--, A No. z 
T-1 Q Did anyone ever discuss with you the fact 

j s f i that Monica Lewinsky was named as a witness in the 
: I 2 1 Paula Jones case? .^_ .-3! A No. Everythin I saw was on TV and the newspaper. 
._4’ .- 1 Q Aside from Tl? and the newspapers? 
._:, _-2. A No 

Page 207 
. . .-I Q Anyone at all? 

:;i 
A No. 
Q Did you ever hear Monica Lewinsky talk about the 

: 3 j Paula Jones case? 
‘5! A No. 

0 Did Betty Currie ever discuss with you 
/;ithat Monica Lewinsky was named as a witness in the 
: I; Paula JoneAs cam? 
:91 

113; Q Okay. I believe I asked 
: 11 J knew of any gifts exchanged between Monica and the President, 

ou earlier whether you 

: ;z land you sard no: is that correct? 
1131 A 
: 14 1 ob.ect in. 

The only one I told you was that she brought an 

1 
I have no idea what it was. And that was the 

: 5 1 on y thmg I ever saw exchanged between the two of them. 
.-I: Q Okay. 
.-., A Not exchanged between - yeah, between her giving 
: 1: 1 him, not him givin her. 
::3: 0 Dij anybod ever tell you that she’d given 
‘-51 him any gifts or that he - 
-r:?her anv aifts? 

);I e President - had given 
.~~, -q. 
.-_! - "A No. 
.^3’ Q ,Did Betty Currie ever discuss with you that Monica 
‘!: i had receivid grftft.from the Presrdent? 
--i’ _-a: 
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‘1: Cj Okay. You’re appearing here pursuant to a 
::;subpoena$ th;Lsorrect? 
.2* .a. 
.:: Q And when you received your subpoena did you talk 
: 5 1 to anybody about it, other than your lawyer or lawyers’! 
0, A ._: 0 

No. I’ve talked to my lawyer. 

.?i 
Other than your lawyer. 

:i! 
Aa $“,;.I talk to my lawyer? 

. . . . e-1 A Okay. 

..,3 

..~/ 
plness excused to confer with counsel.) 

--. 
.13] MR. WISENBERG: Let the record reflect that the 
: :: Iwitness has reentered the Grand Jury room. And do we have 
: 5 1 a quorum? 

.:<I FOREPERSON: Yes, sir. 
--. MR. WISENBERG: 

-1i;theGrand Ju room? 
And are any unauthorized persons in 

:19j FOXEPERSON: No sir. 
1 ? ] MR. WISENBERG: All right. 

.--. FOREPERSON: 
THE WITNESS: 

Mr. Maes, you’re still under oath. 
._^, __! 

BY MS. WIRTH: 
Thank you. 

:I?] 
.I4i Q Okay. So the question before you left the room 
I 5 1 is: When you received the subpoena to testify before this 

OlCStarr 

[I I subpoenaed to testify on a particular date? 
[‘I 
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A Nothin other than the date and time. 
[31 Q Since ph. IS matter has been reported in the 
[4 I ress in January 1998, other than your lawyer. and other 
~51 han conversation that you’ve already told us about with P 
16 1 Stephen Smith, have you discussed with anyone else at the 
[ 7 1 Whtte House any of the subjects that we’ve covered today in 
IS 1 your testtmony and the sub ect of Monica Lewinsk 
19) A Not as in su ]ecI matter with indivi b. dy 

? 
uals. no. 

[lOI Q 
[ 111 absolutely 

Okay. So you’ve discussed Monica Lewinsky with 
no one, other than your lawyer, since this matter 

L 12 1 became public? 
[13! A My wife, saying I saw her on TV, “There’s Monica 
: I 4 1 again.” I might have discussed that. And, “Look what 
::slthey’ve put in the newspaper,” meanin 

9 
that - that magazine 

[ 161 right there (indicatin ). I says, “Look a this what they 
[171drd to Mike and wha 9 
IIRI~S I went with it 

Mike’s doing.” And that’s about as far 
,_“,__ . . _ _ . _ . 
1191. A 
izo!iob that muc 9, 

ain, my - my wife doesn’t even really know my 

i21j- Q Have you talked to anybody at the White House 
122lcounsel’s office? 
1231 A No. 
[141 Q Okay. Have you discussed of the subject of - 
1251 A Uhh- 
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[II Q Go ahead. 
A Yeah to restate that - when this first broke 

jiiabout us ossibl being subpoenaed there was a time when I 
[ 4 1 talked to g Kn. heryl ills. 
15 1 possibility of us 

And she just &formed us there wat a 

161 I sa 
being sub oenaed. 

[7]“Yeah.” So, 4 
s, “Oh, tha don’t sound ood.” She goes, 
ou, puys, tL;s a possi&tg of doing that, 

[ 8 I so, you know, we I have to robably see a out getbng 
(9 1 lawyers, or there will be pro ably lawyers involved in 

rlolthis.” And that’s about as far as we went with the subiect. 
I111 Q Okay. 

, 
[I21 A 
[13ja possibilit 

So it was kind of like a heads up on it - there’s 

i:41 ?I How did YOU obtain the counsel who’s here today - 
[ i 5 1 your lawyers? 
[I61 A Howdidl- 
[I71 Q How did you come to hire them? Were they 
! 18 1 recommended to you by anyone? 
Cl91 A I have to talk to the lawyers about that. 
[ZOI MR. WISENBERG: Well, why don’t we - well, we’ll 
121jwait and save it until the end then. 
[:?I MS. WIRTH: Okay. 
1231 MR. WISENBERG: 
I241 BY MS. WIRTH: 

Why don’t we do that, we don’t- 

[251 Q And also, we have a pending question on the phone 

-~--__ 
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I 1: number. Have you dscussed that with your la 
:; A 

ye? 
No. I’ll do that the same time. I I wnte 

: ; ! that down. 
MR WISENBERG. We’ll want both the curre-: one in 

i:ithe pantry and the one before it was changed. 
[6: BY MS. WIRTH: 
[7‘ Q 
[pi: 

Okay. And just on the subject of lawyers I I 

$Il 
oing to ask you how you came to hire your lawyers. We-e 

[ $1 ey recommended to you by anyone? Did anyone su 
[ :o; their names? Who is paying them, If anyone? And w II 

ges: 
e!-cr 

1 :I lyou know of an ou. or whetter 
[ 1~ 1 anybody has 

arrangements !o reimburse 
to d you you’re gotng to be relm Y .‘b ursed for 

r13lyour attorney’s fees. 
1141 BY MR. WISENBERG: 

Q And whether or not there’s a ‘oint defense 
I:z;agreement any kind that you’re aware of tha / 
[ 17 1 are involvg with. In other words, shanng - 

your lawyers 

i:tipiece of pa 
I II have to wnte all this down. 

r or a napkin or somethmg. 
If you give me a 

(201 ge 
A 

Okay. All ri 
(211 Because all hese questions - 9 

ht. 

I221 MS. WIRTH: 
;z3]telephone numbers. 

Here you go (handing paper). The 

[24j BY MR. WISENBERG: 
[251 Q First is the phone numbers - any phone numbers we 

ri 
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I 1 might have asked you about. I think particularly, we asked 
‘zlabout the pant 
:31 A veah those two phone numbers. Okay. 
.4] Q The $econd is: How did you get our lawyers? In 
jslother words. who referred you to your lawyers? hho is paying 
Elfor your lawyers? And if you’re paying, do you expect to 
7 j be reimbursed? Have you been told you’re going to be 
8 1 reimbursed? 

.ziinformation about you with other lawyers. 
And the other is: Are your layers sharing 

-. > A Riaht 
.-. Q -St least a part of that-day? 
:3. A Oh, yes. I was working that evening, too. 
“‘ Q Oh. reallv? 

the - you know, if I can recall, it was 
usually between 10 and 11 o’clock 

, when that happens, then I’ll come in 
e sure that I’m in by 9:00 - even 

;: 3 :sometime 8:00, but normally, 9:00 - to ive us an hour to 
::::set up for them. 

for a meetin 
It only takes me abou P 15 mmutes to set 

: : z 1 u 
: 13: rP. 3, elvis and did t 

like that - a bilateral meeting. And then 
e service, that I can recall. 

:::; Q 
i-i; .--. A 

Now, that’s in the morning? 

Q 
That was in the morning. 

I16: 
A 

But you say think you were there that evenin 
..i. I was - yeah, because I - once I go to work, hen 
i : 3 i I’m there until the President leaves. 

9, 
too? 

!I11 A Oka. 
[12j BY ~.s. XIRTH: 

Q Okay. And since, you know, the story invotvmg 
I::iMonica Lewinsky and the President became public in late 
[ 15 1 January of 1998, have you had any d.iscussions whatsoever 
I I 6 1 with the Pylde!!. about Monica Lewmsky? 
i17j 

I18i Q Abqut any alle 
; 19~ President rd “,o,,~ca Lewms &3 

ed relationship between the 
y 

[ZOl 
(211 Q Have you had any such discussions with an@dy else 
I 22 I in the White House? 
i53i A No. 
1241 Q 
I251 A 

,“o”,, you ever discussed it with Betty Cunie7 

Page 214 Page 217 

:11 Q Okay. 
A Again, before all this, when it first came out, we 

ii]saw it on TV said “Hey there’s Monica.” Or Linda Tripp. 
i 4 I You know, ahd it’s’ like, ;ou know, you’re riqht there 
isjsitting. 

_ 

[61 
[7 1 that.” No. 

It’s not like, ‘Well, they’re bad 
It just happened to be - the #J-is right here 

eople and all 

[ 8 1 (indicatin ) looking at TV and hap en to see - or an 
19 1 article in &k newspaper. *here’s ionica:’ 
101 And - because, a ain. Monica was a friend. You 
: 11 know, Monica was there hrou hout the room, and we were 

?f? ;zltalking about before, in her o ce space. And here now, 
13lwe’re seeing her all over on worldwide news. And like, 
14 Ithis is national. It’s not, like, just in D.C. This is 
15 1 the world now. 

::;“Look at Monica.” So its - 
So we did happen to see that, happened to just say, 

BY MR. WISENBERG: 

She was shocked. like I was. Same thing wrm 
[ 24 j Nelvis. They - all three of us were shocked about it. 
[251 Q How did she express that shock? What do you 
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remember about how she acted’ 
A And .ust In awe. like. What -what’s going on 

: here?” And iust - t at’s how I -the onlv wav I can c, 
.I explafn it. ’ 

, , 

Q All right. Shocked. llke she can’t believe this is 
i. happening’ 

A 
5’ Q 

. _. _. ‘d A&pposed to nervous in any way? 

.., --_ A 
Q 

Not nervous -lust shocked. Like, ‘Wh ?” ._. Were you there the night -the day an /or mght 
i< f that President Zedillo of Mexico visrted7 

II 

:+: A Of Mexico? Yes. 
--_ Q _. _L_ A 

Okay. Were you on duty? 
Yes. We had a bilateral meeting with him 

: -: that I can recall. Because I was down in Mexico with 
1s: Sandillo (sic), down there. 
- 2. Q All ri 
’ :: on November 13th. --_ 9 

ht. But I’m talking about when he came - 
believe, of ‘97 he came here? 

^. __! -7. --, 
Zj- 

Aa %t- 
A We served the bilateral meeting for him in 

al Office. 
Q All right. So you were on one duty -- 

i:;jthe Ov 
--:- .--. 

.. 5, Q 
if 3 i that night? 

All right. Do you recall how long you were there 

.-. .--I A At least until the President left. ._-, _--_ 

.-_, 2 &%%r time that was. 

.e.> Q So if we have logs that indicate the President was 
iT;fthere until whatever in the Oval Office area - as an 

:: : example, 9 p.m. - ou’d be there? 
--. A Be t X ere. And usually 30 or 45 minutes after he 
:? i leaves office, I’m still there. 
:i. Q Didqou see Monica Lewinsky there that night, if 
: 5 j you can remember 

E : A No. _. Q Did you see Betty Currie there that night, if 
2 ; you remember? 

A Yes. __^j ,--. Q If we’ve - 
r>-. A Now, what - what time were you talking about? Are 
i !: i you talking 9 o’clock at night? 
.-f’ :--. Q Anytime? I. ,. _-II A 
_--_ Q 

Well, just give it a - 

; 
: I’: all day. 

A 
Late afternoon/early evening. 
Yeah, she was - that I know of, she was there 

I-2. ,--, Q 
A 

Okay. Do you know if she was there - 
.- :‘ She 
j E f uSually stays - you 9, 

ets in at 7:45 in the morning.,and then she 
now, depending on the President - if 

:L:. the President is late, then she’ll leave. But normally, 
::I: she’ll - she’ll sta until approximately 7:30, 8 o’clock. 
‘^i. __ Q Arniaht? 

A At niGht. 
Q Okay. You don’t recall seeing 

OlC-Starr 



2850 

BSA Glen Maes, 418198 xIM:;37) 

Page 218 

Vawa Lewrnsk there’ 
A t& 

._ 

.i 
AQ z., seeing her? 

tt s a - it’s a great ossibiiit Again, 
P : tlere’s friend of hers that - acqualn antes. 

: : ‘zr her to be there. 
!!ioitseasy 

,-- Q Okay. Our investi ator have uncovered information 
,: I t;at suggest she was in the Oval 6ff 
: :I approximately 20 minutes that night. 

ice study for 

,__ ..: 
; 
. .- 

A No. I can’t - 
Q But you didn’t see her there? 
A see that happening, no. 
Q Pardon me? 
A I-I-no,Ididnotsee,andI-Idoubt-l 

1 Ii very much doubt that would happened. 
_^. 0 All right. Because if it did hap n, it would 
tif certainly be an example of her being there WI hout you .p” 
:I:-knowing about it; is that correct? 
1^7 _. A Exactly. 
.^. Q Our investigators have uncovered information to 
j:;-suggest that she might have been in the presence of the 
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:: President in the Oval Office study for approximately 
:L M) second; I tkf It. you have no knowledge of that? 
.: 
‘L. 0 A?d that also would surprise you if that happened 
i :. wrthout you knowmg it? 
-. A Yes. 
. Q 

Ii by Be 
Now, if she came to visit - if she was WAVEed in 

s : :.expect 
Currie and came to visit Betty Currie. you would 

o see her around Betty Currie s desk - is that a 
;: I. fair statement? 
r.. A It won’t be a fair statement because of the 

.._. Q So you not only might see her around Betty’s desk, 
i : E -she would probablv come to see vou? 

Right. 
And you don’t recall that happening? 
No. 
You mentioned and incident on -was it on the 

i-1 A 
:--. 0 
:Z tnp to Spa;? .^. _-7 
.-- Q 

Trip to Spain, yes. The President had - 
You mentioned - 

Page 220 

A - a summit. 
0 - an incident where you - 

_ where Monica was walking by, and you as R” 
rhaps two incidences 

ed her if she wanted 
: to see the President? 

.I A Ri ht. 
Q W?I the 

-I world would vou azk’“her that? 
world would you do that? Why in the 

A * Because, again, her being in there, and we were 
f 1 seeing her all the time. That the President was right there, 
: : we’re In a foreign country. Again, the President talking to 
: her. We turn around and says, ‘Well, you want to come out to 
I Me hall and say hi to the President?” 

We’re in a forei n country now. I mean. it’s no 
i anger oui ballgame. 30 I just suggested rt to her - me, 
F personal1 , asking her if she wanted to do that. She 
< declined 0th times. 

Q What was it like - I mean, it’s like you and the 
I President and Monica and nobody else IS there for the 
_I Americans - in Spain? 

A No, you’re talkin 
rp- 

you have Secret Service, you 
ot embassy $a , you got - and you got the 
mean, it’s - In the hallways alone, you 

have up to 300 people - 
.-, .-- Q So why Monica? 
__ A -just in the one hallway. 
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Q So the question IS: Wh 
.: jworld. did you ask Monica. apparently 

of all the people or :e 
&ft,ce. if she wanted I: 

! 3: see the President? 
ii: I mean, what is it about what you knew about MO-XX 
,j Ithat had you asklng her if she wanted to? 

Because talking to the President. You know 1 
llke that. talking to him. 

‘2; A 
Okay. 

.,. And ‘Hey, did you want to come back hereT’ 
I13! Q Let me interrupt you for a second - 
!111 
[i?j Aa Okay. - because you say “talking to the President ’ &es 
: 13 I that mean you talking to the President. or the fact that when 
!:4 i ou were back in the White House, you would see Monica a-c 
I 15: he President talkina to the each other? 7 
il6j 
[:‘I 

A RighI. 
Q Is it latter? 

!:a: 
I181 

A Yes. 

[zo] that he wanted ou to see if Montca wante 
1211 

,” Ty. Did the President s?ges! tp {pu in a-t way 
o v~slt Im? 

[?_71 0 In’Spain. 
‘131 A I never approached the President about it at al. 

Q Okay. 
A It would have been on myself doing it, to achzlly 
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!lldo this. I mean - 
Q 

I:italk to the President back at the White House. 
It was based on the fact that you knew she Ii& to 

141 A Right. 
151 Q And on nothina else. 
161 Q Nothin else. - 
1’1 Q All righ 9 And she declined both times? 
‘81 A Both times. 

0 
r ji{information with the Grand Jury 

Has anybody suggested to you that you share that 
-that Monica. on two 

[ 111 occasions, declined to see the President when you gave her 
[I z 1 the oppott;nltyioHas anybody suggested - 
,111 
L--I a 
I::jGrand Jury? 

- that you share that information with the 

[I61 A No. That’s me, personally, saying it. 
[Ill MR. WISENBERG: Okay. 
1181 BY MS. WIRTH: .~.. 
[I91 Q How would you characterize Monica’s relationship 
rzolwith the President? 
1111 A Casual talk, friends. I didn’t know the whole 
I:? 1 back round about Monica. I had no idea. Just like some of 
::3lthe 9 o her staff members - interns or volunteers - mainly 
[24 Iinterns we have around there. So a lot of times I had no 
[zslidea on their backgrounds. 
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Ill Q Based - 
I21 A I mean, they’re just in there to do their time, a-d 
131 they leave. So when she turned around and left that 
14 I- and she would she sav hello and walk down the ha Iwav. 
i5jThen she moved into thi next position you had in the 

P 
oslbon 

’ 
! 6 1 East Wing. 

Again, it wasn’t like a daily basis bein 
Ii j the President no. And again it’s just casual tal a 

around 

(9 1 President, anb then she woulb leave. 
to the 

1 :yi 
Q Okay. And if this was just casual talk why mid 

[ 12: he United States on a foreign trip? r 
ou ask her in Spain if she wanted to see the Presiddnt of 

A Because when she says “How is the Preside-c 
i::idoing,” I said, “He’s doing great.” And $t the time - 
1151 because we - see, when we travel we control an area, 
rlslwhen we travel. And it’s like 
~171 here. We have a room, a 

ou have on the diagram 
hal way, for the U.S. staff. Y 

1181 Again.. she was with her boss on the trip - 
[lslwhich was, again. with the Pentagon. I don’t know, it was 
1 x 1 under secreta 
[zl]s!aff, and she x 

of the Navy, or somebod 
appened to be there. So or me to bring her Y 

She was with ther 

[zzlback to the U.S. side. I can do that any time. There won’t 
(2 3 1 be a problem with it. 

And so - but again, she was with her boss. They 
igliwere busy. She - I guess, as a - I’m not sure about her 
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I positlon. What - she was a sesetarv to him? But she was 
: busy wrth what she was doing . 

Agam our meetings - the President was majority 
of the time up In this high-level meeting up in another 

i level. And in the time conflict I guess, she ‘ust felt 
i that, “No. I can’t say hello. I - I don’t have I Ime,” 
- even though her boss was in the same area. But we - there 

.? -was never a contact between the President and her 
to tell the 

: : : President, 
And a;jain, I won’t 

Mr. 
- I’m not goin 

resrdent. Monica is here. ?I o you want to 
.:: ‘see her?” I - I - vou know. I wouldn’t do that to him. .._: 0 Can you think of any other former intern at the 
if YWhde House who7you’ve asked on your own, rf they’d like to 
: : G : see the President, .. :- A No because it was a one-time case..where we 
: : z ’ actually had a staff member like that to travel. And It Just 

-. ha 
;:+p 

pened to be an incident where it did it. I mean,. it just 
don’t know what the odds are It’s - it’s very slim 

: : 3, that that happens, because normally, interns don’t - well, 
:r : -she wasn’t an intern at all, so she wasn’t with the 
:I: :White House staff anymore at that time. _^ _ .-- Q No, ,I said former Intern. 
.-:’ --_ A All II ht. 
__.. MS. WIR H: 9 Go ahead. 
___. .--. A JUROR: Mr. Maes. where was the First Lady - 

. - ._. .-. 
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THE WITNESS: The First Lady - 
A JUROR: - 
THE WITNESS: 

white you were in Spain? 
The First Ladv had an aaenda she was 

j i jworking with on her schedule. 
.I 
i ; A JUROR: So she was not - 

THE WITNESS: 
-- believe the 

She was on another agenda. And I 
met up one time there. But this is - this 

:: : building is &e main summit. 
‘2’ And when you have a summit, it’s like, you know, 
it:everybody comes in, and sewnty is the highest you can get. 
1: : So when you turn around and have a staff member - you re a 
-. staff member coming in, it’s like. “Hey, you’re here. You __ 

1:: turned around and 
1:: A JUROR?: Mm-hmm. 

ot the pass to get in here.” 

-__ THE WITNESS: So that means you ot authorization 
- -to be here. And it’s neat to be able to talk to anot _ c 9, er 

:-:person, “Hey, you’re from the Whrte House.” And even though 
: E :she was a former employee, and now she’s doing that. 
- >- 
‘I ‘like. “Hev. 

So again, we trj to conversate with people 
__ how are vou doina? What’s vour next trio?” And 

ir:iall that. .. 
,--. So - ant 
I: z : agenda. We don’t 

1 the First Lady, like I said, had another 
take care of the First Ladv. because our 

::; : main job is the President. So again, if they’re’ together, 
‘15 -then we take care of the two together - the Presrdent and 
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: -the First Lady. .^. But it .ust happened to be that I - I can’t 
: i ’ remember the F’ rrst Lady bein 

;1 
there, because the President 

: : had that, he had a luncheon, e had more meetings to go to. 
= Then he had bilaterals In the other part the building. So he 

i i : was constant1 
An rI 

moving. 
when he flowed, you’re talking cameras all 

’ I .over. okay? Cameras all in different directions. So again, 
;: you’re cautious about the cameras. It’s his showtime. not 

:; I -mane. So you know where the cameras are and kind of move 
: : : away from the cameras. .__: .--. But that’s how intense this is. It’s not like a 
: : 1. basic meeting. Now, for her to be there, she might be in 

; ‘the hallway. IS where I would have put her not in the 
,.- : 1 z Presidents holding room or anything like that. ..;: And a am ou have the chief of staff - at that 
-. -. time, it was - I t #. E! Ink rskrne Bowles was chief of staff - 
f f : and other staff members all around the President, and then 

the advtsor to the President is there. And the only thing ._: 
.I: -she would be able to do was just see him walk through the 
: I I : hallway. That was it. And sa hi ._^. BY MR. WISENBE;IG. 

Q You mentioned this two meetin s in December - 
; I I : two incrdences in December where 
:I: President at the White House - in cy 

ou saw Mg onrca wdh the 
ecember of ‘97. Do you 
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: rez!l that - talkin about those before lunch? 
_. : A Ri t. 9, 

Q &jay. I want to talk about the earlier one? 
.: A Okay. 

Q 
A 

The one you sard - 
c That’s the one I can’t recall that good on rt. 

:- ~ Remember, I told you, I says I know for sure that the second 
: 5 .tme she was there, she was there. 
.Z’ .-. Q On a weekend. -, ,--, A And that was for the gift. On the weekend. 

/ .--, Q On a weekend. 
,.q, .--. Q The other one, I said it was possibly in November 
: : 3. It was toward the end of November. and then ossibl 

8 r 
cn the 

-. .begrnning of December, and I vaguely remem -1 er tha 
.- :‘ _--. And I remember - that I can remember him walking 
.?~.out of the Oval Office. going to the right side to his gifts, 
-:-‘and then - ..;. .--, Ri ht. .--, Aa % -_ y Betty Curries desk, and possibly meeting 
::o!with Monica saying hello to her, and then him going back in 
:: 1; the Oval O&e. ._^: _--, Q Okay. Well, the record will reflect what you 
::_;:said. Are YOU - .^. .-3: A Okay. .^i. ,-a_ Q I had thought I heard you just say that a was 

1 learty December. Are you sa ing that 
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is j that 
ou’re now not even sure 

ou even remember the t: r 
: 31 had hought the uncertainty - r 

resrden .sayrng hello to her? I 

;j: A He - he was - he said hello. that I can recall. 
: 5 i He said, “Hello. How YOU doina?” 

‘-1 Aa 
i31 

%%en back in the Oval Office. 
Q All right. I had thou ht your uncertainty was over 

: z, 1 whether or not that was a weeken dJ 
[13: A It was-yeah, that’s the problem. .., L-Al 
!:‘j 2 
j 13; the tri 

lo:% it was so close - I told you he had 

i : 4 1 part o P 
to Bosnia, it was December - it was in the middle 
December. So it was to the up er hatf of November 

i- -. _ 3 J- which would have been the last wee R. 
::s;beginning of December - 

In November, the 
in that time frame I can recall she 

1: 7 Iwas there. And then the next time would be after Christmas. 
il3: Q Right. On the earlier occasion, then - 
: : gr 1 late November/early December - the President came out 
[ : 2 1 and said hello to Monica, and Monica was in the area of 
cz::ESetty CurrFs d$.. l^^l .--! 
::7] Q Is hat correct? 9 
[:a; A Just in front of it. 
;;:I Q Okay. On that day, do you recall - obviously, you 
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: 1 lsaw Monica, obviously you saw the President obviously you 
: 2 1 saw Mrs. Currie. Do you recall anybody else being in that 
: 3 1 area around the same time? 
:4: A There’s a possibility the aide was there. I mean, 
:: 1 again, the other one that would be there - ._. !C! Q Which aide would that be? .-. A That would be, I believe - not Kris Engskov; it 
i 3 j was Stephen Goodin. 
:?I Q Okay? ,.~. _~, A And then the other one that would probably be in 

:: 11 the room would be Nanc Hernreich. 
! - - 1 ,-- 
[ 12: ot a little cubb hole o tee, rrght here, next to Betty s 
: 1: ;b ;“a17 Nanct;f?ernreich. in the diagram, she’s 

indrcatrng , an she’s always back there, atways busy. 
151 he’s a SC eduler, slash - 

II L‘ .-4. Q Do you remember - 
!I“ 
,.:: 

A -aide. 
.--. 

AQ 
if you saw Nanc 

Y 
there that day? 

,. s> :__ yes. she’s there a most every dav the President 

i z 4 I ou have a memory of actually seeing Nancy Hemreich there 
:?jj hat day? r 
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A I do not have a memory of actually SE -q 

xwx1391 
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I non-untformed agents that she was fnendly with. like she was 
: -friendly “12 yo;;.ll? 

Q Okay Would it be fair to sa it would be the 
=. eople who were usually stationed around t 

-’ A 

K e Oval office In 
+ hat area in Walkway-l and/or 2? _. That would be Uniformed Division Secret Servrce 
5 ‘that are stationed there, not - 

0 
: i: that correct? 

We’re talking about Walkway-l and Walkway-2; is 

. .--, A Again, it depends on where he’s it, so it could be 
: :r : all three walkways. 
--_ Q It could be Walkway-3 on your map, okay? 

114: A Right. 
.--_ 0 On GM-l. All nght. There are sometimes 
: I 6: non-uniformed in Walkway-2; is that correct? .._. A No. What It IS. there’s always two PPD - 
’ Is i Presidential Protection Division - agents out there. Those 
: : 3 1 are agents. 
r-.,- 
i Z f ; an officer. 

The other one - Uniformed Division - he’s 

-.q; Q 
.-i. .--. A 
: 1: 1 around. He’s the guy t 

ets pushed - it’s bad, but he gets pushed 
at - 

ITT’ 0 The officer. 

:a: A That would be unusual. 7_ ; 0 
: i 3 1 can recall? 

Did you see Robert Bennett there tha: cay. if you 

.-I’ ::,: A Who? 
Q Robert Bennett, one of the Presidents attorneys 

i I; i in the Paula Jones case. 
: :a :da 

Do you recall if he was them that 

::i!litte later? Y 
- either exactly that time, or a little earlier. or a 

.. (j’ A I - I wouldn’t know. I mean, I would know. 
!I: f but its ‘ust - it’s just that far back, I can’t 
: : 3: remember$at.DO you know who he is? ‘. i‘ .--. 
;20: A Yes. 
.-- 1 .--1 Q Okay. If you saw him, would you knm him? 

A Yes. 
Q But you don’t remember seeing him there that day7 
A Again, I - it’s going back that way. I can’t 

izs j remember that, no. 
- _ 
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!?I Q 
:2jtalking about - 

Okay. Well, this is December of ‘97 we’re 

[3! 
:41 Aa Mm-hmm. or late November - 
-51 A correct. .~. 
ii] 
:;I 2 

2 

TJZ%~~ 
[31 I t that right? 
!51 

:1olcomes in - 
But to be there, there’s many occasions he 

:‘:I 0 You have to say “Yes” or “No.” You ware shaking 
:Iz,vour head. that’s all? 
i13i- A Just as there’s many occasions when he comes in and 
14 1 out, and I wouldn’t know. 

i151 0 Right. My only question is - you understand we’re 
.: E I you talkinq about - 
;17j- I’ll say no. 
:1s1 Q 
::s]talkin 

lber? Im?&ngtoe&blish- 

You don’t understand that we’ve talking been 

rrolearly r6e 
about a me+n that took lace in late November or 

Ill] A Wrth Mr. Bennett and with the President. 
‘“7) Q Well, no. Oh,.no. Just right now I’m hying to 
i_;lestablish tf da6”,“,we re talkrng about. 
:24; 
:?<I _--, Q Tharwe’re talking about - you’ve talked about tW0 

: I 1 incidences - one after Christmas and one in late November or 
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: 2 1 early December. 
:3! A Okay. 

Q So you’re clear I’m talking about the late 
j tj November/early December. , .Q! A Okay. 
.7> 
iii; 

0 Okav. You understand that. 
A Yes.. 

.o Q 
:iojthere or not? 

Okay. And you just don’t remember if Bennett was 

...I :_i* A I have no idea. 
,‘,I LA-. Q He might have been, but you don’t recall? 
.131 A I do not recall. 
:1.I! Q 
: ; 5 1 there that py? 

All right. Do you recall if Bruce Lindsey was 

.1El I cannot recall that, either. The staff ame in 
: 17 j that constantly and ou can’t keep track of that. 
::a1 Q ‘Did Monica Lewinsky interact at all - dd 
: 15 1 you ever see her interacting with the Secret Service agents 
:zo:- either uniformed or non-uniformed -who were around the 
.2: ; Oval Ofhce area? 
._^, _-s, A 
::;;conversation 

Passing by, saying hello to them. You know, casual 

‘14leverybody. Tp” 
ssibly. I mean, I’ve seen her chat with 

hat’s how personable she was. 
:25j Q Okay. Do you recall any particular uniformed or 
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-. , 
_A_ A He’s the - he’s the lowest 
:: ione that is not protecting the President. 

uy there. He’s the 
& it dernds on 

13 :where the President is at. It depends on where t at - the 
: : : officer is located. 
:5’ 
: E j correct? 

Q All right. So there are agents and officers. 

-7; 
;s; 

A 
Q 

i 9 j the agents? 
%kt’hhad you ever seen her interact with 

:1sj A To say hello? Yes. . ., . .--._ ,Q Okay. So there are agents and ofhcers that she 
: 12 1 Interact with, and you don’t - but you don’t recall - 
:13! A Aqain. “interacted’ 
: : 4 ; talking - just sa 7ng - a casual - 

- I don’t know what you’re 

::5i Q zag, hello? . .-61 A Yeah. 
::7; 
;,q; 

0 Say hello? 
.--. A Yes. 
:15) Q 
:: c ! you doing?” 

A 25-cent word. Say hello, chatting with. “How are 

-_>. .--1 A Okay. .^^l 0 
--3! A 

In the same way that she would do it - 
Not with us. 

Q -with you in the - 
A I mean, us would be a different story. 

-7. 
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s-J Q It would be a little closer. 
._)I .-. A It would a lot closer - 
:3‘ 
!dj 

Q Okay. 
A - compared to what they would be. 

15: Q But you don’t recall any particular names 
: E 1 of those people? ._ 
.,I A 
:s1 Q 

Of people standing close? No. 

A 
All right. But it - all ri ht. 

:gj 
: : o I would 14 a 

You’re talking there’s our shifts of, offhand, I fg 
say ents. 

::?! Q 8 
So I wouldn’t keep them all in track. 

o you and Nel sometimes talk, chat, interact with 
: 1: 1 those Secret Service agents? 
.. -j’ .- , A Yes. 

Q Apparently what,- 
$ D&y., I mean, rts not - 

._;; A I mean, every chance we have we’re interacting, and 
: I e j because of the travel support, plus the personal support to 
i g! the President, yes. 

: : 3 ] Q All right. In other words, both social and 
: 1: ; business chat. Would that be - 

.^). 

_--. 
A True. Yes. 

IT’il .__. Q All rioht? 
A Yes.- 
Q Did you ever hear any of those agents or uniformed 
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‘: ‘officers - lets talk about before this came became a big 
ou ever hear any of them talk about 

~~~you and Nel did she ever ask you, 
-when she would talk wrth 

i~iduring the ttmes that - 
the President in?” 

LE.1 A Not with the President, because a 
Lpl knows when the President is In the Oval Office. 8 

ain. everybody 
here’s no 

: 101 ifs butts or what. And there’s - the President - when the 
[ 1: Idoor is shut, the President is in the office So everybody 
! IZ 1 knows that. 
[131 Q All right. Would - 
!I41 A From the intern to a volunteer, they would 
[ : 5 1 basically know that, too. 

: and qab7 That’s basrcallv what it IS. And I don’t need 
‘:-to dothat. 
: Q Nzw. I want to make sure I understood sc-e:?lng yo_ 

:F:said earlrer. Yo: said that as far as 
Y 

ou’re concerned. w-e- 
:-those doors clan< - when you hear hat metal against mez 

; 6: caused by the s,ctlon of the President openmg up the 
: - .9 o’clock door - 
!E’ 
IG‘ Aa Rpht. you immediately go and look and see w-a: he’s 

:i::doing; IS thAat c$-rrzt? 
:I?: 
‘;;I Q But vou’re tellina us that Nelvis doesn’t 
i;;ialways do that? _ 

4 There’s times he does, and there’s time he doesn’t. 

Q All right. Would she ever ask you or Nel if - 
::76!let’s assume a time when the President isn’t in: ‘When is 
[ I B j the Presrdrt g;F.g to be in?” ‘What’s his schedule?” 
Cl91 

120; 0 Oka 
A And T ve never had her - that’s getting in and 

Iiiiarea where she shouldn’t be at, and I wouldn’t even respond 
rz3ito that. 

Q Oka Okay. So she never asked 
i::ieither whether the 3 resrdent was in, or what his SC i 

ou anything about 
edule 

1151 Q okay. 
'!E, A If we know there’s something going on 
1:: :schedule-wise. and then he responds. But again, what 
: ID j Nelvis does, he aoes, and then what I do is what I do. 
1131 0 Onay. So is there any partjcular reason my you’re 
;zcja little mar; Johnny-on-the-spot than Nelvrs?. 
12:1 Its weird. because I enjoy my job. I wouldn’t 
[zz! have this job - ILe been doing this man years. I can 
::3!retire any time. I don’t have to put up WI h this. I can 1 
: z 4; leave the White House, go out and get a real job in souety. 
[15: But I enjoy working for the President, and I enjoy 
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!;;was, oranfhin8 like that? 
o. The onl 

;;j”Are you oing to travel?“. + 
thing that - schedule-wise was like, 

14 1 I’m going 9 o Santiago, Chile, 
,,ezh. I’m traveling next week. 

f s 1 specific detail - .us 
Okay, Great. And not in 

that we re travelrng. 
i61 
[73 
[El 
191 

2 yd,“a,he wanted to know whether you’re traveling? 

2 ~t%se she knows when we travel, we travel with 
i ;o j the President. 

Q So she is asking you about the President traveling 
i::jwhen she’s asking about - 

A No, because it’s like - it’s likf! you’re - 
i::]“Hey, what’s up? You going next week? It 2us.t zsual 
1151 conversatron. Yeah, I’m going next week to hrle. Hey, I 
[i61 ot Germany next month, okay.” “Hey, I got China after 
c ;T 1 ic at.” That’s how a lot of times we communicate, even with 
c :B 1 Secret Service. or with other staff members. 
[ 191 trying to find out where ou’re oin 

Everybody’s 

[20] 0 Well, bu r- 98. if you ell onrca Lewinsky, “I’m going 
iz: Ito Chile next week,” she’s oin to know, based upon her 
;22! knowledg and working in &e White House, that you’re 
12 3 ! going w 
::4i 

;he vEz.rdent; IS that correct? 

[25j Q Did you ever hear anything from any source - 
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:: ~first~hand. second-hand, eighteenth-hand - again, I’m 
,: 2 I talking about excludrng newspapers,, what you ve seen in 
; 3 ,the 

P 
ress since this has become a br issue - ever hear 

,4 jany hrng that led you have been 
15: some kind of a social etween 
[t] Monica Lewinsk and 
‘7‘ A &o. 
I?, Q Did she ever tell you an F.’ hrng that would lead you 
: 2 i to believe that there might be such a re atronshrp? 

A No. - 
hear anything that when 

you to conclude that 

::4; -A No. 
Q 

i i:j be almost im 
You’ve told us about how ou believe that it would 

.1: 
ossible for Monica to have g een visiting the 

1;: 1 President wit out your knowledge; is that correct? 
I181 A Right. 
!!9' Q 
I~C j said “Well 

Now, have you, at any time, talked with Nel and 
what about ou Nel? The times that you were 

Lz: 1 here and I wasn’t. was &o&a in with the President?” 
!2?: A No. 
[‘Xl 0 Have you ever had a discussion like that with him? 
f-4: A I wouldn’t do that. I mean, to me, its -why 
:zsjwould I want to know that? I mean, do I want to sit there 
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r:;the job that I have. as our primary job is to maintain the 
[?lOval Ofhce of the President. 
[3! MR. WlSENBERG: 
[.+]to ask? 

Any questions that you all want 

15; THE WITNESS: Yes? 
16: A JUROR: Hi, Mr. Maes. 
[‘I THE WITNESS: Yes? 
[El A JUROR: Will you look at your map again? 
!9! THE WITNESS: Okay. 

A JUROR: I want to 
I:yigood understanding, leavin the 

et - I want to just get a 

[ 12 : - when you’re comrn 
{ 8valOfficeatthe9o’ctcck 

out t 
THE WlTN$SS: 

at door? 
1131 Ri ht. 

A JUROR: 
! ::; in front of the door area. 

The hal 9 bath is right behind - or nght 
Next to it, is that the pantry - 

F 1.c 1 the one sha ed like Texas? 
1;7j TRE WITNESS: No that’s what’s kind. The pantry 
: I 8 1 is actually - where you see the &al Office dining room? lt 
; I 91 says “Oval Office Complex,” it says. And if you - 
[ZOI A JUROR: So it’s over a little brt further? 
[?I: THE WITNESS: Yeah. It’s over further, and rf you 
iZZllook in that room here, it’s on the upper right-hand comer. 
:zjlAnd again. it doesn’t show what it properlv looks like. It 
i74 jextends in the haltway another approximately - 
:251 A JUROR: So what is that area - 
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I:1 THE WTTNESS: -three feet. 
A JUROR: 

i;iand the pant 
-that’s probably in between the bath 

THT WITNESS: 
I: i is no space there. 

That - like a door on there? There 
That’s the way the construction IS at the 

is;time, and I - and to me, I think what it is, it’s probably a 
I 7 1 pillar or somethi 

3 
in that area. Because it’s a - 

I81 A JUR R: 
[9! THE WFINES~kayit’~~ solid wall. It’s a wall like 

She’s talking 

::4i A JUROR: So when you Iwhen you’re in the pantry 
; ~sjand you come - you come inside the dining room, then, to get 
:?Elto Hall-l? 
:I71 THE WITNESS: 
:I81 A JUROR: 

Right. That door is - 
Or are you automaticall 

:?Dj THE WITNESS: You come out oft e - fyr 
in Hall-l - 

[2C: A JUROR: -when you come out? 
!111 THE WITNESS: You come out of the pantry. you’ll be 
~2: idirectly into the dining room - which that door is always 
[z3jopen? WeAaJr 5s 
I24! Ry Uh-huh. You keep that- 
:251 THE WlTNESS: We always -we have a doorstop 
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:. there that keens it aiar all trme. And then you’re Into 
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:: the hallwag .’ ’ 
‘2 o rf you turn around that corner of the door 
ii j you’re looking at the Oval Ofhce door from 9 o’clock. So 
: s.you’re lookin directly at it. 
[i: A .%ROR: Okay. 
[‘: THE WITNESS: And it’s only - from where I’m 

et there, is about from here to that 
here (rndrcatrng). That’s 

Page 245 

A Andthere’s no door ,The other thong is there 5 
: i .noad;;;rrgnt here (indrcahng) That s what they had 
-: - .- 

i;: 
3 Pardon me? 
A There is no door on thus I mean, you have - 

[i: Q 
i-: A 

Leading from the hallway to this empty space- 
Yes. I mean, that’s - 

!z‘ Q 
A 

Well, because it’s not a room, right? 
!“: Ri ht. And that’s - 

MR. WSENBERG: Okay. We’re going to have :c wrap 
Ii: i up I believe. Before the witness is excused, are there any 
i z ;auestions of the witness? 

THE WITNESS: I:: iThat's how close it is. 
- six feet to go into the hallway. 

ilil A JUROR: Okay. 
i‘ THE WITNESS: I mean, here. it looks like it’s big 

I: 2 jand it’s a vast area. But you actually walk in the area, 
[ 19 1 with the Oval Office in that space, the actual area for the 
:~o;private study is ‘ust a small area, like thrs (indicating), 

And t en ou have the dinin room wh~c I:f iprobably the area o nght in here, and A /. 
IS 

%e tabie in the 
[23!middie of it, and the pant 
[24:itls every - it’s really con r 

is right here (indicatin ). So 
rned - more than what t%is is. 

(25: 
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BY MR. WISENBERG: 

etween the presidential bathroom and 
( 15 1 pantry door. 
(16: A Ri ht. 

Q Ol?ay. Take a look at how it’s portrayed on page 
[:ijof the Star, and tell us whether or not that’s more accurate 
[le:than our map. 
(201 A That is not accurate at all. What happens is, 
i~::you’ve walk in the doorway, and you’re - you go to your 
~ZZ;right-hand side. The door IS there. The door opens this - 
[ 33 1 this direction - 
[24: Q Okay. 
[‘5j A - back into the hallway. And you walk in, the - 

21 

Page 244 

1; you know, I don’t - 

Gitalkin 
0 Well, let me stop 

z 
ou for a minute. because I’m not 

about - I don’t want to tal 
Q. 4 ; I’m ta 

about doors right now. 
rng about this space that’s between the pantry and 

5: the bathroom. 
6; A That’s what I’m trying to get at. 
7: Q Okay. 
C‘ -, fi Because this is out of - out of size. 

i5: 
2 gir%rse the actual size of the pantry comes here. 

iyithen comes to the w,all (indicating). So this is the wall - 

:ii’“’ hallwa~wa%$chSZ $s not accurate? 

lj: 
- the north side. It’s not accurate. 

161 
Q Okay. 
A And there’s no door here, either. So 

17lits - 
19; 
154; 

AQ C$~~;&s& ;“d to know. 

ZC: Q We’re just trying to see if we can get a slightly 
21; better version than the map. 
l_)i A This is - this is probably as accurate as you’re 
_;jgoing to have, with the exception of the pantry being built 
~4 lout in the hallwa . 
25’ Q d;tay. 

i?3i ~ 
[14! 

&Jo. response& 
R WISENB RG: 

: 15 1 be excused? 
Okay. May you the witness 

(161 FOREPERSON: Yes. he may. 
j17) MR. WISENBERG: If you would please wait oti wth 
[ 1~ l your attorney. I wanted to have a chat with your attorney. 
:19: THE WITNESS: 
[zolwant to do? 

And this information? What do rou 

[211 MS. WIRTH: All the uestions. 
MR. WISENBERG: s1 e’ll have to do that on a 

i;;;different - we’ll have to do that on a different occasion. 
i’4 i We did not finish up, so we’ll have to do that on a different 
[25]0cMsion. 
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THE WITNESS: 
ii; to the attorney - 

So what happens now? I just go 

[31 MR. WISENBERG: 
[41 THE WITNESS: 

We’ll tell your - 

MR. WISENBERG: 
- until you get out there? 

- attorney about it, right. 

MR. WISENBERG: 
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: rf an 
?. 

answer would tend to incrimrnate you. you could take 
f the #th Amendment on that. You understand tha:’ 

A Okay. Yes. 
Q And you understand ?iat you have an absolute 

: obliqation to tell the truth. 

. . . 

~~ .____-. 
Page 2 

PROCEEDINGS 
is j Whereupon, 

GLEN ANTHONY MAES 
I:;was called as a witness and, after having been duly sworn by 
fji the Foreperson of the Grand Jury, was examined and testified 
: 6: as follows: 
.^. 
:;: EXAMINATION 

BY MR. WISENBERG: 
3 Q Would you state your name for the record, please, 

i: j and spell your last name’ _ 
.-I A 
::!M-a-e-s. 

Yes. My name is Glen Anthony Maes. last name 

.. 2‘ -+, Q And you have been here before, is that correct? 
::a: A Yes: 
-15. Q And I’m Sol Wisenberg and this is Mary Anne Wirth 
: E 1 of the Office of Independent Counsel and the court reporter 

i 1: j and the grand jury. 
When you were here before, we talked about your 

: : if rights and responsibilities as a rand ]ury witness. Do you 
9 * idesire to have us repeat those or you? _. 9 

.-A! A If ou’d like 
Q 
A 

V&l, 1’11 be ha py to. 
--_ 8 
14: Q %?gh~% y&%%’ you’ve got a ri ht to 
15; have an attorney, not present in here wrth you, but ou srde, 9. 

_. 
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: :outside that 
-. understand t .-. Y; 

ou can consult with if you need to. Do you 
at? 

‘3: A Yes. 
.;- Q 
.s: Is that correct? 

And I understand you have an attorney with you. 

.-. A Yes. Ido _. Q More than one, actually, correct? 
2’ A Yes, Ido 

.>’ Q . --, A 
And who are they? 
it’s Joe Small and Ste hen McNabb. 

. .--. Q And you understand t E 
:::truth. 

at you’ve got to tell the 

13. A Yes. -- ,. Q That if you don’t tell the truth, that’s a federal 
::;:crime and that’s perjury. Do you understand that? _. _ r, A Yes: .._. - Q Do 
: : i Ms. Wirth or mysel ! 

ou understand that if there’s any uestion that 
ask that you don’t understand an 1‘ 

: 5; need to have it rephrased. you’re free to do so. 
you 

I : : understand that? 
Do you 

.^. --. A Yes. .^_, .--. Q Do you understand that anything you do say can be 
I 3; used against you? 

.-,. .-T. A Yes. 

.--. Q You have a privilege against self-incrimination, so 

O&Starr 

A Yes. 
Q Do you understand that we are bound by an oath of 

.: secrecv with some of the exceotions I told vou aboJt last 
i::time? You are not bound and you are freeio talk about your 

: 1:. testimony with your lawyer or with anybody else. 
--. A Yes. 

.,^. Q All right Anything you don’t understand about 
:I!-your rightsAand[osponsrbrkhes as a grand jury wdnesso ~ _--. 
r.:. Q 
::t:answer audibl 

An right. And I’ll remmd you that you have to 

: : : audibly so tha r 
yes or no or whatever your answer would be 
we can pick it up for the record. 

:: E understand that? 
Do you 

r.: .--. A Oka ._.. __ MR. WISENBERG: And I’ll turn over questioning to 

.--. ,-: Q Mr. Maes, the last time you were here, we had asked 
1 !i ou some questions dunng your testimony which you had asked 
:I:‘ o consult with your attorney about and we never got back to r 

Page 5 

: ::those by the end of the day, so I’m going to return 10 those 
::-first. 
--_. Do you recall that we asked you what the telephone 
i ::numbers were in the pantry, both the new one and the old one? 
.- A Okay. 
; -_ Q Are you prepared to answer that question now? .- A Yes. :_. .I. Q Okay. 
5 A And one of the things that I have, though, prior to 

: : s.that, too, is once I release that information out, those 
;::.numbers may be changed, okay? I’m just lethng you know 
!:I-that. I just don’t want you think, hey. he changed the 
: : 3: numbers on us. But the first number was - 
.‘Z. Q Wait, wait, wait, wait. Before you go any further, 
ii;just so that you understand, as Mr. Wisenberg just advrsed 
;:E‘ ou. the grand jurors and I and the court reporter are bound 
;:-:l;y rules of secrecy. 
::4‘ A Right. 
:, .>. Q So you’re the only person in this room who could 
if ! f release them outside this room. 
;r:.that. 

Just so that you understand 

,^^ .-- A Okay. Okay. 
;22: Q Continue. r^,. A Okay. The first number was the old nu 
1 ii. had for as long as I ve worked there It was 4nIi@rtmheratwe 
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:: And the new number now which is in existence i .^ Q And those are the pantrv numbers. 
A Ri ht. 

* 
.- 
:;‘ Q 0% and new. 
:J A 
:*:Yes. 

There’s only one phone number there in the pantry 

I-’ Q 
f z : remember? 

And when was the new number installed, if you 

i. A As I remember, offhand. maybe three weeks since th 
! i,: jstory broke because of reporters trying to get to us on the 
[ :: phone. Probabl three weeks afterwards 

> 
i :<i about 

Q /& right. Now you were also asked questions 
how you came to hire your attorneys and you ‘ust 

; ::. testified a moment ago that you have two outside. c! an you 
rand jury how you came to hire these particular 

LX ,and they did explain that I can pick any lawyer I wanted and 
;?j:l went with him. 
!?:: Q Oka 
[25: A 

And who is paying your lawyers? 
As of right now, 1 am. 

~~___ 
Page 1 to Page 6 
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.L. What do you mean, “as of right now-7 

._. 
2 

That s the onl 
: i ,another source somewhere t X 

source I have, unless there’s 
at I can talk to. 

::’ Q Okay. Has anybody suggested to you that you rr g%t 
: 5 j be reimbuze:: for your legal fees? 
:6’ No, that hasn t really come up yet. No 
‘71 Q Oka Have 
i?] A Y Y 

ou received any legai brlls to date? 

;‘i1 
No, have no. 

:i”jare’ 
Q Have you been advised of what Mr Small’s rates 

I?*1 .&A. A Yes, I have. 
:.^lj Q Okay. All ri 
; !; 1 of questions and answers t i! 

ht. I want to 
fi 

o back to a couple 
at you gave t e last time 

: :: i For the record. the first one is on paqe 33 of your 
ilji 

a 
rand jury testimony from April 9’1998 whicti was the 

[:61 ast date on whrch you appeared. There was a senes of 
I. 7 I auestions that I asked vou and I will read them to YOU. 
iI!jThey’re brief. _ 

I?,“; kind of. like. baa or contarner of aifts in the studv that 
‘Does he.” referring to the President, “keep any 

:;I; he fr uently g6es away?” _ 
1;;: “t 
[2X; 

he answer was, That he gives away?” 
‘Question: Yeah.” 
*Answer: He has 

ii:jpresidential pins, items II .R 
ersonal gifts - more 
e that, that he’ll give out to 
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II! 
E 

eople that he might be friends, or someone he sees, ‘Hey, 
:2 1 ere’s a pin for you.“’ 
i33 ‘Question: Mm-hmm.” 

“Answer: And it could be anythin from a brooch to 
;:;a tie bar or something like this, to a pin I e thts.” igk 

And the questron was to 
i:jPresident ever rven anyone a 

A&h ’ 

our knowledge has the 
roach? 

and, yes. I know one was a cousin I saw, staff 
1:; members. I’ve seen a brooch around with the staff members 

[loland I don’t know if the President 
!:~!That’s what I wouldn’t know. but B 

ave them directly to him. 
know what the brooch looks 

!l:~like. It’s acry - 
!:33 Is it a presidential brooch? 
1:4; A It’s a presidential brooch, yes. 
[15! Q Is it intended for women or men? 
i ‘: 

jIr:outside witAh the presidential seal in the center of it. which 
For women. When you see it it’s lace work on the 

.. i 5-,_ “Question: Did Mr Nelvts ever discuss that 
:: : incident with you?” 
:3: “Answer: No.” 
::. “Question: Did you ever hear anything about 
: 5 j that incident prior to reading the article In the 
: 6; tabloid?” 
r-. “Answer: No. And what’s funny about it - you 
i 3 j know, I don’t know if you want to hear it, but when the 
: 3 J President does makeu - he ets make on - like sa he 

: : : j does a statement on T6 - tha?‘s where he’ll use the &al 
I :; 1 Office sometimes, cabinet room, almost anywhere. 
,.-> ? A-, “And he might do a photo shot. And he might toot 
: 13 :some makeup on. It’s a fleshtone-type makeup for his eyes, 
; : 4 : because it’s a little baggy down there. . 1*5: “And he puts it on, he does the statement, then he 

.__I%. : 16‘ ets towels. Normally, what we have is two hand towels - 
rgger hand towels for him. Then we have another hand towel, 

/;?~a real thin one. Then we have a face cloth in there. And 
[ :+ j those are standard in his restroom. His restroom is only no 
;?:: big er than this table here (Indicating), for the whole 
: z : : res ? room. 
r::‘ “And we’ll keep that supplied. And the end of the 
r:;iday, I’ll make sure everything is cleaned up at the end of 
;: 4 7 the day. We put stuff in a bag in a drawer, kept it in that 
::s;space. 

i i3 j is nice It’s blue’and gold. 
i15! 0 Okay. All right. The next passage that I want to 
:zg~ask you about is on page 34 for the record of your testimony. 
;:?]Actual~. 33 
[:?i Ques 9 

orng over to 34. I asked you: 
ion: What about the hats and shirts and all 

I- i‘that stuff that he orobablv - does he aet shirts as well as 
jqihats?” 
;-l, ‘Answer These are more gifts that are given to 
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[:I him and. again, if he wants to 
rzlout. Like ball caps. He might % 

ive them out, he gives them 

[ 3 j three or four ball caps. 
e on a trip. he’ll have 

For instance, Martha’s Vine ard 
;d land. ‘Hey, Glen. want a ball cap? ‘Thanks.’ And I I -7 
,j 1 ball cao. And iust little thinas like this.” 

get a 
.~. 
!61 A ‘Right. - 
:7: Q Did .anyone suggest to you that you should mention 
[ 9; Martha’s V’neyaNr: In your testimony? 
-01 .?: 

:iO] ‘d ‘&a,. And can you tell us why you mentioned 
I I 1 Martha’s Vineyard? 

Because Martha’s Vine ard that and Christmas time 
the largest times when al Y I. the gtfts come in. 

Why Martha’s Vineyard? 
15; A Because of vacation time and Martha’s Vineyard, 
:61little communrties around there, tt could be a bakery shop,, 
17 1 it could be almost an 
I? ]support there during 

#’ .r hrng. And 
IS vacabon 

ou get a lot of community 
rme. 

151 Q Which particular bakery shop are you talkin about? 
A I’m just saying offhand bakery shops. it cou d be a 

gP;fire department. it could be on and on. I mean. I wouldn’t 
P 

;--iknow.’ c--, 
(23: I went through the gifts because my job is to 
:24 Isecure the residence where he was staying at and I’m around 
;zsjthe person that may - may not, I may be working with the 
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:-gifts. get them packed IJD !o be sent back to the Whrte House, 
.: so I would see mulbple 9% It could be, again, 
: :: paintrngs. tt could be almos! anything as a ift 
4: Q 

A 
Is the Blad Dog a bakery s I! op? 

:. ,-. 
;s-too 

The Black Dcg IS a restaurant That’s one of them, 
I know we had - tha! I know offhand, ball caps and 

:;: T-shirts from there. That’s all I know of nght now. 
- Q Oka 

: 5: that I’m going to as i( 
All nght. For the record, the next passage 

: : :. testimonv. 
you about is from page 140 of your 

. . . . .-- _ A Okay. .._~ ,--,. Q And this was rn reference to that tabloid article 
: : 3: In the Star Ma azine that we talked about which referenced an 
. ‘interview with ,-LI, iIl. rchael McGrath. Do you recall that? 

.‘i‘ .--, A Okay. .,a, .-G> Q Okay. The questions were as follows: ,,-: “Okay. But in that tabloid. there was an incident 
i; 5 i reported, was there not. wtth regard to something that 
: : 3 1 Mr. Nelvrs told Mr. McGrath about lipstick-stamed towels 
;z 2: that he found in the viunrty of the Oval Office? 
t 2:. recall that portion of the storv? 

Do you 

,^^; _--. “Answer: I do.” ’ 
;:‘j: “Question: Do you know anything about that 
: z: : incident?” 
:zj] “Answer: No.” 
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i:j “But that’s the only time there was ever makeup. 
[I : When they turn around and exa gerate - yeah yeah, 
:.does - there was makeup on it, % ut If you’re talkrng - I 

it 

1; i know what the makeup is. I know. But does McGrath know? 
: s 1 No. Because he’s not up there. He’s not dealing with that, 
: 6: with the President. So -” 
[7‘ 
:ti: 

And then there was another 
Okay. The question that 9 

uestion after that. 
have for you is whether 

I 9 j anyone su 
: :a; testimonv w Y 

gested to ou that you discuss in your grand jury 
e fact tha the President wears makeuo. 

ii:: -A No. 
[I:: Q You said that Mr. McGrath doesn’t know that the 
! ;;: President wears makeu 
(14‘ A Not that P 

That’s what you said in your answer. 
know. Like I said. he doesn’t work UD 

: 15: in that area, so he wouldn’t real1 know. 
::i: Q Okay. Then Mr. elves knows like you do that the 1G 
: 17 ! President wears makeup when he appears on televrsion? 
“j?l ,--> A Yes, he should. 
“0‘ .->_ Q Okay. And he would know the difference between 
113 iflesh-tone makeup and red Itpstick. wouldn’t he? 
[;I: A Yes. 
r>_l. i--l Q All right. My next set of questions is from page 
;?3~145, for the record, and I’m reading from the end of the 
~24 Iquestion. The question starts actually on pa e 143 and what 
: 2s 1 I had done was quoted extensively from the ablord arbcle, P 

Page 7 to Page 12 OlCStarr 
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*- ch I won’t do aaarn. but at the end, I said, “Did Netvs 
-i e.tr tell you anytrzng about an Incident similar to the c-e 
.I rezorted here” Which was the incident rnvolvrng the 
I ::rs:ck-starned towels or tissues that were recovered f~m 
t f-2 Oval Office. tra! Mr. McGrath reported that Mr. Ne-+r 

-a< told hrm aboc: .- 
I- So the cuestion aaain. “Did Nelvis ever tell vcu 

BY h?R. WISENBERG: 
Did you ever hear Nelvis discuss Pa;la Jones ant 

together In any way, shape or fcT7 

;,effec, - 
Did you ever hear Nelvis say anytr -9 to this 

_: A Excuse me. I’m sorry. When you’-e saying did 
?:he ever talk to them, yes. he knew Monica, es he knew 
?:Paula Jones by the news media, but I don’t now t i you’re 
:.sa 
:.tal z 

rng - rf ou re t 
ec! wrth k 7 

ing to imply that he might have 
omca o her? I don’t understand tha: 

1:. I’m sorry. 
-, 7 --_ Q The question was did he ever men:cn them or taik 

14 ,about themAtogether. Paula Jones - .i. --, Like being to ether or something7 
161 Q No no no. &d he mention them m !he same 

: :- J sentence or the same’ aragra 
;:?, A 

0 
Not ready no. P 

h. for instance? 
can’t recall that. No 

;:0; As an example,.did 
*-a~somethmg to thts effect, if Monica 
::; i oin 

J 
ou ever hear N&is say 

oesn’t watch h she’s 

-: a-$hin about an’rncrdent symilar to the one re .- 
3 

orted’nere7” 
7: nswer No I read that article, and wrt -1 
it- NcGrath, he’s sucn kidder. He’s turn around and et a nold 
:: e my pass, this IS the type of person he is. He ge s a nold 9 
1: c’rour pass, blow 
:z‘p_: you on Socks, z 

ou up, take ou and take the cat Socks. 
erox It like t 

x. 
IS (rndicatrng) and next 

:: -t- ng you know you’re all over the White House. It WIII be 
15 -c- someone’s desk. like, Who’s that?’ ‘Oh, its Glen.‘” 
:i- So when I read that, I’m like one thing he’s ad 
17 iccmg to it, blowing rt out of context, He’s - what’s he 
12 -t-,ng to do? Because I know McGrath and I know how much a 
15. kkder he is. And then he puts this article in there and it 

i;; js-ocked me.” 
And the question that I have now is whether you had 

11: :c_wssed with an one 
i-3 re fact that Mr. fV7 P. 

rior to your testimony here in Apnl 
ffira h IS a krdder. 

[li: A 
[23- Q 

It would be to my lawyers. 
Other than those conversations. 
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I- ,-. A It would not be anybody in the White House. No 
1:: Q Okay. Other than your conversations wrth your 
: j laluyers. 
14: A No. 
!5: Cl 
[6: A 

;;.rny questions should be qualified by that. 

.-- BY MR. WISENBERG: 
[Ej Cl Other than your lawyer, you didn’t talk to anybody 
:o.a-“out McGrath being a kidder. 

riz: A No. - 
[I:: Q Did you intend before 
j:? -th last time to make sure that you le ty 

ou came into the grand jury 
us 

[:j-vlew McGrath was a kidder? 
know that in your 

[:;: A No. because you brought the question up to me. 
[IS. BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q Okay. For the record, the question was “Did Nelvis 
iit’eier tell you anphtng about an incident similar to the one 
r:~:re3orted here?’ Your answer was “No” and then you continued 
I IS‘Y~JI your discussion of Mr. McGrath being a kidder. For the 
i:r:reczx’d. All ri ht. 
I?. Dic?Monica Lewinsky ever discuss Paula Jones with 
)s?:yc~? NotAhe %I. but the person. 
i-3 
!24‘ Q Okay. 
:~;:yt~r presence? 

Did you ever hear her mention Paula Jones in 
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,. .-. A No. 
,-- Q Has Bayani Nelvis ever discussed Paula Jones with 
1 jyc117 Again, the_ person. 
:: A 
:5: 0 
i 6 : presence? 

NH”,s Mr. Nelvis ever mentioned Paula Jones in your 

I- A Onl what he saw on TV or what I saw on TV or in 
i T :tlw news articles. xfv ho’s Paula Jones? We’d see Newsweek 
L 2: Magazine, Time Magazine, look at this. That was about all 

rlc.tte extent of that was. We never knew her because she wasn’t 
I I : -a: %e White House. so we had no idea who she was except for 
12 :w?at the media put out. 
ij: Q ,Has Nelvis ever discussed Paula Jones in relation 
:::tc Monica~w~~~ky with you? 
15’ *-_ 
Ii‘ Q Or rn your presence? 
3; - A Asm- 
14; Q 
:e. A 

Anything connected - 
Just like I said, the news articles, when we 

‘-‘read - ou know. we read the same stuff to 
s::t?.a:‘s ai we said ‘Look at Paula Jones 

ether and 
loo I? at what 

I-; se’s doing.” And that’s basically as far as it really 
;;:went. It wasn’t like contacting somebody or Monica - 
24 j hearin 
z5.ttr or 9 

or seeing Monica, “Hey, the Paula Jones case is 
hat.” 

oicstarr 
_. _ 

to be like Paula Jones? Or she’s going to be ‘he next 
/,,j!aut! Jones? 
r-3. A 

Q 
Nothing like that. No. 

[24: Okay. Anything even remotely like %at? 
I-5: A No. 
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iij BY MS. WIRTH: 
p-1 1-. Q Oka 

Y 
The last time and also today you’ve told the 

ijlgrand jury that you alked to Cheryl Mills about the 
14 2 possrbrkty that you might be subpoenaed to testify ~1 this 
;s]case. 
iE1 A 
I?] Q ??&t right? 
isj A Yes. 

Q 
;iEielse at the White House Counsel’s Of&e? 

Other than Cheryl Mills have you talked to anyone 

111: A No. 
11:’ 
!:3;way. 

Q 
have 

In your conversations with Cheryl MdlS - by the 
there been more than one or just one7 

A Just one. It might have been three minutes. four 
/ i: i minutes. That’s it. 
:16j Q 
[171 A 

Okay. And when was that, if you recall? 
I don’t have a date for you, but offhand, it might 

: I 1: have been - I believe it was on a Saturday. 
i191 Q Was it before you were subpoenaed or after you wle- 
1 z o 1 subpoena? to testify,? 
1-1 ,--I I hadn t been sub 

P 
oenaed until probably a month 

izzllater. I was probablv one of the ast people berna 
(2s jsubpoenaed’, I would imagine. ’ ” 
!24i Q 
j 2 5 1 either today or 

Did ou discuss with her any of your testimony 
x. anyt rng that you were asked the last time? 

__ 
Page 18 

A No. I see her once in a reat while because I work 
ii jat the Oval Of5ce but, again, basically 
:;!doing and thars about as far as we go: 

8. I, how are you 

;4; Q Have you ever discussed with her whether you hat 
of any relationship between Monica Lewinsky and 

No. 
Q Have vou ever discussed Bavani Netvis with her? 

i9; A No. - 
ilC! Q Have you ever discussed with her the lipstick- 
I il I stained tissue storv? 
112j A No.’ 
!i31 Q Have you discussed that story of the lipstick- 
[ 14 J stained tissues or towels or whatever with anyone other than 
[:s!with your “,“om;;s? 
116: 
[?7: Q Oka 
r;s:you had seen the S 7 

You told us the last time you testified that 
ar arbcle. r A 

ii3ishocked about it 
Yes. That was briefly. I just glanced through it, 

[L?] Q 
A 

Do you remember who showed it to you? 

:;;;A 
Yes. Steve Smith. He didn’t show rt to me. 

ain. Steve Smith mentioned about it. He says, 7 heard 
1241 Mg Ike’s gorng to be in the Star Magazine.” So on the weekend, 
1251 I believe it was on a Sunday, I went to like a Giant Food 

Page 13 to Page 18 
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17) Q Has he complained about that to anyone else, to 
;;;I your knowledge? 

A 
Cl 

Not to my knowledge. No. 
Has anyone ever told you that Bayani Nelvis said ‘:y ianything about cleaning up lipstick-stained tissues or towels 

:%]or any stained items in the Oval Office mm lex? 
231, A No. Just what I heard on d and reports. That’s 

.-14!11. 
251 Q Have you ever seen Monica Lewinsky mme out of any 
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[ 11 room in the White House and appear either nervous, upset, 
rz;shaky, in shock? 
!31 A 
! 4 1 she was smilin 

No. Always smiling. Every time I ever saw her, 

I:; 
Q fiave you ever seen Monica Lewinsky upset? 
A No. 

17; Q Do you know anything about the circumstances of 
I 6 j Monica Lewinsky leavin 
! 91 Do you know why she le R 

her employment at the White House? 
? 

A No, I didn’t. I thought it was just a 
:iy:change and possibly an upper pa 

osition 

[E jThat’s the only thing I knew abou ty 
ing job, is all I t I? 
it. 

ought. 

[I?] Q 
A 

Do you remember how you learned that she left? 
I think I learned from Nelvis. He was the one who 

i iii mentioned that Monica was going to the Pentagon and that was 
[ 161all I really knew about it. 
[171 Q Did he tell you that she was either fired or 
[ 18 1 transferred from the White House? 
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!I! Q Did Nelvis ever tell you an 
: 2 1 unfavorab; abr;. her departure from the I& 

htng negative or 
hate House? 

(31 
Cl Did Nelvis ever tell you that he took Monica 

i :I Lewinsky to dinner to console her after she was fired from 
! 6 1 the White House? 
I71 A No. 

Q Did Nelvis ever tell you that he took Monica 
i Ej Lewinsky to dinner? 

A I know one time the 
i:ylto eat and I never know if they real y drd and I believe they 
; 11 jwere talkin 

Y 
mentioned about having a bite 

[13!something P 
at one time about going to get some pizza or 

Ike that. So - 
114: Q That’s a separate time? 
i:SI A I wouldn’t even know the timeframe on that, when 
r~slthat happened. 
[17! 0 
r13ljust one? 

Were those two separate incidents of going out or 

[?9] A One that I know of. 
120: Q And was that before or after she lefl the White 
r211House? 
[2?1 A 
(231 Q 

Again, I wouldn’t know. 
Now,. you told us the last time you testified that 

iz4 1 the President occastonally keeps gifts under his desk in the 
[zs!study at times, you said. 
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- A 
,^. .- Q %?Nelvis knows about those as well? 
3 A Yes, he does. 

Q Do you know if Nelvrs ever told Monica Lewlrs<y 
; z’about that bag of 1fts.7 

[E. A No that I know of No 9 
,7’ Q 
13 j came Into the 

Do you ever recall an occasion when the Prescent 

is: him. erther wit R 
antry where you work and he had a woman wt- 

: ia 1 asked 
him or In his presence or around him and 

you to leave? 
il?j A No. Never. 
i:z: Q 
;:s]respect to Nel? 

Do you know if he’s ever done the same thing wth 
Meanin 

: 14 1 pantry when Nelvls was 9 
he walked In with a woman into the 

here and asked Nel to leave. 
::si A No, I’ve never - Nelvis probably would have 
[~~;mentioned that to me if that would have happened, the 
[:7: President wanted some privacy. But I’ve never had that 
1 :s 1 happen or hrm mentioning that. 
(IS! Q Has that ever happened to you with respect tc any 
::o!other room in the Oval Office complex, like the dining room. 
: 2 I 1 the study? 
‘--I A I mean when I first started workin 
i;;IHouse. ma be the first month and a haff. 

the White 

x 
maybe 9, o months 

iz4 Iwhen I wo ed there, I would get the look like please leave 
;z5:the room, that’s inside the Oval Office now, on staff 

[I 1 meetings because I was - you know. it was a new group in 
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rzlthere. a new administration and the weren’t comfortable with 
!3]what I was doing and then after tha ty everything went really 

[!clageirts - either uniformed or non-uniformed - who were 
1111 around the Oval Office area?” 
1~.1 

[I21 “Answer: Passing by, saying hello to them. You 
[ 1x1 know, casual conversation possibly. I mean, I’ve seen her 
[ 14 Ichat with everybody. That’s how 

Can you name any Secret 
crsonable s; was.“, 

ervlce emplo ees either 
I iz] uniformed or non-uniformed, that you’ve seen 
[ I 7 1 chatting with? 

on& Lewinsky 

A The onl 
I:: 1 would be what they ca x 

thing I can say is that during that time 
a shift around the President so 

[?s]you’re talkin 
[ZI lactual shift 9 

each shift might be 10. 12 people. But the 
wouldn’t know back then. 

:%;I was talkin 
fhe only ones that I knew that weregpennanent, when 

about uniformed division Secret ervrce that 
[:4)are posted w ere. offhand, let’s see. A person b the name 
[-5jof Gary Byrnes. A person by the name of Dan 8 rdakowski. And 
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[ 11 there might have been one other Secret Service back then, but 
[z 1 I don’t know how far back we can go with this. Those are the 
[31new ones. 
!41 Q Are these people that you remember or do you 
! 5 1 remember Monica Lewinsky speaking to those 
161 A Again, I wouldn’t - I can’t recall er alking Re”Iole? 
r7!specifically to them because, again, it’s more pass by, hey, 
~81 how are you dqing, great, you know, everything going great, 
rslyeah. and walking by. It’s kind of casual. 

Q You can’t name any particular uniformed or 
i :t i non-unifomed Secret Service employee - 
[I21 
[I31 

Aa That I know that she’s there - 

I141 A 
- that she s spoken to? 
-talking to directly? No. 

1151 MS. WIRTH: Okay. 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 
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BY MS. WIRTH 
Q So for the record. there’s no single person that 

I you can repember her speaking to. 
Yes. One person lrke her friend, comin 

i talking, no. Mainly to Nelvls or myself when,she’d wal 
Q 

’ conversations with any Secre Service employees, el her 
Since this star became public. have yu 

i. uniformed or non-uniformed. about Monica Lewinsky? 
A No. 

--. Q 
A 

To your knowled 
3 

e, has Bayani Nelvis? 
‘1:. Not that I know o No. .._ Q Have you ever seen Nelvis talking to any Secret 
:i. Service employees, uniformed or non-uniformed, about Monica 
: - Lewmskv? 

..:. ’ A No. 
; .-- 0 Have you ever heard from Nelvis that he had 

: I - discussed Monica Lewinsk 
: c either uniformed or non-un # 

with any Secret Service employees. 
ormed? 

A No. 
Q Is Nelvis friendly with any particular Secret 

:! f Service employee, either uniformed or non-uniformed? 
.--. A Agam. we were closer to the people I was talking 
: 12 -about because the ‘re there. When the President’s not in the 
.- I. office, that means ?hese k”rle actual? are holding their 
:ss. posttlon there, it means t at hose are he people we’re 
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: : talking to. The two of us. besides Betty Currie or the aide 
.: -or Nancy Hernreich, those will be the key people we deal 
: I :with. I mean, it’s not too much more. 
-,- 0 Okay. So you would sa then that Nelvis was 
: ; ‘friendly with Gary Byrne and Dan Orda owskl? l? 

A Atid tither members. Yes. 
BY MR. WI: iENBERG: 

.: Q Who are some of the others he’s friendly with? 
Recallrn 

; i f :Gary B m& Dan Orda owskl. Hmm. I’ll keep on thinking 
: : : about I If 0; want to 

R 
back the Secret Service back then, again, 

o to the next question. 
.-- .+? LY MS. WI&: 
, --. Q How about Sandv Vernal) . _. A Sandv Vem; 
i 1: -there, but she left. z 

3’s one. But. see. Sandv Verna was . 

; Q 
-:- there? 

Was he friendly with her, though, while she was 

,. =: .--_ A Yes. She talked. She left post because of medical 
: : -. reasons and then she came back for a small amount of time and 
:I: -she left. She wasn’t there that Ion ._. .-- Q What about Brent zhinery? 
.-- A Brent, no, he was not permanently assigned. But, 
:: 3. again, I’m talking about the Oval Office. With these people, 
:I r these key people here. You’ve 
; 1: Office. meaning the lobby, the d P. 

ot eople outside the Oval 
es Wing lobby to the West 

; Win8 basement lobby, to a)pcst that was over by the Rose 
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Gar en. Those people, ag n, we talked to, they’re there. 
I So - but the kev olavers at the Oval Office. she was one of 

them temporari$.’ ’ 
0 Have you ever seen Nelvis talking to Brent Chinery? 
A Yes. 

. . 0 After Monic+Lewinsky left e.m,ployment at the White 
i House. on now man 
: seeing her back at t 6 

occasions approximately do you recall 
e Whrte House? 

A When she left. I didn’t know the exact date when 
i she left but I would ima Ine ma be four times five times. 
I Again, i wouldn’t know t!e exac?amount of tides. See I 

::: can’t recall exactly when she left. If you had a date, maybe 
:::.lcansaymoretoit. 
-:i Q Well, of the four or five times that ou remember 
_ : -. -. seeing her after she left, do you remember specl IC 4 

: : -. occasions? 
.. : A Yes. She would come b and sa hello to us at the 

’ pantry, how you guys doing. great, and alk a lrtt e bit and Y ,Y 
if _. hen she would leave. She would have other people she would 
: I : see that I know of on the grounds because she was - after 
: I I that, she would leave the area. 
.:I Q And do you recall any specific time of day that you 
:: I would see her after she left the White House? 
.^Z A It would vary, but mainly it was during - I’d say 

OlC-Starr 
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:: -about 2:O0. 3100 in the afternoon. offhand. 
.- Q 
‘: .- A 

Dunn3 the week7 

Q 
Yes, unng the week. It was about that timeframe 

; there? 
And did you have any knowledge as to why she was 

; A Just stopping by to say hello. We’ve had other 
‘-‘staff members. they turn around and work there. came back and 
‘9 ,said hello. They might be at a function, come back and say 
: 2: hello. . . .-- Q 

::::you In the 
And when she would say hello, she would come to se 

antry area? 
.--_ Al 
::?.call that - 

Mm-hmm. Outside in the hallway. Yes. Or we’d 

Q I’ll show 
i 1: i Grand Jury Exhibit GM- 7 

ou what has been previously marked as 

:;_c; A The walkway. The walkway. Yes. Walkway 1. 
.._. Q Okay. So that’s where she would be when she came 
if?iback tovisit you? . . ~, .--_ A Right. 
i?3! Q And she’d come to the pantry door? 
r-7 i ,--. A 
!:z: Q 

Right. In that area right there. 
Did you notice on those occasions what direction 

:r?:she was walkin from? 
:z4 A ghe’d walk from both areas because I know she WOUI 
[:slgo down this direction. the Chief of Staffs office space, 
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:::and then the other direction we wouldn’t know because 
: z! normally we’re ri ht here, so she can’come anywhere from this 
;j!area. from the co lonade, and come up in here. Or she could 9 
[ 4 : come from the lobby and cut throu h here so there’s a lot of 
~s~multloie areas she can come out o 3 
iEi Q Okay. But when she came to see you, it’s your 
:-: testimony that she could come either from the direction of 
: e 1 Walkway 2 or from the vicinity of the Chief of Staffs 
:9]office? 

[:C: A Walkwa 1. Right. Walkwa 1 and Walkway 2. Yes. 
;::: 0 Do you z now anybody else hat she came back to r 
::z)visit besides you? 
:131 A Not staff members, but we knew she stopped by and 
; 1:: seen people, but I wouldn’t know. I know one of them was 
: :S 1 Betty Currie. She stopped by to see Betty. Always said 
; 161 hello. No matter when she came out, she always said hello to 
rli!Betty. But other staff members, no. Again, I can recall her 
: I 5: being with somebody, but I wouldn’t know, again, who she was 
[~s;actually with at the time. 
IZCI Q 
I:; 1 Ba ani Nelvis 

Do you know if Monica Lewinsky has ever asked 

; z? 1 of f+ 
if she could get in to see the President on one 

IS tnps outside of Washington? 
[‘i] A No. 
!?4; Q Do you know if Bayani Nelvis has ever identified 
; 2 5 ; Monica Lewinsky in the White House as someone other than who 

I: !she was? For example, as a cabinet secretary’s daughter or 
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[:!some other individual other than who she was when she was in 
i 3: the Oval Office area? 
[4i A No. 
[S! Q Do you know if there was ever an occasion where 
! 6‘an body saw Monica Lewinsky in the White House and you or 
17: Ne VIS had to ex lain to them who she was? Y. 
i3: A 

Q 
l&eat that agatn, please? 

[91 Do you know of any occasion when an 
[ 13 1 Lewinsky in the White House, specifically in the West 

body saw Mo 
bing, 

[:~!and erther you or Nelvis had to explain to that person who 
;;zlshe was? 
,_31 A I would - I can’t recall it happening, but it 
[ :: Iwould be very easy to tell - like I was talkm 
1: 5; Service, when the changed that post for U B 

about Secret 

r:;;possibilrty, who IS 7 
or PPD. there’s a 

hat person, because she might have an 
i 17 iA pass on, what I was talking about before, passes, that 
I 19 !would be an appointment pass, who is that. Because they 
r?slahays 
:zolsald it’s ?A 

uestion that,, who that is. And, again, we might have 
onica Lewlnsky. okay, we know who she is, oka 

I?!: Q Of the Secret Service a ents that you reca I Nelvls 
r::;being friendiy with or s 

’ 8 

Y 
eaking to, and think ou told us 

[: 3 1 Gary Byrne, Dan Orda OWS~I. Sandy Verna, R rent Chine 
[: I 1 you know whether he ever dlscussed Monica Lewinsky WI h any 
i 2 5 1 of those people? 

r,do 

Page 25 to Page 30 



2861 

Glen Maes, St7198 XIIIIIU&c\ 
111 

. ._ 

Page 31 

A No Tt-e knew who she was. they saw he: in the 
,j -i way. Again. there S Monica. I guess tf thats what 
I ,:j’re ookfn at - 

.L B’?MR W?SENBERG: 
: Q Dtd he ever talk or joke about Monica7 

.- A A cute girl. That’s about it, maybe. 
A JUROR. Mr. Maes. could you tell me or i f  you can 

it zcall could you tell me who told you that Monica s new job 
- *as a promobon or a movement u ? 

::: THE WITNESS: i No. t ;.. at was ma feeling that it was a 
romotion, leaving the White House, which she had, because we 

! i.f row when they’re Interns working there and they move up. as 
[::.I cok at it, they turn around, now she’s no longer an I pass 
~1; exh 8s intern pass. new she turns around and she has a blue 
: : :. zaass or what other - a yellow,or orange pass and they move 
::c uc and they’ve got a patd posttton. That’s all I knew. She 
::-.gt a paid ..; I-- bl 

osttlon. 
nd then when they leave and they say they’re going 

: I: :o the Pentagon,.yes. they’re working on the outside. so the 
.- _. odds are they’re just junior staff, now they 

9 
et to go to 

;:I-somewhere etse. be R anywhere in DC., S ate Department, 
(::.ws’ve had people leave to pc to State Department, and they 
~:I.TOV~ in position up which ts good. And I aiways felt that 
i:; ts a very ositiive thtng. So, mysetf, I’m saying that she 
::5 -got promo ed by doing it That’s the way I looked at it P 
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..-. Q Other than that. 
A Because it wasn’t onl 

f f i : staff. too many Interns were coming 
her, it was because of 

: : : : they’re bringing friends in to walk by 
::: :the President wasn’t there and saytn 
:~c:Office’~ and then walking by. Agarn, 

“Hey, there’s the Oval 
?veh(n Lieberman nobcad 

:;:-that. noticed that she would stop by and alk to us and why 
:: 4 : is that person here, she’s got a job to do., Again, she’s 
: : 5 : Deputy Chief of Staff at the trme. her job IS to make sure 

Page 32 
,. .-. BY MR. WtSENBERG: I-. 
5$X?. 

Q What other things other than cute g,irl did you hear 
ple talking about wtren they kind of talked and joked about 

onrcao You and/or Neivis and/or the Secret Service detail 
~~~tvces. You said one example would be they might say cute 
:i.g?or somithin ,lik$ that. 

. _ 
._ w :- .r. Q vv;tat other are you sa ing? 
‘Z x 

; It:Monica.” 
A It would be iike who‘s t at and I’d say, “Oh, it’s 
“Oh. cute looking girt.” Yeah.“ At the tjme when 

:::-she was an intern. then as trme went by, her wartong there. 
::::you know, 
i::.mtem and hey’d have to run things from one offica to the Y 

ou saw her on a daily basrs because she was an 

[:; other office space, you saw more of that transition back and 
[:s.forth. 
[Lt. And then after that, it became -her working 
1 L- position. I uess. when she worked in the East Win , we saw 
[:T iess of her % ut she still had to transfer her a erwo Aback 
[ : i and forth. And then when she teft the Wh e 

up R 
ouse and then 

‘- -. you rarelv saw her -- . .._. 
tzL :‘-- --‘--‘That’s wh I’m saying whatever the date, the 
:z:~nrneframa we were alkma about. that she took that position tv 
izs’in the Pentagon. it kind ofreferred to how many tim& we 
:L; might have actual1 seen her in that area. .*: i-- Q Didiyou aH joke or were there jokes about - 

.- -~~~ 
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.; again, amon 
:: were there jo 3 

this same group or any members of this group, 
es about the amount of bme she ended up 

; ; hanging around the West Wing area? 

ii iike that. 
A No, it was really - it wasn’t really brought up 

Q You mentioned delivering paperwork. Were there 
” *es or comments about the frequency of her deliveries of 
: I pawwork for the President to sign? 
‘: A No. No. Again, that wasn*t for the President. 
: : That was her job workrng in the East Win and bnn 
If-paperwork to what ever office space she ad to go ?I 9 

ing 
o So it 

:: doesn’t necessarily mean the Oval office. 

: - position at the bme. 
iF Cl All right And my question to you is - 
: I?1 ask it sii htly differently. You’ve mentioned there 

tt m ‘9 hthava %een comments like “cute rl,“gresumably 
-. nc lono after she started as an intern. ut rd the 
5: group o”f people - f take it you’re a select group, 
I; you’ve got yourself Nelvis, these Secret Service uniformed 
: c psople, you kind of get to know each other, it’s not a 
: 5 big group. 
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:: : personnel work so - ._. .-. Q Tell us about that again. 
‘f’ A Okay 

Q As best ou remember, tell us about that 
:Z : conversation between 2 
: i: there, what she said. 

velyn and yourself and whoever else was 
.-. A 
: 5: myself. 

Basically it was between Evel n Lieberman and 
N&is was in t e area and she talk eJt0 me. She 

:. oes “Glen ou know, we can’t have thus going on.“. f says, 
:rt:%&t is that& She turned around, “I can’t have the interns 
:z: f coming in, stay in! in this :” not realdy rntems, ,but 
: 1::: staff, ‘coming In ere in thus area an holding Irk@ that.” 
: 12: I says. “Yes, ma’am.” She goes, ‘We’re gorng to have to keep 

.T. this area free.” “Yes. 
if 5 : we’ll have to redirect.” 

ma’am,” She goes, “If we have to, 

I can remember she said redirect, meanin 
11’ : if you want to look at your dia 
: I E f throu h the West Wing bbb 

ram, 
R 

going throug a Iznl&ly 
ere, so it would actually divert 

: : 2 : from 
:_t :Hattw!y $ down &’ 

ere comm from the 
ts hallwa F 

est Wing and the collonade, up to 

:z: :the stairs or to the Chief of 
here into the k&by, back down 
taWs room. Kee It away 

:TL: Ifrom 
,% 

oing through Walkway 1 and Walkway s aS much as 
I::-: posse le, just beln out of those two areas. .-*. ..-r. BY M.&VIRTH: 
.-- Q And that ~nve~at~on that Evelyn Lieberman had 
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::: with you forlow;;,a visit from Monica Lewinsky, right? ._. .-. .: .-, BY fvi<-tiISENBEfV-2: 
3: Q How do you know it was about-the last time you 
5. testified that it had to do with Monica Lewinsky. How did 

: 5 : you know it had to do with Monica Lewinsk ? ._. A Because the time she was t K ore and she spoke right 
f 5 i after she left the area. That’s the oniy reason why I even 
: 5 : me~ioned that. .^. 
if f her name. 

Q Did she reference Monica? I don’t mean necessarily 
._ 

i !5tmeanin 
A Well, she meant staff. When she turned around - 

volunteers interns, she just didn’t want the place 
- . ciutterej with people. .-_I_ .. i- Q Well t didn’t mean necessar’ Hefatly did shf? 

f i : mention h& bv n&rink. but did 6he re ?~~n~~~t parson Hrho . .._ 
!izIwas just here? .‘Z’ .--_ A No. 
._ i- Q 
f i 5 t Monrca visit. 

Okay. But it’s clear to you it was prompted by a 

_^. .--, A Yes. ._“. 
;;;;left? 

Q And did you discuss this with Nel after Evelyn 

:;-I: A Yes. I discussed to him uickly and, again, I 
: 2 5 : don’t know how much he heard. R, t says, 811, they’re tryrng 
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_. 

:. to keeo thus place clear.” And he krnd of lake - ‘Well, ou 
- kncx. okay.’ But I believe when I was :alkrng to her, r was 
!. in b-a: nailway. a 
.G j here w?en I was alking to her. Her and I were having a 9 

ain, Hallway 1 over nere. and Nel was over 

:z:conrersatron together and there’s a good possrbllrty I would 
.c’say 17 rnrs -where I’m pointing nght now - 

Q _z: Where were you when you were talking with Evelyn? 
.-. A Here’s Evelyn Lieberman’s office. 
i Q Right. 

A Evelyn Lieberman - we were talking to Monica in 
~<~~Haliway 1 right here - .._. _--_ Q Okay. But it’s just - 
‘lj: A 
“4‘ Q 

Walkway 2 - 
Hold onJust a second. In terms of our map, agatn. 

: f 5 j it’s Walkway 1, correct. 
I:<’ A Walkwa 1. 
::-I Q It’s Wal way 1 on the map. We just need to be % 
;:s:clear because - I. 5. A Walkway 1, Walkway 2 IS where Evei 
i_:jcoming through. Walkway 1, by the pantry, IS where r 

n Lieberman was 
was 

::::talking- .^^. _--: Q To Evelyn. 
‘-5. A We were talkin to Monica Lewinsky. Evelyn 
it; f Lsberman through Walkway 9 walked into Walkway 1, bypassed 
::s; us. came down to her office space and then Monica from 
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Q Ail right And Nelvis has rematned a: :ne par:? 

f area. 
A 
Q ??$ All right. How Ion 

-; s just moments after Monrca has skeda 8 
after - I ta<e R thts 

dled off or walked 
I away. ._ A 

-; and a half. 
I would say no more than a minute. rraybe a minute 

:I Q Pardon’) 
_-- I- 
: If that’s wh 

Q 
Maybe a mrnute. minute and a hatf 
No more than a minute or a minute and a hatf. And 

::I oy this fv&Iica &it. 
there s no question rn your mind rt was prompted 

,- A That I know of. There was something released ahea 
it; of time, maybe two months 

+ 
rior to that, about keeprng the 

:I area free and I can’t recall I It was a document, paperwork 
:I- -on tt, saying, you know, “Let’s keep thus area free.* And 
::i then she nobced more traftic goin 

9- 
through there, that I 

:: 5. know of, that’s why she even men roned It. .^_ _--. Cl Now. how agitated did she seem? ._. A Not too agitated. It was ‘ust like you know. 
is! We’ve got to keep the hattways free. ” Like shk wasn’t 

unding on me. zip” Hey. it’s your fault, guys,” or anyVr!ng 
Ike that She never brou ht that up. 

7-z I_. Q She’s kin r? of a no nonsense person. though. right? 

“.._____~ i--__ 
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: : 1 Walkway 1 had letI and the direction I would imagine would be 
:~:to go back to Walkway 2 back to an office here in the East 
-z:Wrng 
:;; Q Awa from Evelyn, ht7 

A Righl And then Eve yn Lteberman came back out and 
i zisaw me and it was 

“p ., 
approximate1 this doorway right here where 

: - 1 we had a talk. Nel was over by he pantry, so you’re talking Y 
.j :from here to the lad 
: zidistance we were. x 

in blue right there. is about the 
nd she was taikmg to me directly, she 

I 3 ! wasn’t talking to him because of the distance. . . , ,--. Q 
,:::right. 

Okay. So hold on. Let’s make sure we get it 

‘15; A Okay. 
::.!: Q Origrnally, Monica is talking to you and Nel in 
; s?Waikway 1 on your map, GM-l, correct? .^ _. 
_c_. A Oka ..__ Q For rame of reference, for the record, we’re r 

j f 5 j looking at Grand Jury Exhibit GM-l, coned? 
.. 2- A Right. .-_ Q Monica is talkin 
:! f j outside the pantry door. Is tha B 

to you and Nel in Walkway 1 
correct? 

.--: A Correct. 
I-11 Q And all of a sudden, from the area of Walkway 2, 
i F; i from the area of Walkway 2, down ccmes Evelyn Lieberman. 
‘L31 A Right. 
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Q 
:: :all. correct? 

She passes you all, doesn’t talk to you, passes you 
.-. 3 A Conect. 
-4‘ Q Then Monica heads off back you think, up through 
- i Walkwav 2 and out in that direction. correct? 

‘;; ’ A Correct. _. Q 
: ; IS that correct? 

Evelyn turns around, ulmes back and talks to you. 

1;: A Correct. . ~. Cl All right. And meanwhile. Nelvis has wandered off 
j f i f somewhere. Where is Nelvis? .._. A Approximately at the pantry and I was already down 
: 1: i here by the door. She calls me - 
::a: She calls, you; Okay. _. :. 2 

Yes. ma am. She was Deputy Chief of Staff, so 
: :r:“Yes. ma’am.” .._~ Q Right. So she passes you by, but then she turns 
i : r i around at some point and calls you over, correct? 
.’ 2’ .--, A Rrght. .^.. . ..d_ Q 
:: : : right at this ent 

And you’re estimatin that you were talking to her 
% y the Roosevelt Room. . ..^. /--, A 

ay on Walkway 1 
redoorway. Yes. .^i_ Q Okay. The doorway to the Roosevelt Room that is 

i ! ; f just north if Wz;y;s;, correct? 

__ ____ _-- 
OIC-StaIl 
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,. 
:I A Right. 

is type? 
Q Not what you’d call a real California touchy-feelie 

, 
f; know.” Nt It was “Glen’ you know you really shou n’t be 

“You know you really shouldn’t be doin that. you 

“Yes. ina’am.” She’s direct, to the point 
kp 

: +. doing this. ‘* 
;;:?es, ma’am.’ That’s rt. 

Q Now, what do you recall talkin 
j ;-Afterwards, when you discussed it with Net w 9, 

to Nel about? 

1::. recall the conversation being? 
at do you 

. . . .-- A Nothin really to say. He was like ‘Hmm. Okay.” .~. Q Well 8! 
i !$I R clear that he had hea rrI 

ou tell him what Evel n’had said or was 
what Evelyn had sar ? II ,. , _i A I mentioned it to him, I don’t know how much he 

_ ~_. __. ____~ ~_.._ 
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:: having the conversation with you was from about where you’re 
: 1. srttrng- now - 
: .-. A I would sa 

:’ Q To where I! 
10 to 12 feet. 

m standing, about 10 to 12 feet. 
A Ten to 12 feet. 

~~ _ -__--. ~~~- - 
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Q What I mean is she was pretty tough about makrng 
.:-sure that nobod 

A J 
was In a place they shouldn’t have been. 

o. she never stood guard. peekrng around the 
:; comer, “Hey. what drd I tell you guys?” She never mentioned 
: 5 ‘anything like that. 
.- 0 So she wasn’t particularly tou h about that7 ._. A She was tou h in telling us. 
j 3 j this,” but she wasn’t eye ba ;1 

“l%ey. we don’t want 
mg the srtuatron. 

., ;: Q I’m not meanrng to suggest she stood guard duty 
L-U. A Right. No. 
: . .--. 0 But it was a matter of concern to her and she 
::: : didn’t hesitate about telling you if she didn’t like 
: : 3 : something that was going on. Is that correct? 
:::: A Correct 
/.L. L--. Q All n 

% 
ht. 

;:G.shouldnY be, she di 
And if somebody was where they 

::-:correct? 
n’t hesitate to tell you that. Is that 

::!‘ A ,*: She wouldn’t hesitate to tell them. too 
:--, Q I guess m;r pornt is,did things loosen up a bit In 
: r 3. that respect after she left. Get a httle laxer in teTms of 

A No. 
BY MR WISENBERG: 
Q The Monica Lewrnsky story broke in The Washingtc- 

r Post on Wednesda 
i : been some publica Y 

January Zlst of this year and there had 
Ion of it in somethmg called The Drudge 

i. Report a couple of da 
1 

s earlier. 
I want to as you, around the bme that the Monica 

’ i. Lewinsky story broke and became public or in the three or 
j’fourday period prior to that, did anybody ask you to try to 

: I : get a hold if M;zca? 
__ 
-_ ‘Q ‘A& you aware of anybody asking either directly or 
: 5’ indirectly. do you know it or did you hear it throu h 
’ ‘somebody else, of anybody askrng Nelvis to try o get a hold 

-.:-of her? 
P 

_: 
..o. A No. 

Cl Are you enerall aware of the efforts that were 
:I,-ibeingmadeto etahol ofher. 

Ati. % ’ ._ 3: :I.. 0 
.--: A 

&syou know a person by the name of Tim Keating? 

.-,, Q Whois he? 
-:3! A Ttm Keating worked for Legislative Affairs at this 
-:::tlme, worked on the second floor. HIS marn sup art was to 
: I 5 1 handle the congressional delegation on the Whi P e House side 
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: :and he left that 
:: ;now, but he’s le R 

osition and I’m not sure where he’s working 
the White House since then. 

0 
A 

Fain recently, coned? 

i jioffhand a 
Not t \: at I know of. It’s been a while. I’d say 

c .Actually, ty 
ear and a half or more. It’s been a while. 

I wasn’t too far after D-day when we had that 
:- !Dday event. That I can remember, that I can recall. 
:’ - Q 

A 
What D-day event? 

; ; When we went to Hawaii, went out that way. He was 
:: : :mentioning that he’ll be possibly changrn 

- ,“Come on, you can’t be changing jobs. 
jobs and I said 

--. $0~ like this job.“’ 
:I I Because he was non-stop, day and night there. 
--1 Q Has he been in the Whrte House recently? . . -1, A I have not seen him. no. 
i. Q 

-:r;bme-- 
Do you know if he was in the White House around the 

A As a matter of fact. the last time I saw him was 
f 3 jduring campaigning. We went to Chicago for the DNC, was the 
: 2 1 last time I saw him. 
__j Q 

A 
That would have been in the ‘96 campaign? 

__! Right. That I can recall. 
1:: Q 
_2! A 

;-t;ehf ever spoken to you about Monica Lewinsky? 

z;! MR. WISENBERG: All right. We’re going to ask you 
: F : if you’ll step outside for a few minutes and then we’ll come 
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; I and get you. 
;: THE FOREPERSON: 

Ma the witness be excused momentarily? 
-. He may. 

.-, 
Kiss excused. Wfiness recalled.) 

R WISENBERG: Let the record reflect the witness 
i: has reentered the 

Madam p 
rand jury room. 
ore 

THE FOREPERSON: 
erson do we have a quorum? 

Yes we do. 
MR. WISENBERG: 

-I? 1 present in the rand ‘u 
THl?FOR~P~R”s”o”N?: 

Are there any unauthorized persons 

No there are none. ..~. --_ Mr. Maes ou are still under oath. 
13: THE WIT&SS: Thank you. Yes. 

-1:: BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q Mr. Maes. after Eve n Ltebennan left, did things 

: +! loosen up a little bit in terms of wha was allowed and not 1 
1-j allowed in the West Wing area in terms of traffic and things 
: : lrke that? 

i: I 1 simply people getting worked up about somebody maybe being in 
I^^ lthe wrong place, in a particular hallway, at a particular 
:5;itime? 
.^,. A I don’t see where really it laxed up, but I’d say 
i 1; i if you’re looking at it that way, maybe ti laxed up maybe for 
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: : : a couple of weeks, maybe, maybe not 
-/ 

:j: Q 
A 

All right. Why just a couple of weeks? 
Because, again, the normal trafhc was there. I 

.4 imean. you still had people, still interns. volunteers 
s 1 Again, volunteers but mainly interns that would have to walk 

: ;:there. And added onto our staff that walked through there, 

i 3 !nothin like. hey,, boom, ou rdn’t see anybod ’ else and 
: !so It was -to me, it was;re, normal. 

; o; ou’d 

I mea; tt was 

ear the cnckets c rrprng at you or some hrng lrke 
;;,;jY”at. !was never Iii that. 
._1: Q No si nificant difference. ,.^, _.-, A Not a arge difference. 
- -< 1 .--, Q After Evelyn left. 

:;41 A Right. 
Q And what kind of difference if an 

i iii after she left in the way things operated in the 
was there 

!:-: A, 
V&t Wing? 

Again, we wouldn’t know how much the s aff would 
: :s !know about It because,. again. she was just telling me I 
: i 3: mean, she coutd have rmplied like, “Hey, you’re nght there, 
::o] ou’re responsible for that area, lets keep it cool, okay?” 
iI: 1 f o me, that’s hpw she was rmplyin 
::lltell everybody In the office space, 

it, so I’m not going to go 

;:-iicareful.’ 
*%-t ey, you got to be 

:24: Q I’m not talkin about that particular incident. 
::sithough. I’m talking about - et me give you an example. B 
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:: 1 It’s generally thou ht b 
;z 1 that, as an examp e. w 9 t; 

some people, whether true or not, 
en Leon Panetta became Chief of Staff 

: 3 i after McLarty left that things tightened up a bit in the West 
: 4) Wing, that there were not as many people, for instance, with 
: 51 as eas 
: s)And. ,o fv 

access into the Qval Office. He ran a ti 
course, Evelyn Lieberman was his depu 

hter ship. 

I 7 1 a while. So that’s what I mean. 
R , at least for 

I’m speaking in general 
I?! terms. After Evelyn Lieberman left. was it as tight a ship 
; 2~ in the West Wing - 

-. 7, .--, A As leaving office ou’re talking about? 
. . . , !A-. Q When she left an ?d went to Vocce of America. 
il?! A Okay. 
L131 Q 
[I 4 ; ship in 

And she wasn’t there any more, was it as tight a 
the West Wing? 

!15] A 
[:hi Cl 

To me, it flowed the same. It flowed the same. 
Oka 

Ey ::?I kind of the rote of 
Now, is there a person who has taken over 

velyn Liebennan? I don’t necessarily 
;:s:mean the same position as Deputy Chief of Staff, but someone 
;:s!who kind of goes and makes sure, he 
!2o 1 get out of here; your dress is too sho I! 

you shouldn’t be here, 
, get out of here; 

::I lcoming up to you and saying I don’t like interns rn this 
j,:!area? 
;,3: A Well, we have our De 
[: I ! now Sylvia Matthews or John Podes P 

uty Chief of Staff which is 

~25 IChIef of Staff. 
a. Those two are Deputy 

They’re kind of - their job is part of it, 

P&ge 43 to Page 48 OlCStarr 



2864 

q SA Glen Maes, 5l7198 xM*X(sm 

Page 49 

; : -directing. makmg sure that the Presrdent’s in his prtvate 
‘11 holding room and knowin 
: ?,would say ‘We don’t nee 3 

who’s who rn the room lrke they 
thus person here, please leave 

0 All naht. So they would both do that function. 
A Yes.- 

izci 
i15] 

A 
Do you know Debi Schiff? 
Yes, I do. 

Q Who is she? 

_ _____-_._.._-____ __-... 
Page 50 

A She IS the rece tionist to the West Wing lobby. 
iii Her job title is to handle the WPest Wing guests coming in. 
L 3 1 She would know all the guests that come into the West Wing by 
[ 4 ; a data sheet, every time they go through the gate, It would 
[ 5 1 register IJ~ who thei were so shed know, a senator to Garth, 
[ 6 I Brooks, s e would now everybody comrng Into the West Wrng. 
i :jAnd some of it would be ‘ust to see status, someone would be 
! 4 1 seeing the President of t e Untied States. /I 

!zishe would 
So it just - she would have the incomtng flow and 
hold them for entertainment purpose, meaning to 

lllgive them some beverages, make sure they’re relaxed, 
zjcomfortable. and then handle the Kenned Center. 
i31 The Kennedy Center was a brg hrng she had because .Y. 
id 1 

7 
ou’re talking that’s the place to go to and everybod 

c! 
wanted 

151 hese tickets to the Kennedv Center. She controlle all 
:sithat. That’s her ‘ob. That’s.how I know her. 
17: Q df course, she’s gone now, right? .q: A Yes. --> 
191 d 

A 
Recently transferred to - 

i P i believe, to 
To State Department, working as deputy assistant. I 

rotocol. 
?21 & Do you ever recall an incident where Debi Schiff 
z31was walking around the West Wmg area in the Presidents 
~nishoesl _ , _ _ _ _ 
2 5 ] A No 
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:‘;!!like I’m saying. the shoes WIII come down the valet will 
:* ;icome outside in Walkwav 1 and set thinos down for the 

Q Did you hear about her doing it? 
A No. 
A JUROR: Mr. ?&es, I’m confused. Where do you put 
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1. the shoes? In the stud 7 You 
THE WITNE.&S: 

ut it outside the study? 

i.this. the diagram, if 
V&II. what hap ens. like I sa 

r 
ou have one of those? B Y, he valet wou d 

by 

: 1 bring cloth~~~Rw~R?r htm. It coukl be kke - 
:, 
si -. 
9 i personal items? 
“ THE WITNESS: In the hallwav riaht there. 

: i 3 i Depending - 
_ _ 

::I! A JUROR: In the hallway? 1 .i .--. THE WITNESS: Because. again. not to make 
.:3: A JUROR: The President’s - 
::41 BY MR. WtSENBERG: 
:151 Q On 
::61 A Y; 

our map, which hallway on your map? 
Tha s Hallway 1. 

.::I Q Okav. Where? 
:I?! A 
::9! 
:131 no 
;:?I 
-zzI A0 
::31 
:241 
:?S] 

Hallway 1 right here. 

Ru&%rZ~e. 
Or down here? 

~~~~~t~ner - the interior - 

Walkway 1 on your map. 
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it - 

:11 A 
.-, 
:;jstudy. 

Q 

:41 A 
i 51 that. 
!6l 
:7j Aa 

Walkwai ‘: Okay. o tn other words not the hallway off the 

No. Walkway 1 outside the pantry door, outside of 

All ri ht. 
And w ere they would set down - if the President’s 

: 9 1 in the back. They’re not ust going to take stuff back to 
; 3 1 his study. You have the bo okcase 

: : o 1 suit, 
up here and they’ll the 

: : I 1 take F 
ut a suit up here, put fresh shirts all ironed up, 
IS shoes, set them down nice and neat here. And then 

‘:z I walk back out. 
Q Where IS this? 
A 
Q 

This will be inside, the President’s private study. 

A 
Okay. .But that’s d he’s not there. 
That s if he’s not there. 

:I71 Q Now, if he is there - 
A If he’s having lunch or something, the 

/lilthe clothes out in the hallway - wait a second - Wal 
20 1 hold the clothes out there and then put the shoes down t 

: : : 1 open our closet, we have a closet direct 
‘): 

across the hall 
: zz 1 that opens up. and they put the surts in t ere and hotd them. 
.231 Q And that’s in Walkway l? 
:yq, A On Walkway 1. 
:I51 Q Okay. All right.. So if you’re looking at your 
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: I 1 ma it would be up against where we see the Roosevelt Room, 
: z 1 on he other side of the hallway? There’s a closet? P* 

A Right. And we’ve actually had people kid around 
i:i because the President’s size of the shoes, xou know, thedre 
.SI like ‘Wow, look at the size of those shoes, Like, “Geez. 
i 6 pbd they’ll walk up next to the shoe, put your shoe next to 
; 7 j it. He’s got a pre bi foot there. 
.Jl !z MR WI Et&ERG: 
9 ! those lines? 

Okay. Any other questions along 

I!31 A JUROR: 
: : I j walkway - 

So then if somebody’s coming through that 

;;;;ves. 
THE WITNESS: They would see the clothes there? 

____ ._-._~_____~._. ..._I__-___- 
OIC-StatT 

~~. -._-- 
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In 11 years. I’ve never seen one. No. Never had 

Okay. All right. Tell us about this -this has 

::. A It doesn’t go that far out. The study - 
-‘offhand - actual). see thts wmdow? Thts IS a window. 

j i ! Window here, th&e are the two wrndows. 
:i: Q Raht. 
i:. a-, A So-that means these trees are actual1 ri ht hen 
._. r .-. 0 Ins!ead of in the first area where vou a HB then- 
-1 A Rcht. 
je, Q Okay. Would you draw a line through where yx 
I 9 i thouPht they were? _ 

[I,,) R Yes. 
iI‘; A JUROR: How tall are those trees? 
‘;2; THE WITNESS: 
[:3!16foothei ht. 

I would say 14 foot, maybe ever .p to 

ire: w JUROR: 
; 1 j ; out the window - 

If you were standing tn the study lookrg 

THE WITNESS: If you were looking out the windoes. 
1 ::“I the window that’s closest to the tree, the 

Ty 
‘re 

[I a 1 that view. You can look into the pabo. 
not blocking 

: I 3 1 you’re lookin 
he other window, 

9 
directly into the patio. And then the dining 

[ 2 o 1 room, you’re ookrng Into the patio. 
So ou have three windows that directly look into 

i$ j the patio and hen 
’ {23110oks down the wa 

ou have a doorway with a glass door whir? 
Lay toward the swimming pool. 

(241 A JUROR: From the study, the windows that are I- 
[ 2 5 j the study, if you were in the study and looking out, could 
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‘1 Ibeen described to investigators as this area that on the map 
1:; says Room 110. That might actually refer to a room not on 
: 3 1 this floor. 
!41 A There’s no Room 110. 
:51 Q Okay. So this - because 111, I think you’ve told 
j61US- 
f7i A This is a patio out here. This is just - almost 
; 8 j like a ventilation system, the way this is desi ned it’s a 
; gjwall about - ma be four and a half, five feet 

$. I 
rgh rn 

:?c]heght. but tts a Y ot of gravel and sand. You can’t get in 
!; 1 Ithere. That’s what this is showing. 
[X; Q So Room 110 on your map is a patio, correct? 
::31 A Is a patro. Yes. 
;141 Q And its a 

8 
atio over Room 110 and on the other 

: ! j 1 Side of what you’ve calle a ventilation area of some kind is 
f 15 1 also a patio, correct? I. ,_7! A This is a pnvate patio and the size -do you want 
;i8]rrXtOdraWOUt- 
1191 Q Yes. Why don’t you draw the - why don’t you draw 
; ;‘o 1 for us what that atio is. 
i??l A &is was built in 1983 b 
~~~aduaily have a marker tight here and t fl 

President Rea 
P 

an. 
en there’s fum ure 

They 

;33i here. a round table, filling up this area with chairs around 
; ?I 1 it. And then there’s a lounge chair here, like patio type 
,: 15 1 furniture. There’s two of them right here. 

_. 
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[iojpatio is. 
[I?1 Q I notice you’ve got outside the study - first of 
[ 12 1 all, on the map, outside the study, its 

.% 
ot a little - rt 

[:3rlooks like it almost might be a bay win ow. 
i:l! A This right here? 
[ISi Q Yes. 

A It’s not. What rt is, its a garden. It’s part of 
!!76ithe garden. The garden goes all the way across and it’s 
if 3 i about that high rndrcatrng). 
[l?i 

i:O: A 6 hi. 
Q I goes across the dining room and the study? 

;21i Q O?ay. Then you’ve got trees here. Does the patio 
[ :i 1 extend down any beyond where you ve got tt? Because I’ll 
[?3]tell you. we’ve seen something that indicates it might, but 
1-4 1 I’m not sure. You know, extend down over to where the study 
I 2 51 is. ail the way over to the study. 
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[ I! you see peo le walkin by? 
[21 Tt$E WlTN&S: Oh, yes. Definitely 
iii BY MR. WISENBERG: 

too, where ycu 

THE WITNESS: ’ Who has authonzation? All the 
[ 9 1 Secret Service Normally, staff doesn’t, but you’re talking 
10 1 anywhere from uniformed division Secret Service - a 
I 1, don’t want to confuse everybod ffg 

ain, I 

2, 
because there’s dr erent 

12 1 types of entities that deal with ecret Service. You have 
13 1 uniformed division. PPD. which is Presidential Protection 
I 1 I Division, ERT, Emergen Response Team, and the CAT team 
15; A JUROR: g 
161 THE WITNESS: 

ey could be out on the patio? 

A JUROR: 
Yes. At any time. 

ii i through the windows, you could see the Secre Service men 
If you were In the study, lookrng out 

1 q 1 outside? 
THE WlTNESS: 

i y j standing out there 
Right. But it’s not like they’re 

__. A JUROR: No, no - 
THE WITNESS: 
A JUROR: 

They might be taking rounds - 
Strolling around. 

THE WITNESS: Exactly. Making rounds, going 
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[ : j through there that’s how @ would be. 

iiithe patio? 
A JUROR: Is there anyone actually stationed out 00 

THE WITNESS: A 
i : 1 for the President. I don’t know 

arn. it depends on movement 

i 6 j that detail or not. 
% p”t into you want to 

(7 ~President. 
tt depends on movement o the 

I@1 A JUROR: But is there a regular post? 

[ ii! located 
THE WtTNESS: 

by the swrmming 
There’s a regular post, but it’s 

R” 
01, 

[I I j Again, the angle is way o 
the post stander is out there. 

, but, 
[ 12 1 post area because the 

again, they’d walk out of 
kind of circulate through that area. 

[1X1 BY MR. WISyENBERG: 
114: Q 
ris:pool is? 

Can you estimate on your map where the swimting 

[!6j A You don’t have enough room on here. 
Cl71 Q Okay. But it’s- 

A QfFhand say the ventilation area is here, then ycu 
1 if+! have a cabana - I’m going to go to jail here - but you have 
120 1 a cabana back here - there goes my clearance - and then the 
[ 2 11 swimming pool is right here, in the back, there’s a swimming 
rr3:pool here, okay? 

Q Oka Why don’t you point an arrow in the 
1:: i direction of where x e swtmmrng pool is since it’s - 
[?5! A How about if I just - I don’t know if you want me 

~. _..._. _ . ..-. ---. ------. __~ 
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:-to -- this is the doorway co!--:g.back. I have Imle arrows 
- comtn 
.:0llt. 79, 

back here. The swlF_mlng 001 here comes out, extends 
e post would actually w r!g / t here. 

7 Q Okay Even south of the swlmmmg pool - 

: 
.cl t Righkit. 

A 
IS where the Secret Service persgn would be. 

co the angle you have is here. comtn here like 
: I j this. And it’s all clear way, looking all the way down Rre. 
: 3: Definitely clear. 

MR. WISENBERG- 
z zi do. We are going to 

1’11 tell you what we’re going to 
et another sheet of paper but we re 

‘1: 1 going to get a blank s eel of paper. 9, 
MS. WIRTH: Can I ask a question7 

:::: BY MS. WIRTH: 
Q So this direcbon is south from here? 
A That’s south. 
A JUROR: Can we take a break? 
MR. WISENBERG. Pardon? 

.--. A JUROR: Can we take a break? 
‘--I MR. WISENBERG: A break? Yes. Can we take - how 
-II j about a five - a ten-minute break. .^^( .--1 THE FOREPERSON: Ten minutes. 
‘z;: A JUROR: Untess you’re close to bein finished. 
.-., __I: MR. WISENBERG: I think we’re very 8 ose. 
..:. A JUROR: Okay. I can wait. 
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THE WITNESS: 
’ wcause there’s no certam 

They secure - they don’t set a time 
attern, so It’s not a bme they 

: I rey secure the Oval Of&e’a,. again, the% RT - I could go 
! azually have but usual1 Ii e In the evenm times when 

-5. r:a detail and detail, if you want it 
.i A JUROR: 
it-?ere once twice a da 

No, but I mean on the average, are they 
? 

THE WlTN&S: See again it’s not onl 
fz pave people that are Park Set& that take care of Y 

them. You 
8 acres 

:::.c’ pro 
::. pave r 

rty they take care of. The flowers nght there. You 
ark Service takin care of the flowers. There’s herbs 

‘1:.back there. Grooming t I! e grounds. So they may flush off the 
: tiewalks and that might be In the middle timeframe, like the 

:f;:rcaming. 
- L .--. A JUROR: 

:::.tf~ study. 
I understand. We’re only talking about 

.._: THE WITNESS: That’s what I’m trying to get at. 
i 1~: In that area, you might have different groups 
: :d!ere and I could go out there somebmes an 8 & 

oin through 
loo out there 

-~-and you have two or three people working out there. ,-- 
“;: A JUROR: So if the President were asleep in the 
is:-reeking chair somebod could go b and see him inside. 
.‘i’ TH’E WITNE&: Yes. ind if they saw him t’s llke 
i siioaps and then the other direction, walk away. 
::::want to wake him up. 

They do&t 
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.I; BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q Okay. All right. Let’s go ahead and put this 

:jjsheet - I’m giving you a blank sheet of paper. Is that 
; ; correct? 
5: A Do ou have some tape? 

.-. MS, WldrTH: I’ll see if I can find some tape 

.7. MR. WISENBERG: Okay. And let’s iust - I’m 

.,-:sorry - 
THE WITNESS: 1’11 out it to the line here and then 

: i :; draw this out. ..: .--. MR. WISENBERG- Just for now ut it to the line - 

‘1; j put the 
THE WITNESS: I’ll put it to the e ,B 

ed e of that to the line. 
ge of this and 

1:’ &R. WISENBERG: Okay. ..=. .--> 
‘-F‘ Pse$ R. WI ENBERG: 
I’! Wirth has returned with tape. 

Let the record reflect that Ms. 

.-II --. 
THE%fTNESS: 
All r’ ht. tet’s line it up exact1 

Y; 
the way - 

-*A Exactly. ng t here. l^^l MR. WISENBERG: All right.. Let’s do another one, 
.I i f too. All ri$h MR. WISENBERG: 

‘^i‘ Q You have now added to GM-l. 
-1 A GM-l. Right. 
-: --, Q And you have added the cabana and the swimming pool 
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; ; and showeftd us;oh;;z!he Secret Service post is, correct? 

i MR. WISENBERG: I’m going to briefly show it to the 
; : grand jurors. 
:. A JUROR. Wait a minute. What is this? I’m sorry. 

MR. WISENBERG: We’ll -. A JUROR: ? 
et copies. 

We need clan ication from the witness. 

; 
MR. WISENBERG: 
A JUROR: 

Okay. We need clarification as to? 
About Secret Service people walking back 

.- 

:I 
:: 
.- 

:. and forth. 
THE WITNESS: There’s two areas where Secret 

f ‘Service will walk through. There’s one just outside the 
I: patio, there’s a walkway there. There’s another by the post 
; : area where they walk up the hill and go to the post area. so 
5 : there’s actually like two main entrances. 
;- The other side IS a fence line where it’s a hill. 

ey make their rounds? 

OIC-stan- 

,. ,-. BY MR. WISENBERG: 
::. Q And who could come by and see him? 
1‘ A Again, it could be the Park Service 

L 4: doing the maintenance on the grounds and it coul 8 
eople that are 
be Secret 

j~;Se’vlce. 
!C Q How likely would that be, the President in his 
~?:stJdy, what’s been called the most private area of the Whde 
: s: House non-residence, how likely would that be that while he 
: 9‘ ts in the study somebody is 

.:o.tbat window and see him? & 
oing to walk by right outside 
e want to know how often would 

: :::that be likely to happen. based on your knowled e. .._I. *-. I? 
‘13: 

2 JUz&;hey actually saw the Prest ent there? 
f Could see hrm. Could see him. 

THE WITNESS: Could see him? I mean an 
iilianybody could see. The windows are never shut. What t i 

time 
ey 

:E are is a big drapery, so anybody walks through there, anybody 
.;q:can see htm. 
.‘i. .a>: A JUROR: The drapes are never closed? 

THE WITNESS: 
iitithe last time the hei 

No. Never. They’re - I explained 

9 
ht of them. I could turn around and 

: 11: stand on the ledge, he ledging, to get up there and unhook 
:z-:t!!em and they’re heavy drapes. They’re designed way back, 
rj’but they’re thtck, heavy drapes and they have to be pushed 

::~:up. re-locked into the position where they drape down like 
:rs:tha. come up and drop down again. 
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Ii’ There is no shade to ull down, so you have an open 
~2 jmndow the whole time and he wtndow, for instance, is 
~3:probably about this wide. They’re all windows about yea wide 
I4; 

:5: 

pdicatin& ’ 
Y MR. ISENBERG: 

!6; Q You told us last time - I’m sorry. 
i7:. A JUROR; If the President was going to take a nap 
~8: In the daytime he does not close any curtains? 
.G‘ THg WITNESS: No. There is no - 

Again back then I would say out of a week, maybe 
i iilonce or twice o;t of a week’ he may go to the chair and 
j I 9; retax. But nowadays, he’s j;st so busy, he doesn’t have time 
:~jto go back there at all. 
:?I: A JUROR: If he were to sit in the chair and turn 
r?~;ttre back of the chair to the window, could people see him 
;z~;stUtng In the chair? 
‘741 THE WITNESS: Yes, you’ll see - it’s like seeing 
i zs@e back of someone’s head, like that. 

I____- _ __. _-. ___ 
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BY MR. WISENBERG. . Q Is there anywhere you can be in the stuc$ and 
i i .not be visible to somebody walking by on the patro area 

A There is an area between the windows. probably - 
i ; \ offhand, I’m saying - maybe this way, because he has 
:,-:pictures up there. I mean, unless he turned around 
.- ?and put his back to it like that. and there’s stereo 
i 2 iequipment coming out which is about from here to here 
: j:(indicating,) there s a Irtt!e stand for them, agarn, I 

! ::: thank it’s a most tmpossrble. Unless he actually brought 
r :: ‘YOU out there and you actually saw what I’m looking at. 
{:ri$ou can’t. _ 
:-:- i-“. BY MS. WIRTH: ,. . . Q Where is the desk in the study? ,--. 
--z, 
.*-. 
!” ,- *. :._. .- 

A The desk in the study would be - 
MR. WISENBERG: 
THE WITNESS: 

WouM you mark it on the map? 
Right - 1’11 draw it here. 

,.c. _--_ Do we want to take a bnef break? 
” >. j-__ 

MR. WlSENB;R$ 
A JUROR: 

:-“‘ MR. WISENBERG: 
izijwe take a brief break. 

And come back brie@? Why don’t 

.^?, . . . 
i::: THE FOSEPERSON: 

How Ion Madam Foreperson? 
t’m almost afraid. Ten - 

F-c, MS. WIRTH: Can I ask one ouestion before we do 
iii jthat? Just one question. 

Page 68 Page 71 
,.. 
_-. BY MS. WIRTH: I^. .-. Q Mr. Meas? 
i . .-, A Yes. . . Q Okay. You’ve drawn in - can you mark wrth a 0 

j ifwhere the desk is? pnd indicate what those other things are 
: E : that you’veAmarked in there. 
,-. Okay. I put a desk here. I’ll put a BK for 
i E j bookcase - or BC. BC for bookcase. And then ut an S 
: 5 1 right here for stereo and then right here is - wha P do 
: ::you call it - a table top - its about yea bi 
1: :put a T for table. 9, 

1’11 just 
It’s not really even a tab e, j,ust like 

.1. 

.-. 
,^. 

A Do you want me to complete this? 
Q Yes. Yes. 

3‘ A I don’t know how far you want me to go into detail 
: G jwith this. I could keep drawin and drawin 

Q Well, why don -9 P you draw al 
if you want. 

the trees that woukf 

1: :an end table. And then here IS a rocking chair. What they 
:3:were talking about, So it’s right in front of the window 
:z:here. 
c_- MR. WISENBERG: I think we have to take a 

fEzWe‘re aoina to take a break for 10 minutes and then we’re 
break. 

: ; i be there? And now you re just ~ntinuing the column down, 
i : ; correct? 
.-. A Ri ht These are kind of bushier pe trees. 
: 5 : Q ? rees across? ..*; O?ay. Now, how about across? 

.-“. A 
--:- ,--_ Q 

Okay. And what It does is it goes into - 
And those are more trees you’re drawing? -._. .--_ A Right. 

‘5’ .- 1 BY MS. WIRTH: 
::I: Q 

A 
And those are south of the swimming pool? 

.. 5- L--_ Yes. it would be. 
i: Q Is there anything between those trees and the patio 

f : 7 : in terms of other bushes or trees? 
::3: A No. What it is. 
: : 9. swimming pool. which is r 

ou’ve got the decking for the 
actua ty concrete. Let me see here. 

;: 2 1 So this is grass and ~rn~ure up here and chairs around it. 
: : : i Those are the chairs around that. This was built, I believe, 
::: : last summer. A little -acuui ht here. 
::3; BY MR. W/SENBE?G: 
:z4: Q Just put a J for where the jacuui is. 
:_‘5] A Jacuui right here. 

:- jgoing ti s&t back up. 
: C’ Ma the wetness be excused? 
.s: -*. Yes, he may. ^_. --_ 

TH& FOREPERSON: 
rtness excused. Witness recalled.) ^. R WISENBERG: Let the record reflect that the 

Fi fwitness has reentered the grand jury room. 
^_’ ..-. Madam Fore erson do we have a quorum? 
:i: THE FOREPERSON: Yes we do. 
^=. --_ MR. WISENBERG: Are there any unautho~~ persons 
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*:.in the grand ‘u ,_, .- T&?%%ERSQN: Absolutely no one IS unauthoriied. 
‘2‘ _-. BY MR. WISENBERG: 
‘. 
z. a few 

Q Okay. Let me ask you a couple,of questtons, maybe 
uestions maybe six seven, eight questtons, about 

: z i this lit%! thjng y&‘ve drawn here. 
I- A :-_: Q %tYhad originally drawn what 
f ;:column of trees and then you said they would 

ou described as a 
g e over one and 

1: : : 1 notice now 
: : I : of circles tha r 

ou’ve got directly south of the study two rows 
you have marked with Xs. 

I._. \--_ A Right. 
i- 7’ Q And what does that represent? Did you mean for one 
i :i”of them be crossed throuah now? .- 
ilS. A This is cro’Ssed through. 
,.;. Q Okay. Why don’t 
i ; 1 Ithrouah that. You were slrahtlv o ii 

ou just cross throu h - a line 
on vour olacemen ? .-. _ 

‘12’ ia.. A And I’ll turniround andput down trees. 
[1?‘ Q Trees. Oka 
; I I i right. They form like a bor cy 

. So it’s the right - it’s to the 

:::.that correct? 
er on the side of the study. Is 

:_^. 
izi’ I know of. 

A Right. That’s to btock the view to the stud that 
I wasn t there when they designed it, but I wou %I 

1: 4 : imagine to ive the privacy to the patio. 
I-c- ,.._I_ 8 All right. 

._~ ~~ -. .__--. _~~_.___ .- _.-..- ~~.~ . ..-- - .._ _. _ 
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_. 
: -walkway. 
: 
:-to - 

And I didn’t have ;7e other thong. it was a 

All right. Is that !re walkway you were re’emng 

Yes. I said there s two pornts. either up here or 
the back r&e here. 

en you‘ll have Secret Service people 

ii: -----~-~~-;4’ Yes. Watkin back there. 
_--. THE FOREPERS8N. Excuse me, Sol. . _--. MR. WISENBERG. Yes? .._. _--_ THE FOREPERSON. 
.r?.still under oath. 

I forgot to remind 

::4: THE WITNESS: 
.--. MR. WISENBERG: 

Thank you. 
Okay. 

BY MR. WISENBERG, 

YOU you’re 

.._. Q And YOU knew that. riqht? :.,: .--_ A 
Q 

Yes, 1 did. 
_--. Okay. Now, are there also some trees - you’ve 
::,z.drawn some trees to the right here. .?.: .--. A Right. 
.^^/ 
i f 5 j walkway. 

Q This column of trees. You‘ve now drawn us a 
Are there trees so that if you were lookin 

: 1; : directly out of the study you wouM also see a row o trees 3 
:z~:straight back? 
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i.. Q Fs forfurniture. Every place that you’ve drawn 
‘5 jfumiture, if you could do that. 
13: A Furniture, F - F - F - F - and then - you 
: 4. know - okay. But that’s bastcalty it. This comes all the 
j:;way down. 
-5. Q 
,-, . A 

All right. All right. How about over here? 
Yes. Really nothrng here. This is a hillside that 

i s; comes down, slopes okay? This comes down and then you have 
; 3 ! the gate whtch is - I’m going to go jail here. 

‘I>j Q No, no. 
.. 1, _-A, A I’m sittin here giving you all these details. 
.3>, _--3 
‘131 2 ~~~~~~~~~h~~~~ starts curving out this 
: : 4 rway. There’s a fence line here and a fence line here and 
: 1s: then the gate. So these are the gates and then the rounds 
I ; 6; and the roadway comes like thus. wrcles back up to 
i : 7: mansion this way. 

!I e 

::?! Q All right. And I want you to mark every place - I 
:: j:don’t mean every sin 
: 23 ; and done an arrow. 3 

le tree, but like here you’ve put trees 
ust make sure that we know -just put 

: 2: : trees wherever there are trees and I take it these are trees 
: ~2 ; here, too, over here. Is that correct? 

A Yes. Well its kind of-it’s weird because 
ii:$hese aren‘t actually tree& These are - they‘re called 
:zj;shrubbery. the tall, tall shrubbery. This is some tall 

~________I... _..____ _...-- -..- .- _. _-. ~~~~ ._ -_ 
OIc-stan 
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: : : shrubbery .^. 
.-. Q Trees or tall shrubs. 
‘7’ .A. A Yes. 
;:: Q To block out the view. 
-r. ._ A 
i~iconfusmg. 

Yes. That’s all it is. I’ll out trees down. Less 

‘-: Q 
j 3 i fair statement? 

To help ensure the privacy of this area. Is that 

iPI A Ri ht 
;:!I1 MS. W&TH: Can I ask a question? 
il.. L-I. MR. WtSENBERG: Yes. 
CT-,. ,I-_ BY MS. WIRTH: 
;:3: 0 This sort of rectangular area outside the study, 
; 14 1 you know what that is if an htn at all? 
iiS) A Yes. What ifis: i?s actually -what do you call 
I ii 1 it, a flower bed? 
i?Tj Q Okay. 
!:1! A A flower bed. That’s all it is. But it’s actually 
1 I 9 1 connected and it goes - 
[20! BY MR. WISENBERG: 
I?ii Q Could you just write bed there? 

A Yes _ _ --. 

A” ;eFd? 

Q Just put flower bed 

a 

do 
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[II A Oka We’ll putdown- 
[2: BY MS. &IRTH: 
i31 Q Okay. And you can leave the Oval Oftice complex 
r4:through the dining room door and go out through this area. 
15i A Yes. Yes. .-, 
!6! 0 Where the swimming pool is. 
171 A Yes. 

i”gi 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q And why don’t ou just put - you mentioned a 

[IO] athway. a walkway that the 2 
[ 11 j f you could just wnte that. P 

ecret Service walked along. 

!I21 A Okay. It’s a pathway. 

ii:irefenin 
Q A athway. Okay. And when you were earlier 

;15lthe pat t% 
to Secre P Sennce making their rounds, that was 

way YOU were talkinq about. correct? 

out the study windows, can you 
e trees aown here? 
SS: Yes. You see all of that down there. 

ISg:kayit’s just - what it is the concrete 
12 5 j comes out, slopes down a little brt and you’ve gdt a grassway 

liEi A . Correct. - 

Iizithis to the 
MR. WlSENBERG: All right. Let me briefly show 

[I91 

i~~~seeallthewa tothes~ 1 ~~ 
Looking 

(221 THZ WITNE 
1231 A JUROR: 
I241 THE WITNE 
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[ 1~ robably the size of this one here. It used to be a 
~21 R orseshoe it President Bush had it built. 
!3! $I R WISENBERG: 
[ 4 lcan look out the study 

The witness has testified that you 

[ 5 1 trees down here. 
door and see straight through these 

[El BY MR. WISENBERG: 
171 Q 
I R {wheels. 

You’ve drawn the trees to almost took like wagon 

A Yes. 
MR. WISENBERG: Okay. 

Cl11 A JUROR: Because they’re big trees. 
[l?] THE WITNESS: I don’t have my graphic tools with 
r131me. 
.--1 

(14; 

El51 @uEt&ENBERG: Okay. 
[I61 MS. WtRTH: Can I ask a question? 
i171 MR. WISENBERG: Yes. 
[:a] BY MS. WIRTH: 
Cl91 Q The Secret Service person who would walk this 
r2olpathway. is it just one post? A person at one post in 
:21!particular? 
:221 A Well, again, when I was talking before, we were 
[ 2 3 1 talking about posts and where the President’s at and we were 
(24 ltalkin 
[2s]Presr .% 

before the Oval office, you had this dome around the 
ent that if he goes in the back, that’s when we turn 
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: : : around and le! them know When he shifts over to the d:t ?g 
;:: room or to the study. we let Secret Service know. 
: Now. when they shift, there’s times when they co 

[; : shift back out here Into the back area. but throughout the 
: 5: day. there would be 
I 6 i Park Service oorng t I- 

ardeners back there which. again. the 
err thing - 

(7’ 
[ 9 j though. 

Q I want to focus on the Secret Service for a minute. 

[9: _ A Okay. 
!?:I Q The people who would walk, the Secret Service 
i :: 1 employees who would walk that path to do - 
[12: t Their checks and stuff. Right. 
::3! - their checks. Which posts would they come from? 
[i41 A Almost anywhere on the grounds. Again. tt’s hard 
[ 15 1 to say because ERT. which is emergency response team. the 
i16j uys look like a SWAT team, all black, they go through - you 
1171 % now, all throu h this all throu h this. 
[I91 BY )SIR. WtSENBERk: 

Q Let me stop you for a second. You said That 
1;:; path.” Were you referring to the closest pathway there? 
[Zi] A Yes. Two paths. 
[221 Q The closest. She was referring to the closest one. 
:23: A Right. 
[?41 BY MS. WlRTH: 
[251 Q Well, that’s the one you said they walk, right?? 
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A Again, they come up this way and, again. they don’t 
They may come up through this pathway 

11) A It’s a combination. ERT. emergency response team. 
121 Possible a CAT team. And then UD, uniformed division Secret 
131 Service, and they may be PPD. 

Q And are these people who are stationed both inside 
:: i and outside of the White House? 

[?61 A Yes. 
I171 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
1181 
; 19 1 patio. 

Q _ You have drawn something just to the south of the 

r-701 
It’s i Irttle,- 

lt s another - what do you call it, floral bed. 
!21] Q Floral bed? 
[22] A That’s actual1 
[23!is another floral-this is all i 

what’s in front of this right here, 
oral bed,.right here. 

[241 Q Okay. Where 
r25ldrew a line through them, its x 

ou ongrnally drew trees and then 
oral beds. 
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[II A Right. Floral beds. 
[?I Q How high is the plant life in the floral beds? 
[3! A 
r4;stairs - 

Down to the patio stair, I think there’s three 
one, two, three -so you’re talking no hi her than 

[s 1 this. would be max. and then you have the floral %, ds that 
[61 robabl just -the 
r,rRere. rK b e go all t Z 

‘re not qurte as deep as this table 
e way around the whole thing, the patio. 

[ai Are they higher than - 
[ 91 here as the he’ ht of something. Of w I 

ou’ve mentioned the table 
at? Of what? 

LlOl A 
0 

%gproximately two and a half feet in hei ht. 
(111 But what is that that’s height? The flora bed? 9 
I121 A That would be the actual - yes. The concrete 
113ledging. Now. with the floral in there, you’d probably add 
[ 14 1 another 14 inches of flowers. 
!I51 Q 
I161 
!I71 

$ 
Okay. So roughly how man feet high? 
p a&otal, talking top of the ); owers now? 

[18! A To al? ‘9 The total might reach up to four foot. 
[191 Q 
r201 but north of the 

Okay. And that would be just south of the tatio 
athway the Secret Service walks correct. 

[211 A 
122 lit’s like a 

&at this is it’s little figurines right’here. 

rz3lfloral bed P, 
ardener, a little ‘irl gardener, then thus is 
ere, floral bed t a 

[24]thing. 
ere, going around this whole 

~251 0 Okay. And the floral bed would be between the 
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: : -Secret Service, the pathway that the Secret Service walks. 
.:. the Uosest pathwa 
:-z floral wd vou’ve ta ked about, correct? r* 

and the study window would be this 
-. 

:;: A Ri ht. ,:. 
!G:that7 

MR. W Fs ENBERG: Okay. Does everybody understand 
._. A JUROR: 
i 3 : the window? 

The floral bed is between the pathway and 

‘j. .-. MR. WISENBERG: Correct. 
[::I A JUROR: .l_. :.-_ A JUROR: %%‘s around four feet tall? 
..^ c-. THE WITNESS: Yes. And that’s the top of 
: : 3 : everything. 
:13: BY MR. WISENBERG: ..C. 0 Can you draw an arrow to floral bed from somewhere? 
; IG j Just write floral bed and indicate - ,._. _. A There’s one here. Do 
‘i 2’ Q Yes. Just so - yes. r 

ou want another one here? 

E 1 i: outside the window, correct? 
hats the flower bed right 

17’. “--. A Ri ht. This is - 
;--. Q Al?right. And could you do one indicating over 
i 15 i there whez you%:, said is another one? 
,I’;’ _--. 
!74‘ MR. WISENBERG: Okay. We’re going to take a very 
iz5 f brief trip to the movies here and I’ll ask you to have a seat 

; :. recent - /^. .-. BY MR. WISENBERG: .-- ,> Q Okay. Just tell us. are these the trees you sate 
: 4 : you can sy from all the way - 
ri. 
._I_ 

15: h 
Yes from tne back side. Yes. 
Those are-thetrees. Where’s the floral bed? 

._. k Right here (~ndi~ting~. See them? 
;j. Q Okay. All right.. 
!:_‘ 

IlCi 

Aa VVJVZ. Can you go back more? 

(:I: A This is retty recent. You’ve got Buddy’s pillow 
v 12;there. There’s the ro in chair ri ht there. 
[i3: A JUROR: ’ ?ou said %at he would not be seen - 
Ii:: THE WITNESS: 
;;;; MR. WISENBERG: 

Have you got a stop on it or a pai;se? 
We don t have pause. 

What was the question? 
[i7: A JUROR: 
[ i 9 ; windows is mat area - 

It was showing that area between the :~o 
ou said that - 

THE WITNEZ!S: Yes you can’t really see it. The 
ifzjstereo equipment is right there. And for you to hide you’d 
rzllhave to - maybe do this (indicating) without anybody see&q 
ii; j you. If you’re~fuck to even do that. 

- _ 
MR. WI&NBERG: 

:?4: THE WITNESS: 
All right. 

This area here. The two angles y3u 
1~51 have, because if you went to the edge of the garden to look 
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le, this is a working desk built 
book case out here an:: 

6’ -_ MR. WISENBERG: Pardon? 
-3 , MS. WIRTH: Is that an exhibit? 
2‘ MR. WISENBERG: 

[ Gi to ask you some questions as it 
This is Exhibit ICGER. I’m going 
lays. 

i_” (The above-referen~gvideota~ was played for the 
i f f ! members of the rand -u 
I,^. ,*-. BY MIS! Wl&Fs;3ERG: 
‘12‘ Q This appears to be the 9:00 door going out of the 
: ;E : Oval Qffice. Is that correct? 

equipment back in here. 
about that sticks out. 

rs!And then on the other side of tha 9 door IS the actual pantry. 
[IO ;That’s how dose - about - ma be seven feet. 
[lli BY MR. WISENBERZ: 
[I?] Q The pantry’s in the dining room area, right? 
1131 A Yes. 

I :l j we*, just 
A JUROR: Are there areas in the study that 

[i 6 1 window? ? 
one throu h where one couldn’t be seen from the 
rom outsi e the window, say maybe five or ten feet -8 

~ - 
;:5: A 
[:i: Q 
: ~7: that correct? 
il$. A 
:iCi Q 
lrr_:correct? 
izt; A 
:--_ Q 
iZj:cOrred? 
it’4: A 
.lt‘ _-4. Q 

COECXZt. 
Heading down the hallway, Hall 1 on your map. Is 

Correct. Looks good. 
This is a button collection on the left. Is that 

Correct. 
Going down Hall 1 and we’re facing the dining room, 

Correct. 
The study’s on the left. 
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!1’ A Correct. ._: Q I think we’re 
i 5 i And straight out. Are those 4 

oing to go into the study. Okay 
he trees you described or is 

iithat - 
3 A That% the back side - it‘s the floral bed I was 

i c j talking about. 
*-. Q All right. We can back up a little bit. 
i 2 j Unfo~unately, we don’t have a pause button that’s workin ‘;’ A See, you’ve got everythin 
i 5 j a desk, bookcase, this is the thing I m ta 

[,I tgalked about. ?iere*s 
in about, stereo 

: 1: equipment in there. Then another small tab e. .-. Q All right. Here’s what I want to do. I want you 
i;: to ooint out as much as YOU can. I know we’re qoins pretty 
1: Ifast. as we go in. Okay.< 

_ _. _ 
:. ._ A Those are the two windows. This the drapery, the 
~ height of the two windows I was talking about. i’: 

il_. - 

..= 
i*-. A” Took% I’m about this much - 
‘I?.. _.-. A JUROR: ’ The garden - i...,’ ,“_I THE WITNESS: ,_. A JUROR: 

It goes out into the garden. 
No, we want to know about the shrubbery, 

isi: how tall thin s are out there. That’s it. 
:-i’ .--. h&. WISENB~RG: Okay. We’ll rewind it. 
114: THE WITNESS: See, what happened, about - I think 
! 1s: about a year ago, there was a tree out there, I don t know 
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___.__._ 

rl7i,away. 
THE WITNESS: I didn’t 

t tti about here. Is there an area outside 9 
et what he was talking 
hese windows where - 

[?O! A JUROR: 

;;;; 
THE WITNESS Within the stu 
A JUROR: 

~23:outside the windows, 
[34!wouldn’t see - 
1251 THE WITNESS No. No matter where you’re at, IS 
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[ 11 just full exposure. 
rz!directly - 

The windows are there and you’re looking 

131 MR. WISENBERG: 
14 : again. 

All right. Lets take a look 

THE WITNESS: Yes. Full exposure from the patio. 
izidirectly on the other side of that window and then on the 
r7lother side of that window is the patio that I drew. 
!8! MR. WISENBERG: Okay. 
r31 BY MS. WIRTH: 

Q And the trees that appear through that window. are 
1 :ylthese the trees that you’ve drawn south of the swimming pool? 
[l2i A 

0 
Go back to that again and see. 
The trees that you see or bushes, whatever you see 

ii:ithrough thatwindow. 
[15j A I can’t tell on that. 
[I61 
[171 A” ?llar$% ~%,f~r$$%here. Okay. 
1181 Q The trees beyond it, are those these trees here? 
119; A No. 
(201 0 No? 

A What it is, it’s a small tree here and a tree right 
I :i { here in this area here. That’s what you’re seeing. 
!?3j Q Well, the don’t look - 
t241 A I know. ? hey don’t look like they’re that close. 
r251 Q They don’t look small. How tall are they? 
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A Tome- 
Q 
A 

They’re taller than you, aren’t they? 
Twenty feet. Twenty-four feet max. Compared to 

: some of the trees like - 
Q 

.; naht? 
And those are trees that you hadn’t drawn in, 

._ 
:. A Right. 
T Q 

A 
Can you mark those? 

.: 
..: Okay. I don’t know how you’re going to do that 
._..now. . . . _. MR. WISENBERG- Use a different colored pen. 
.:: Here’s a different colored pen. That will help. 

: *- MS. WIRTH: For the record, you’re marking in red 

.-: _-- .^. ,_i ._ ~ .-- 

: now. 
THE WITNESS: 
BY MS. WIRTH: 

And I’ll put down - 

Q 
A 

How many are there of those trees? Do you know? 
Offhand, two or one. One or two. 

BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q Oka 

Y 
So the trees we’re seein 

i the windo; are;gt he trees that you drew at t I! 
directly through 

e far south. 

Q 
A 

They’re closer trees. 
I think ou can see them from there if you would 

ishow that again. BaJ up. 

.-- . . 
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Q Okay. 
A That s just a bad an le. See, it’s - i think this 

: is it right here. There are trees in t ! e far back - es 
:The smaller trees in the far back are the back SI e trees. .dy . 

Q 
A 

So we are seeing the far back - 

Cl 
Yes, you are seeing - 
We’re also seeing some of the closer ones. 

t “0;~; little brt. 

A So you’re talking - 
-and the other ones back are proba ! 

robably the heiqht of this 
ly about 35 fee in height, 

::: -maybe. 
. : .--. BY MS. WIRTH: . . ,. .-=. Q 

‘. z- A 
But the closer ones ou said are 20 feet high? 
Well, I’m just saying r; 

j i i’ looks like maybe - what, ten feet, eight feet. 
y lookint back there, d 

___: .* BY MR. WISENBERG: . . :I 
f : i’ patio area 

Q Okay. Question for ou. 
can 

x 
ou see in that win dy ow? 

If you’re not in that 
.__I fhrouqh the window? Yes. I don’t know if you 
it i 1 more of the tap$ but rf you go into the dining room next and 
:r r. look from the dlmng room, you can look from an angle and 
: I 3 : look still into the atio. 
.-:- Q O!ay. The question is if you’re not in the patio 
f c i I area that you have drawn - 

have 
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I. .-. A Okay. 

Q Okay. You’ve drawn a patio area that’s to the 
ii -south of both the dining room and the study. 
:;- 
.=l A Right. 

Q My question for you is if you’re not in the patio, 
i z ‘can you lozk inpeiFe study? ._: 
it- Q From where? 

A From the swimming poof. Because you can see the 
: f i : swimming pool from this bade window of the study and look 
: : I : Into the swtmming pool. . . -. .--. Q Could we just see it there on that angle? 
r- 7. .--. A No. 

Q 
?ithe study? 

How far away estimated is the swimming pool from 
r. ;- 
.--. A Estimated - the base of the swimming pool from the 
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- .^ 2 g;avyksYou have done that. 
,-. :- .- G %B’_-All right. 

A JUROd( May I ask if there’s bulletproof glass on 
ii:all of those windows facing out of the study or facing out on 
:i:this balcon 
1.. r 

? 
HE WITNESS. You’re talking security stuff here 

:?’ BY MR. WISENBERG: : Q You would rather not answer that because that’s 
; f e jsecurity related? 
1::: A I’d rather not. It’s security related. I can’t 
: z ;get into detail what - I’d like to do it. but, you know, 
: 13 1 unless they say I have to, because you’re talking securi of 
;:4 !the President of the Umted States and I don’t want to ge ? 
: :s! into the alarm s stems and all that. 
[16! A JUf?OR: I’m thinking the President is exposed. 
II?], THE WITNESS: Okay. I could tell you this, there 
: 19 I IS glass and on all the glass, there s no area where it’s 
:: si I dark tinted or something like that where you couldn’t look. 
!?o !I think that’s what you’re trying to get at, you’re asking 
:X Ithat question. 
iz:’ A JUROR: No, I’m askin about bulletproof glass or 
rz?iany other substance that would be bu letproof. 9 
:241 
“51 ,- 

THE WITNES$es. Are there other substances? 
A JUROR: 
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g’ THE WITNESS: That - 
1” 
[3! 

A JUROR: It could be lastic. 
THE WITNESS: Yes. I.J o. It would have to be 

~4 Idealing with the glass or dealin with concrete or steel. If 
[ 5 1 that’s what you’re looking at. I 4 
[ 6 !for you. Ifs not? 

m answering the question 

[‘! A JUROR: That’s not answering. 
i@l BY MS. WIRTH: 
[9! Q Well, let me ask this. Do you even know whether 

[lo jthat glass is bullet resistent? Do you know the answer to 
j :: j that question? 
[l?: A I know all that stuff that goes on there. 

MR. WISENBERG: 
ii:jyou to have an answer. 

What’s your question again? I want 

ilS1 A JUROR: Is the President protected by some ktnd 
; I 6 1 of bulletproof glass In those windows, all of those windows 
: 17 1 that face out onto the 

9 
arden? And there are two windows 

I 19 I that face from the Ova Office out Onto the garden, too, 
: I Q I there nnt7 L__I_.._._ .I_.. 
[L’OJ THE WITNESS: 
izllbecause - 

That’s tough for me to answer 

MR. WISENBERG: 
tZ;because of securi 

You don’t want to answer that 

Y 
reasons. 

[74] 
“5; ,- 

~~~~~s~~~~~~:- it$eoyrdhing to the security. 

ill THE WITNESS: I mean - 
:‘I A JUROR: Can I ask you a different question with 
t 51 regards to those windows? 
!41 THE W8TNES-S: Okav. 
L .T 

A JUROR: 
i :i hits that side of the buildino - 

In the.mc%ings, I don’t know how the sun 
~. 

171 THE WITNESS:” Very bright. 
A JUROR: 

it i very bright comin 
But when the sun hits and %‘s really 

i101 THE AGES.9 Yes ma’am. 
A JUROR: 

ii:ibrightness. 
People reblly can’t see in because of the 

I131 THE WITNESS: 
:14lThe sun hittin it - 

No, you can see directly in there 

I151 A JUROR: Not when the sun is that 
THE WITNESS: The sun comes throu 

t?ZJ A JUROR: Yes, when the sun hits the trees, yes, 
t 2 3 1 but when the sun is directly coming into those windows, 
g z 4 1 nobody can see in there. 
1251 THE WITNESS: I can look in there. 
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A JUROR It’s too bright. 
THE WITNESS I can look in there Definite:j 
MR. WISENGERG: Let me ask you a questton Let me 

r:djthere is not. 
[is! Q All right. Now, why is it - I could be wrong. but 
:;~]why IS it that I’ve never seen - I will often see hotos of 
i 17 1 the President working at his desk at the Oval &f ice that 
r:slappear to be taken through a window and the ap ear to be 
[;gitaken through what weve called the 3330 win ow o the Oval 4 P 
[ZOJOffice. 
[Zll A Correct 
[‘:I Q Why is it that I have never seen a picture of the 
r~3lPresident in the study. taken from the outside? Can you tell 
[241US? 
i?5] A Because of the privacy that 1 would imagine that 

-_ 
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o to the back side to take photo shots. That’s 
that. but I’ve never seen press back 

ots. It would be like gorng. to your 
14; bathroom and taking a camera up there and dorn that. You 
[ sj know, the Oval office. that’s exposed to staff an B not even 
L 6 1 for the press. 

iijthin 
It depends on what the press shot - a lot of those 

;glsho ? 
s you see on TV are because of the angles of the press 
lookrng Into the Oval Office and because you’ve got a 

lolcamera here and you’re like -there’s the President. even 
:~~lthough the function was here, it’s like there’s the Prestdent 
j 1~ 1 and you’ve got a shot of him and the next thing you know. you - 

[131se It On T ,,41 Now. it’s verv important that we get accurate 
i;;iinfonation about this patio>&. 
[I61 A Okay. 

Q The first thing I want to know is when the 
[ 5; i President is in the stud 
[ iglthe President goes to t K, 

for instance, you’ve told us when 
e study as an internal matter. as 

1201 
P 

art of your close working with the Secret Servrce ou will 
~~11 et them know that he has moved from the ,Oval 0 A! rce to the 
[z Istud I want to know when the President IS in the study who 
[?311s al owed in that patio area. Y 
i?4! A 
[-75jService 

Normalty. if he goes there, it would be Secret 
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(11 0 Okay. 
A And if there was somebody else in there, such as 

ji jworkers doing the ardening or something like that, they’ll 
i4 1 be asked to leave We area. 

Q All ri 
I56ido they - you said t 

ht. 
4 

Now the Secret Service who are there, 
ey would be allowed to 

9 
o there. When 

[7 ]the President is in the study, in the sense tha we know, for 
( 8 1 instance,, about the various uniformed and non-unrform people 
[ slwho are in Walkway 2 and Walkway 1 and -and what not 
10 1 inside, when the President goes to the study, is there a 
111 Sea-et Service non 

A 
in the patio area? 

i?] g. No. 
13: Q Okay. So they’re allowed to, but they’re not there 
14 1 as a normal course. 
151 A No. And like I said, normal course, no. 

Q After they asked somebody to leave, any gardener 
176iwho might be there to leave. where would they then o to In 
lslthe normal course? Back to the post that you ve ma R ed? 
191 A Yes, possibly that post. They may be rt ht here. 
?olThey may be in this area here, come back here. So It .% epends 
2 1 ion how long he’ll be back there. A 

_:z lOftice is the Oval Dining Room. T t% 
ain. the secondary Oval 
at’s the secondary Oval 

[>3lOfkice. 
A ain not to get ou confused, but the President 

[zt{gets set up or something s ated on TV and they turn the Oval 3. r 
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: Office -nto Warner Brothers Studros. the cameras and 
I everyt:,ng. and then he has to have a place to work. well, 

: I we’ll s-3 over to the dinin room and we’ll set up for him 

‘< nght there, so eve 
-. dinrng room. 

ii Q You mentioned that area aside from the patio from 
: :. which you say you could look into the study IS throu 

I. -angle. rs a particular area in the swrmmrng pool, IS t 2 
h an 
at ,-- I , ,_:-cot-red? _. L--. A 

Q 
Yes. The northeast side of the swimming pool. . . -. Please draw with m 

i !: ‘where rt is where ou sa you can ook in. 
A JURdR: 

ly 
blue pen that angle and exactly 

[It: That’s the Secret Service post there? 
;:i: MR. WISENBERG: No. it’s not at the post. 
!I-: A JUROR: The SS post3 No? 

MR. WISENBERG: No. it’s a different area. 
I ii : Correct? You’re talking about - you were talking about a 
[: : : different area. 
[::: THE WITNESS: If the ‘re posted, it depends on 
[:::how- if they’re staying in the.sha A. if the{ move around, 
[: I : but what we re talkrng about right now - w at you wanted me 
iz;:tOdO- 
i-5: MR. WISENBERG: Right. 
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THE WITNESS: From the angle, it would be - 
BY MR. WISENBERG: 
Q You said there was an angle around the pool - 
A Right here. :._ .:. 
A” 

where you could see in - 

Q 
Looking at an angle like this. 

i5: A 
Okay. And please mark that -- 
I’ll draw two lines - 

2 Q No, no. You don’t have to draw a line, just the 
: i ! i spot from where you say you can look at. 
; : 1: spot. Oka 

Make it a nice big 
You’ve marked it with a blue X, correct? ~.^ ,-- 1 Ri ht. 

[If’ 0 
[ : 4 i their post? 

Okay. Now, can the Secret Service look in from 
<.: i--. A That I know of, not directly from the post. They 
[:r:can - but usually when they’re posted, it doesn’t mean - 
I:-:again - 
[:5: 0 They’re free to walk around. 
[:9 A 
[:::they’re - 

Exactly. That’s what it is. And then if 
say the President’s swimming, the famil is 

[ 2: -swimming or somethin like that they may post t IS area. K. 
i-1: 0 Ri ht &rt I’m not askin about that. 
r-3: A It depends on what fun Ion IS going on. c& 
[::: 0 Yes. 1 understand that. 
[:;- - A I don’t want to confuse you. 

.-_ ._. .- 

.:- .-. ..- 

_ 

Page 96 
i“ Q Now 
ii ‘patio area when the ‘J 

ou mentioned that if there’s anybod in the 
resident goes to the study they will L 

i: 1 asked to leave by Secret Service. Is that correct? 
‘<. A Rraht. 

Q mat if there’s somebod other than, say, the 
‘First Lady or members of the First Fame y in the area that 7. 
‘you’ve marked with an X, that you sa 
i angle which is ‘ust to the northeast o 

r ~IJ can see into that 
t e swimming pool? 

,’ A bell. it could be the guests of the President. 
;They could be out there utilizing the swimming pool. 

Q All riaht. .--_ 
A 

I ii i will you leave?” 
But tfiey’re not going to ask them, “Please, ma’am, 

Q 
Because they re guests of the President. 

All right. If it is - m 
I il t unless it is a guest of the Presiden 

question to you is 

[ I -c : the Presrdrt, Iz;(‘,Fke the example o 
ersonal guest of 
the gardener again. 

I:-’ 
ii2i Q 
1;;; area? 

Will the gardener also be asked to move from that 
In the area where you could get a view into the study? 

A Yes. They would be removed out of the area until 
I 1: -the President leaves. 
Lag. 

rz:- Q Oka 
i: 3 i Secret Service cou d stall go on their rounds. Y 

And, of course, you mentioned that the 

124‘ A Riaht. 
Q Arid that round would be - 

~-- 
OlCStarr 
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.’ : 
.-. A 
:: ;to checkin 

Checking the doors, up here or at the dimng room, 

8 
the doors here I,n the cabana. checking - 

1. It’s almost like YOU being somewhere stealthily. It’s like 

Well, you said “here II-I the dining room.” You 
.I you’re there and you’re 6ke - 

.-. ‘I Q 
1: ; would mean closer up, correct? 

Onay. I want to make sure I understand yo_ 

~5. 
I 

A I’m son-v. Yes. 
Q But e6erally the closest area is the 

;.jrhe rounds? ’ 

athway 
‘5 understand you :o ust say t at 
:; Remember, the d?Il IS vex important to us. DIG I 

ecret Service WIII be In 
[6: 

::1 ou’ve marked. Is t at correct? Where they would 1 e maklng 

191 A Yes. That would be the dosest. 
101 Q They would not while the President is in the study 
::!make their rounds right up at the window of the study, would 
12 I thev? 
13; A No. There’s no reason to go ti ht u there. 
14’ Q z E 
: 5! correct? 

Okay. They would not go nort oft e pathway, 

161 A 
17i Q 

Well, they could, but - 

:?i A 
While he s in the study? 
They may just come up here! just check the back 

: ?~corners. the corner area, just double che@.rt. and coming 
2 2 j back throu 

3 
h here. That’s easily a posstbll 

Zi] %’ Okay. And that’s the area w ere you’d -that’s 
:~lthe area where - you said the corner area. 
23; A Ri ht. 
243 0 ? Is hat the area - where you’ve written the word 
zjjflower bed and drawn area, is that right at the end of your 

: E:an area when the 
!-:see direct1 

restdent is in the study where they car 
Into the study7 

‘;‘ .i x Not all the time. No. 
.z- 5.. ‘1-i’ 

2 yO:y. Well, will they ever? 

: :T 1 nght over here in a matter of seconds. 
115‘ Q I’m talkin about when he’s in the study, he s 
;IY~ oing into the study for 5. 20. 30 minutes, whatever. I 

2 
? 

.zo; now you don’t abays know how long he’ll be there. Whe- 
r-1 : he’s in the study. rf I understand you, you’ve testified no 
I_: 1 Secret Service person will walk right up to the study window 
:23:right outside here. Is that correct. 
:-‘I! A That’s - again, that’s their option, but what I *t 
:zS!seen and experienced, no. 

.--, 
-7,. 
_--_ 0 And’why is that? 
:--. A Because there mi ht be a function where he ?oves 
: 13: back, just to sort of - you know, Iifferent scenarios. I 
::q:mean. it could be almost anything. Where he goes back tc ?e 
::5:dining room, they worry about him comin through the bav 
:le:doorway here, the alarm could trip. they I definitely be 7 

i 1 I arrow? .-, 
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[?I Cl. All right. And when he is in the study, do the? 
;z J jty to give him the same kind of privacy that the people 
:3! Inside the White House give him? The Secret Service peo=le 
! 4 I and the stewards inside the White House give him when k s In 
! 5 I the study. 
[i; A In the study? 
[7] Q Do the people outside attempt to give him the same 
! 3: level of privacy? 
!9! A Well, they have no choice because the staff 
13;technically aren’t allowed back there. 
11. --_ Q Okay. 1-1 --, A 

Q 
If you’re looking at that case. Now, a 
So the answer IS yes, they do attemp 9 

ain, if - 
. -1 I 3 ; 
14: him the same level of orivacv. 

to pros-de 

A Correct. 
A JUROR: Where’s the blue X? 
MR. WISENBERG: 
A JUROR: 

The blue X is right here. 
t see it. I see it. 

BY MR. WISENBERG: 
::3: Q And the red was the other trees you had missed the 
: : .i 1 first time. correct? 
.-c> 
.->. A Ri ht. 
-:e! MR. WaENBERG: 

A JUROR: 
All right. 

I. -> .- Now, where’s the Secret Service? Where 
: 13 ; do they walk? 
:19j MR. WISENBERG: 
- n i correct? 

The closest pathway is right here, 
,__ ,__.. --.. 
,I. ~ 
.c*1 A JUROR: Now, where would they go? 
I-_) .--I BY MR. WISENBERG: 1-1~ ,-a/ 0 The closest is right here, correct? The pathway - 
._.~ A 
: 5 : domg. 

Where are they going? It depends on what he’s 
He may stop right here - 
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:;. A JUROR: 
: I : study. 

We’re just talking when he’s in the 

‘3’ THE WITNESS: The 
: The reason why the would even K’ 

may stop ri ht here and check. 
s if! In there, %ecause the 

j ; : President may go to the swimming pool. he may go to the 
6 ; private area, so they’re ready on response to move. As soon 
: I as that dmr is opened to the dinin 
3 1 res 

P 
ond to it. That’s the reason w i! 

room, they’re ready to 

9 ! tha 
y they would shift in 

area. 
.>! BY MR. WISENBERG: / . , :. .-a Q Could ou come over here. please? Okay. And talk . .- 1 . 
: ; as loud asp &tit.8his is the blue X, correct? 
;- 

Q This is the closest athway. where I’m pointing. . 
t i The red is the trees you had left o R 
6 : correct? 

the first time, 

_ 7: A Correct. 
I . 

. 

0: Q And then ou’ve testified that they will not - 
. 

- 

ijwhen the President is in he study, they will not walk tight r 
‘r, I in front of this study window, is that correct? The Secret .- 

:- 81; Service. Sorry. They will not walk right in front of the L- 

[: ‘2 1 study window here. 
,^ ‘3: .- A They’re not standing right in front of it. No. 
.^ ‘4 ;They will usually be over by the stairway, the patio, so they .- 

;: 51can see directly in there, or it will be the angle down here. 
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_ 
i 2 4 i at the time. 
IZ5! A JUROR: No, in the study. He’s in the study 

1 

15; A They 16. Yei. 
161 Q Oka And again - 
:7j Does an \ ody else want to see? 
:5?: A JURO&: So the conclusion then is that when *e’s 
19: in the study, the Secret Service men can look in while a 
zo~dis~ance away but they’? got ahvays there, that’s not their 
2 1 I policy? They could see In tf they go by! but they don’t 
22 1 ahvays do that. Is that what we re heanng? 
23i THE WITNESS: Aaain. it depends on what is gwg on 

[: 1 He’s sittin down or he’s workin in the study. 
[?I B HE WITNESS: 
(31 A JUROR: 

O&y. 

14’ THE WITNESS: Theyh”,o,“?~~heye”:“d& time they want. 
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i 12 j at their post, which you’ve marked. 
[131 A Well, 1’11 make the announcement to them, the 

:slYes. 
. 

!6! BY MR. WISENBERG: 
[i] Q Okay. The question was can. Now, the queszon is 
I 8 I yhat is the normal placement of the Secret Service? He s 
[ 9 1 sntln 

-a ! 1 o I outs1 
there in the study. The Secret Service who are 
e I think you’ve - correct me if I’m wron you’ve 

i I 1 Itestified that tvoicallv when he is in the study t ey WIII be z* 

i20 j Walkway 3. 
i211 There’s times where outside of the Oval Office 
122 jwhere one of their post areas are was ‘ust called the 
r231collonade, the West Wang collonade. A e has the option 
[24 It0 come and swing around here or staying in that area 
::5ldependlng on if he’s just walking back, depending on it 

..-. -- 
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: 
.- 

. 
: .: .:. - . . ,-_. A Again, I’- 

:.- ,A-. Q Or at least one at the post typically. ^ A I don’t - you want a finalized answer here and I 
’ f i ’ can’t give that to ou. 
‘I; Cl v\yell. no, I want a typical. What I want is based 
1 i E : on your knowled e - 
‘. ; _-- A 

Q 
&at I’ve seen happen? ..- Yes. Or what you ve seen and what you know 

’ : i. You’ve been there how many years? :_ 
L..:-. A Eleven ears: ,_-. Cl Okay. K nd you’ve testified to us that you know the 
:‘I ‘operations well, you’re in the inner perimeter. Is that 
j z f I correct? You even work with the Secret Service. 
. ..-. A Directly. Yes. 
:-;: 0 Qka So what would the ty ical situation be, the 
iz: : President’s moved o the study, he’s going o be there 15. 30 tv P 
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minutes, you’ve already told us that any gardener of any 
if : kind, any service person working in that patio area IS going 
:r to be told to leave. , : ~3 A Asked to leave the area. Yes. 
_z. Q Okay. And any such person, even in this blue X 
: z : area you marked, they’re going to be told to leave, correct? _- A Correct. 
-: 
: 

Q Unless they;re a guest - 
A Unless the!{&: fim?kent, 

::. 0 - a guest c . . _-- A Utilizrn the swimmin poof. 
I. _. __ Q Rioht. GilI you typica ly have a person at the 9 
:. - ’ Secret Service p&t. a Seciet Servil _z x person? 
:. .: .**. . . . .._. ..-. 
. . =. .-- 

$ Nckt$l the time No. 

“Z‘ .--_ A __ 
‘At right. Not all the time, but typically? 

~~.-~.wouldnit sa typically either: ,__. ? .* I.: .*-. A” t? 
ttr@;; You wtl have them making their rour 

_- :- utside. .-. ,^-. 2 T9 
. they would go on this 
hey could go. 

Or they’re typically going to walk - well, 

___~_______-- -.~-~ 
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.- ._. A To the door. 
0 To the door of the dining room. Okay. .- 
A Check the dinin! roomdoor. I:’ 

.- 
. Q All right. Check he drntng room door. Any other 

i; : areas they will typically walk when he’s In the study as 1 
: E. have described on the outside? .-. A That’s -that’s it. 
ir- Q Okay. And the flower bed that you have drawn 
: +: goes - that’s up against the wall of the study or the wmdow 
” - -of the study goes ah the way over to the dining room, almOSt _- 

I : : up to the diniit room door correct? . . . _-- A %es. Passes the window on that too 
: _. Q And the door goes right up to the’ door that you say 

j:; they wit1 check, correct? _ _ 
‘-: _- A 

Q 
Ri ht. That’s the pathway. Yes. 

- ; O!a 
: f’ -arrows down from t z 

So this is a pathwa 
1 ” 

where you’ve drawn 
e door leading out of he dimng room into 

. = ’ the patio area I- 
‘. - ,--. A Correct. .__. 0 You’re sayin 

R 
8, ii I -door perha s agt;i;ck It w 

Secret Service will walk up to that 
tie he s In the study. 

.^-- .I_. .^_.. .--_ MR. WtSENBERG: Okay. 
‘-2 A JUROR: 
!fi’through the pathway? 

And then they’ll walk to the pathway, 

XMAX(W11) 
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THE WITNESS: Agarn, if he did Pa!. the thing - 
.f ‘we would know. because there’s alarm systems and all that 
: ::You could ima 
*. if he did break 9 

rne a iot of alarm systems around the area. so 
he alarm, that’s part of the rntruston 

!;‘factor. Someone jumps the fence, they would know that the 
: E: back door IS open. ._: A JUROR: No. I’m savina the Secret Service, when 
f 5 i he checks the drning room door, doe<he walk that pathway in 
; s; front of the stud to et there? 

;;3: THE &ITl!ESS: Yes. Again, he has the two options 
; 11: coming from here, walking along the 
;:z;that pathw;yj 

Y 
P 

001. but he always goes 

I: ;- .--. 
gQRThats a drrect pa h. 

So he walks that pathway - 
1:;: THE WITNESS: That same path. RI ht. 
.. i’ L&-, A JUROR: 
.. 6’ .--J 

- arid;!;;;; g;;;he stu&. 
THE WITNESS: /._. - MR. WtSENBERG: 

i~ajagain. The pathwa is - 
Well, let’s look at the pathway 

:T1‘ A JUROf$ Is that the pathway that runs parallel to 
t?: i the windows of the stud ? 
iZl: MR. WlSENBiRG: 

A JUROR: Yes. 
This pathway here. 

I??: 
i13] MR. WtSENBERG: Okay. 
:I?41 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
i?5] Q Your testimony is they’re going to go up this 

-- -- . - --~~ --.- 
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: 11 pathway to the door. ,?,: _-, A Correct. 
:3; Q To the dining room. 
I41 A Correct. 
151 Q 

A 
He’s going to walk on this pathway. 

:E_i 
I: ; hit there and 

To go there or leave there and then this way and 
o back or back here - 

:?! A JbROR: 
: 9 I windows. 

Instead of walking in front of the 

i:O: THE WITNESS: 
~.TI *--I A JUROR: They’%!!& ste around 10 15 20 feet. 
.i? :__! THE WITNESS: And I’ll loo R at them -‘weli. you 
::3!saw the windows - 
::ij BY MR. WISENBERG: 
i-i: Q You’ve got to answer the question. The question 
; t 6: was when they’re on thrs pathway and ‘ust for ~~~~tion, 
[ :: I is that what you mean by walking past he window? \ 
iiS] A Yes. 
;191 0 They’re about how many feet from that window? The 
!:ciSecret Service. ,-. . i--i A From here to there? 
,_I- ,--I Q 

A 
The pathwa 

[?;I About from F: 
to the window to the study. 

ere to the door, which I would say 
; 2 4 I about 25 friu;p $xrmately 
i-5; B That s as close as they’ll get? 

,. 1 THE WITNESS: Yes, because the trees will be right 
ii { here, the patio is ri ht here and then the - 

A JUROR: 
;: i to the stud windows. 

Okay. But that’s as close as they’ll get 

ix=,; i” HE WlTNESS: Unless thev oo out to the door and 
i 6icheck the door which would be right up to it. 
‘71 BY MR. WISENBERG: 
i3; Q That% the dining room door youLe mentioned? 
:s] A 

:131 Q 
Dining room door. Yes. 
And at least part of the pathway is behind the red 

~11 Itrees you’ve marked. 
112 1 matied with them red. 

They’re not really red, but you’ve 

A Yes. They’re directly behind the trees. Because 
!::ivou+re actuallv walkina through the two trees right here, 
ilsigoing throu hit. - - 
1161 hlfh WISENSERG: 
: I 7 lauestions of the witness? 

Okay. Okay. Are there any other 

;13j ’ 
:19j co. response$ R WISENB RG: 
!~CI jgoing to ask 

I’m going to ask the witness, I’m 

M8. WtRTH. 
ou to step outside for just a moment, 

I2:J 
(“2 1 bottom part of that with 

Before 
Y 
ou do, can you inrtial the 

our initia s? 
1-31 MR. WISENBERG: We need you to initial the bottom 
:24jpart. 
:25; MS. WlRTH: Thank you. 

OlCStan 
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I. 

ii;said? 
THE WITNESS: And you want me to step out, you 

‘3: 
js1 

MS. WIRTH: Yes. 
MR. WISENBERG: Yes. You could step outside and 

:sjyou might not have to come back. 
;i: . , 

& 
he witness was excused.) ._- hereupon, at 4:26 p.m., the takin 

; D ; in the presence of a full quorum of the Grand 3 
of testimony 

!s;concluded.) 
ury was 

[IO! ..a*. 
[Iii 
[IZj 
;13: 
[:3j 
[i5! 
iTi> .A,. 
('7' L- 
il?i 
'7;) 
11;:: 
-7 1 ILL, 

[22! 
(233 

[241 

[25; 

XMAX(19119) 
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